

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

## **GENERAL INFORMATION**

Catalog	_
Current General Catalog	Page 3
Accreditation and 85/15 Report	
Accreditation Letter and 85/15 Report	Page 3
Governing Body, Officials, and Faculty	
Governing body (officials) listed	
Faculty & degrees held	Page 79
Calendar:	
Academic Calendars 2016-17 and 2017-18 with beginning & ending dates and legal holidays	Page 5
INSTITUTION POLICY & REGULATIONS	
Enrollment Dates (Specified times for enrollment, not open enrollment)	
Admissions Requirements for each course program	Page 11
Leave of absence	•
Tardiness & interruptions counted for unsatisfactory progress	
Discontinue attendance - the minimum requirements for interruptions for unsatisfactory attendance	
Policy and regulations of the institution relative to granting prior credit	Page 23
Institution Policy and Regulation Relative to Standards of Progress	
Undergraduate	Page 25
Graduate	
Withdraw Policy	Page 33
Other Policies:	
Equal Opportunity Policy	Page 33
TUITION, FEES, & REFUNDS	
Detailed schedule of fees charged:	
Required Tuition and Fees Fall 2016-Spring 2017	Page 34
Undergraduate Flat-Rate Tuition and Mandatory Fees	
Tuition and Hourly Mandatory Fees	
Mandatory Per Semester Fees	
Hourly Fees Breakdown	
Academic Excellence Fees (per credit hour)	
Miscellaneous Course Fees	
Refund Policy of the Institution:	agc ))
Refund of Tuition & Fees for students who completely withdraw	Page 51
COURSE INFORMATION	
Course/program Outline for Each Offering in Which Approval is Reque	
Subjects or units included in the Course/semester hours/time spent on each subject or unit	
Objectives/course descriptions	
Type of work or skill to be learned (Employment or job attainment)	Page 53
Class Schedule	
Class Schedule Policies and Guidelines	Page 76
OU OUTREACH COLLEGE OF LIBERAL STUDIES	DACE 465
	••••• PAGE 105

### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

### **CATALOG**

Relevant sections of the OU general catalog are included in this publication.

### **ACCREDITATION AND 85/15 REPORT**

See Accreditation Letter and 85/15 provided separately, Attachment #1, tab 2 and 5 respectively.

### **GOVERNING BODY (OFFICIALS)**

### **OKLAHOMA STATE REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION**

Glen D. Johnson, Chancellor Gen. Toney Stricklin, Chairman John Massey, Vice Chair Ronald H. White, M.D., Secretary Jay Helm, Assistant Secretary James D. "Jimmy" Harrel Ann Holloway Andrew W. "Andy" Lester Joseph L. Parker Jr. Michael C. Turpen

### University of Oklahoma Board of Regents

A. Max Weitzenhoffer, Chairman Clayton I. Bennett, Vice Chairman Kirk D. Humphreys Leslie J. Rainbolt-Forbes, M.D. Bill W. Burgess Jr. C. Renzi Stone Phil B. Albert

Chris A. Purcell, Ph.D., Vice President for University Governance

### **UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA EXECUTIVE OFFICERS**

David L. Boren, President

Kyle Harper, Senior Vice President and Provost, Norman campus

Jason R. Sanders, M.D., Senior Vice President and Provost, Health Sciences Center

John Schumann, M.D., President, OU-Tulsa

Anil Gollahalli, Vice President of the University of Oklahoma and General Counsel to the Board of Regents of the University of Oklahoma governing the University of Oklahoma, Cameron University and Rogers State University

Chris A. Purcell, Ph.D., Executive Secretary of the University of Oklahoma Board of Regents; Vice President for University Governance; and Secretary of the University of Oklahoma, Cameron University and Rogers State University

Nicholas S. Hathaway, Executive Vice President and Vice President of Administration and Finance and Vice President for Strategic Planning

Belinda Biscoe, Interim Vice President for University Outreach

Joseph R. Castiglione Sr., Vice President for Intercollegiate Athletics Programs and Director of Athletics

Kelvin K. Droegemeier, Vice President for Research, Norman Campus

Loretta Early, Chief Information Officer and University Vice President for Information Technology

Tripp Hall, Vice President for University Development

Matthew Hamilton, Vice President for Enrollment and Student Financial Services and Registrar

Joseph Harroz Jr., University Vice President and Dean, College of Law

Clive Mander, Chief Audit Executive

Bobby Mason, University Equal Opportunity Officer and Interim Title IX Coordinator

Scott Mason, Executive Director of Federal Programs

Berrien Moore III, Vice President for Weather and Climate Programs and Dean, College of Atmospheric and Geographic Sciences

Jonathan Nichols, Vice President for Governmental Relations

Guy Patton, President, OU Foundation

Daniel W. Pullin, Vice President and Dean of the Michael F. Price College of Business, and Fred E. Brown Business Chair

Kenneth Rowe, Vice President for Administration and Finance, Health Sciences Center

Jabar Shumate, Vice President for the University Community

Clarke Stroud, University Vice President for Student Affairs and Dean of Students

James J. Tomasek, Ph.D., Vice President for Research, Health Sciences Center

### **NORMAN CAMPUS DEANS**

Hans E. Butzer, Interim Dean, College of Architecture

Kelly Damphousse, College of Arts and Sciences

Berrien Moore III, College of Atmospheric and Geographic Sciences and Vice President for Weather and Climate Programs

Daniel Pullin, Michael F. Price College of Business

Mike Stice, Mewbourne College of Earth and Energy

Gregg A. Garn, Jeannine Rainbolt College of Education

Thomas L. Landers, College of Engineering

Mary Margaret Holt, Weitzenhoffer Family College of Fine Arts

Randall S. Hewes, Interim Dean, Graduate College

David Ray, Joe C. and Carole Kerr McClendon Honors College

Suzette Grillot, College of International Studies

Ed Kelley, Gaylord College of Journalism and Mass Communication

Joseph Harroz Jr., College of Law and University Vice President

Martha Banz, Interim Dean, College of Liberal Studies and Associate Provost for Continuing Education

Nicole Judice Campbell, University College

Rick Luce, University Libraries

### **HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER DEANS**

P. Kevin Rudeen, Ph.D., College of Allied Health

Raymond A. Cohlmia, D.D.S., College of Dentistry

M. Dewayne Andrews, M.D., Executive Dean, College of Medicine and Vice President for Health Affairs

Lazelle E. Benefield, Ph.D., RN, FAAN, Fran and Earl Ziegler College of Nursing

JoLaine R. Draugalis, Ph.D., College of Pharmacy

Gary E. Raskob, Ph.D., College of Public Health

H. Anne Pereira, Ph.D., Graduate College

### **TULSA DEANS**

William O. Ray, Vice Provost for Norman Programs and Associate Vice President for Academic Affairs at Tulsa and Executive Associate Vice President at Tulsa

James Martin Herman, M.D., Department of Family and Community Medicine, Tulsa

## **CALENDAR**

### Academic Calendar 2016-2017

(Any calendar is subject to change when it is determined to be in the best interest of the University to do so)

(Any calcindaris subject to change when it is	SUMMER 2016	FALL 2016	SPRING 2017
REGISTRATION			
Advance Registration	Oct. 26-Nov. 20	March 28-April 24	Oct. 24-Nov. 18
Continuing Registration and Add/Drop	*	April 25-Aug. 21	Nov. 21-Jan. 16
Last Day to Register Before Classes Begin		Aug. 21	Jan. 16
CLASSÉS BEĞİN		Aug. 22	Jan. 1/
First Day for Late Registration Fee of \$20.00Final Day to Register	*	Aug. 22	Jan. 17
Final Day to Register		Aug. 26	Jan. 20
Advance Registration for Next Term(s) Begins		Oct. 24	Iviarcn 27
Final Day of Full Term Fall Classes		Dec. 9	
Final Day of December Intersession part of fall term Classes		Jan. 13	Мон Г
Final Day of Spring Classes Final Day of Spring Session part of spring term classes			Iviay 5
, , , , ,			Julie Z
FINAL EXAMINATIONS		D 5.44	M 47
Final Exam Preparation Period			
Final Examinations	*	Dec. 12-16	IVIAY 8-12
Final Grades Due		Dec. 20	IVIay 16
ADD/DROP (changes in schedule, retaining at least one course)			
100% Reduction of Charges on Dropped Courses	······································	Aug. 22-Sept. 2**	Jan. 17-30**
100% Reduction of Charges on Dropped Courses	······································	Sept. 2**	Jan. 30**
No Record of Grade on Dropped Courses		Aug. 22-Sept. 2	Jan. 17-30
Final Day to Add a Class Automatic Grade of <u>W</u> for Dropped Course(s) for Graduate students	······································	Aug. 26	Jan. 20
Automatic Grade of <u>w</u> for Dropped Course(s) for Graduate students	*	Sept. 6-30	Jan. 31-Feb. 24
Grade of <u>W</u> or <u>F</u> for Dropped Course(s) for Graduate students	*	Oct. 3-28	Feb. 27-March 31
Automatic Grade of W for Dropped Course(s) for Undergraduate students	S*	Sept. 6-Uct. 28	Jan. 31-March 31
Petition to College Dean to Drop Course(s)		Oct. 31-Dec. 9	Aprii 3-May 5
(Instructor's Signature and Grade of W or F Required)			
COMPLETE WITHDRAWAL (dropping all courses for a semester)			
Cancellation Deadline (no record of grade on transcript)	*	Aug. 21	Jan. 16
100% Reduction of Charges on Complete Withdrawals		Aug. 22-Sept. 2^^	Jan. 17-30^^
No Reduction of Charges on Complete Withdrawals after this date Automatic Grade of W on Complete Withdrawal for Graduate students	*	Sept. 2	Jan. 30
Automatic Grade of W on Complete Withdrawal for Graduate Students	*	Aug. 22-Sept. 30	Jan. 17-Feb. 24
Grade of <u>W</u> or <u>F</u> on Complete Withdrawals for Graduate students		Oct. 3-Dec. 9	Feb. 27-May 5
(to be assigned by instructor) Automatic Grade of W on Complete Withdrawal for Undergraduate stude	nto *	Aug. 22 Oct. 20	Ion 17 March 21
Grade of W or F on Complete Withdrawal for Undergraduate stude Stude Grade of W or F on Complete Withdrawal for Undergraduate students	nts*	Aug. 22-UCI. 28	Jan. 17-Warch 31
(to be assigned by instructor)		Oct. 31-Dec. 9	Aprii 3-iviay 5
AUDIT			
Final Day to Change from Audit to Credit for Undergraduate students	*	Sont 2	lan 20
Final Day to Change from Credit to Audit for Undergraduate students	*	Sont 2	Jan. 30
Final Day to Change from Audit to Credit for Graduate students	*	 Sont 2	Jan. 30
Final Day to Change from Audit to Credit for Graduate students  Final Day to Change from Credit to Audit for Graduate students	*	Oct 28	Jan. 30 March 31
			IVIGIGIT 5 I
Final Day to File as a Candidate for Master's Degree	First Mon, in March	First Mon in Δnril	First Mon in October
Final Day to Apply for General Exam			
Final Day to File Graduation Application			
Final Day to Request Authority for Dissertation Defense			
Final Day to Complete Doctoral General Examination			
Final Day to Request Authority for Thesis Defense		Dec. 2	Apr.28
Final Day for Oral Defense of Dissertation			
Final Day for Thesis Defense			
Final Day for Non-Thesis Exam			
Final Day to Complete Work Needed for Graduation			
Final Day to Deposit Dissertation in Library			
Final Day to Deposit Thesis in Library			
Commencement weekend			
Final Day to Submit Work Needed (e.g. transfer work)			· ·
for Graduation to Admissions & Records	Aug. 12	Jan. 9	May 28
HOLIDAYS AND VACATION DAYS			
Memorial Day Holiday			
Independence Day Holiday	July 4		
	E		

Labor Day Holiday	Sept. 5
Thanksgiving Vacation	Nov. 23-27
Martin Luther King Day	Jan. 16
Spring Vacation	

<sup>\*</sup> See Summer 2016 calendar for dates.

Any colondor is subject to oh		•	nterses					•		
Any calendar is subject to ch	Law 7 weeks May 23- July 8	Block A 4 weeks May 16- June 10	Block B 4 weeks June 13- July 8	Block C 4 weeks July 12- Aug 5	Block D 6 weeks May 16- June 24	Block E 6 weeks June 27- Aug 5	Block F 8 weeks May 16- July 8	Block G 8 weeks June 14 – Aug 5	Block H 12 weeks May 16- Aug 5	Aug Intersession 3 weeks July 25 – Aug 12
Registration Advance Registration	Oct 26 – Nov 20	Oct 26 – Nov 20	Oct 26 – Nov 20	Oct 26 – Nov 20	Oct 26 – Nov 20	Oct 26 – Nov 20	Oct 26 – Nov 20	Oct 26 – Nov 20	Oct 26 – Nov 20	Oct 26 – Nov 20
Continuing Registration and Add/Drop	Nov 21 – May 22	Nov 21 - May 15			Nov 21 – May 15		Nov 21 – May 15		Nov 21 – May 15	
Last Day to Register Before Classes Begin	May 22	May 15	June 12	July 11	May 15	June 26	May 15	June 13	May 15	July 24
CLASSES BEGIN	May 23	May 16	June 13	July 12	May 16	June 27	May 16	June 14	May 16	July 25
First Day for Late Registration Fee of \$20.00	May 23	May 16	June 13	July 12	May 16	June 27	May 16	June 14	May 16	July 25
Final Day to Register	May 24	May 17	June 14	July 13	May 17	June 28	May 17	June 15	May 19	July 25
Final Day of Classes	July 8	June 10	July 8	Aug 5	June 24	Aug 5	July 8	Aug 5	Aug 5	Aug 12
Add/Drop (changes in schedu	ıle, retaining a	at least one	course)							
100% Reduction of Charges on Dropped Courses	May 23 - 26	May 16 - 18	June 13 - 15	July 12 -14	May 16- 18	June 27-29	May 16 - 19	June 14-17	May 16 - 24	July 25 - 26
No Reduction of Charges on Dropped Courses after this Date	May 26	May 18	June 15	July 14	May 18	June 29	May 19	June 17	May 24	July 26
No Record of Grade on Dropped Courses	May 23 - 26	May 16 -18	June 13 - 15	,		June 27-29	May 16 - 19	June 14-17	May 16 - 24	July 25 - 26
Final Day to Add a Class	May 24	May 17	June 14	July 13	May 17	June 28	May 17	June 15	May 19	July 25
Automatic Grade of W for Dropped Course(s) for Undergraduate Students	N/A	May 19 – June 1	June 16 – 29	July 15 – 28	May 19 – June 6	June 30- July 18	May 20 – June 13	June 18 - July 12	May 25 – June 30	July 27 - Aug 4
Automatic Grade of W for Dropped Courses(s) for Graduate Students	May 27 –June 9	May 19 – 24	June 16 – 21	July 15 -20	May 19-27	June 30-July 8	May 20 – June 1	June 18 – June 30	May 25 – June 10	July 27 - Aug 1
Grade of W or F for Dropped Course(s) Graduate Students	June 10 – July 8	May 25 – June 10	June 22 – July 8	July 21 – Aug 5	May 28 – June 24	July 9 – Aug 5	June 2 – July 8	July 1 – Aug 5	June 11 – Aug 5	Aug 2 - 12
Petition to College Dean to Drop Course(s)	N/A	June 2 – 10	June 30 - July 8	July 29 – Aug 5	June 7-24	July 19 – Aug 5	June 14 – July 8	July 13 – Aug 5	July 1 – Aug 5	Aug 5 - 15
Complete Withdrawal (droppi	-									
Cancellation Deadline (no record of grade on transcript)	May 22	May 15	June 12	July 11	May 15	June 26	May 15	June 13	May 15	July 24
100% Reduction of Charges on Complete Withdrawals	May 23 – 26	,	June 13 – 15	,	,	June 27-29	May 16 - 19	June 14 - 17	May 16 - 24	July 25 -26
No Reduction of Charges on Complete Withdrawal after this Date		May 18	June 15	July 14	May 18	June 29	May 19	June 17	May 24	July 26
Automatic Grade of W on Complete Withdrawal for Undergraduate Students	e N/A	May 16 – June 1	June 13 – 29	July 12 -28	May 16 – June 6	June 27- July 18	May 16 – June 13	June 14 – July 12	May 16 – June 30	July 25 - Aug 4
Automatic Grade of W on Complete Withdrawal for Graduate Students		May 16 – 24	June 13 -21	July 12 -20	May 16 - 27	June 27- July 8	May 16 – June 1	June 14 - 30	May 16 – June 10	July 25 - Aug 1
Grade of W or F on Complete Withdrawal for Undergraduate Students (assigned by instructor)	N/A	June 2 – June 10	June 30 - July 8	July 29 – Aug 5	June 7 – 24	July 19 –Aug 5	June 14 – July 8	July 13 – Aug 5	July 1 – Aug 5	Aug 5 - 12
Grade of W or F on Complete Withdrawal for Graduate Student (assigned by instructor)	June 10 – July 8	May 25 - June 10	June 22 - July 8	July 21 – Aug 5	May 28 – June 24	July 9 – Aug 5	June 2 – July 8	July 1 – Aug 5	June 11 – Aug 5	Aug 2 - 12
Audit Enrollment (attend a cl	ass regularly	without rece	eiving credit)							
Final Day to Change from Audit to Credit		May 17	June 14	July 13	May 17	June 28	May 17	June 15	May 19	July 25
Final Day to Change from Credit to Audit (Undergraduate)	May 24	May 17	June 14	July 13	May 17	June 28	May 17	June 15	May 19	July 25

<sup>\*\*</sup>College of Liberal Studies students have the first week of every 8-week session to drop courses with 100% refund.

Final Day to Change from Credit to Audit (Graduate)	June 21	June 1	June 29	July 28	June 6	July 18	June 13	July 12	June 30	Aug 4
Final Examinations										
Final Examinations	July 8	June 10	July 8	Aug 5	June 24	Aug 5	July 8	Aug 5	Aug 5	Aug 12
Final Grades Due	July 12	June 14	July 12	Aug 9	June 28	Aug 9	July 12	Aug 9	Aug 9	Aug 16
Holidays and Vacation Days										
Memorial Day Holiday	May 30	May 30			May 30		May 30		May 30	
Independence Day Holiday	July 4		July 4			July 4	July 4	July 4	July 4	
Graduation and Related Req	uirements									
Final Day to File as a Candidate for	or Master's De	gree								First Monday
Elast Davida Analysian Canada For										in March
Final Day to Apply for General Exa										May 27
Final Day to File Graduation Applic		\ . <b>.</b>								June 1
Final Day to Request Authority for										July 29
Final Day to Complete Doctoral Ge										August 12
Final Day to Request Authority for		se								August 5
Final Day for Oral Defense of Diss	ertation									August 12
Final Day for Thesis Defense										August 12
Final Day for Comprehensive Exar	m									August 12
Final Day to Complete Work Need	ed for Gradua	tion								July 29
Final Day to Deposit Dissertation in	n Library									August 19
Final Day to Deposit Thesis in Libr	ary									August 19
Final Day to Submit Work Needed	(e.g. transfer	work) for Gradu	ation to Admis	sions & Recor	<u>ds</u>					Aug. 12

# Academic Calendar 2017-2018 (Any calendar is subject to change when it is determined to be in the best interest of the University to do so)

	<u>SUMMER 2017</u>	FALL 2017	<b>SPRING 2018</b>
REGISTRATION		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Advance Registration	Oct. 24-Nov. 18	March 27-April 21	Oct. 23-Nov. 17
Continuing Registration and Add/Drop	*	April 22-Aug. 20	Nov. 18-Jan. 15
Last Day to Register Before Classes Begin	*	Aug. 20	Jan. 15
CLASSES BEGIN	*	Aug. 21	Jan. 16
First Day for Late Registration Fee of \$20.00	*	Aug. 21	Jan. 16
Final Day to Register	*	Aug. 25	Jan. 19
Advance Registration for Next Term(s) Begins		Oct. 23	April 2
Final Day of Full Term Fall Classes		Dec. 8	
Final Day of Winter Session part of fall term classes		Jan. 12	
Final Day of Full Term Spring Classes			May 4
Final Day of Spring Session part of spring term classes			June 1
FINAL EXAMINATIONS			
Final Exam Preparation Period		Dec. 4-10	April 30-May 6
Final Examinations		Dec. 11-15	May 7-11
Final Grades Due	*	Dec. 19	May 15
ADD/DROP (changes in schedule, retaining at least one course)			
100% Reduction of Charges on Dropped Courses	*	Aug. 21-Sept. 1**	Jan. 16-29**
No Reduction of Charges on Dropped Courses after this date	*	Sept. 1**	Jan. 29**
No Record of Grade on Dropped Courses	*	Aug. 21-Sept. 1	Jan. 16-29
Final Day to Add a Class	*	Aug. 25	Jan. 19
Automatic Grade of W for Dropped Course(s) for Graduate students	*	Sept. 5-29	Jan. 30-Feb. 23
Grade of <u>W</u> or <u>F</u> for Dropped Course(s) for Graduate students	*	Oct. 2-Oct. 27	Feb. 26-March 30
Automatic Grade of W for Dropped Course(s) for Undergraduate students.	*	Sept. 5-Oct. 27	Jan. 30-March 30
Petition to College Dean to Drop Course(s)	*	Oct. 30-Dec. 8	April 2-May 4
(Instructor's Signature and Grade of W or F Required)			
COMPLETE WITHDRAWAL (dropping all courses for a semester)			
Cancellation Deadline (no record of grade on transcript)	*	Aug. 20	Jan. 15
100% Reduction of Charges on Complete Withdrawals	*	Aug. 21-Sept. 1**	Jan. 16-29**
No Reduction of Charges on Complete Withdrawals after this date	*	Sept. 1	Jan. 29
Automatic Grade of W on Complete Withdrawal for Graduate students	*	Aug. 21-Sept. 29	Jan. 16-Feb. 23
Grade of <u>W</u> or <u>F</u> on Complete Withdrawals for Graduate students	*	Oct. 2-Dec. 8	Feb. 26-May 4
(to be assigned by instructor)			
Automatic Grade of W on Complete Withdrawal for Undergraduate student	ts*	Aug. 21-Oct. 27	Jan. 16-March 30
Grade of W or F on Complete Withdrawal for Undergraduate students	*	Oct. 30-Dec. 8	April 2-May 4
(to be assigned by instructor)			

Final Day to Change from Audit to Credit for Undergraduate students	*	Sept. 1	Jan. 29
Final Day to Change from Credit to Audit for Undergraduate students	*	Sept. 1	Jan. 29
Final Day to Change from Audit to Credit for Graduate students	*	Sept. 1	Jan. 29
Final Day to Change from Audit to Credit for Undergraduate students Final Day to Change from Credit to Audit for Undergraduate students Final Day to Change from Audit to Credit for Graduate students Final Day to Change from Credit to Audit for Graduate students	*	Oct. 27	March 30
GRADUATION AND RELATED REQUIREMENTS			
Final Day to File as a Candidate for Master's Degree	First Monday in March	First Monday in April	First Monday in
October	•	•	•
Final Day to Apply for General ExamFinal Day to File Graduation Application	June 16	Sept. 1	Jan. 26
Final Day to File Graduation Application	June 1	Sept. 15	Feb. 15
Final Day to Request Authority for Dissertation Defense	July 11	Nov. 22	Apr. 20
Final Day to Request Authority for Thesis Defense	July 18	Dec. 1	Apr.27
Final Day to Complete Doctoral General Examination	July 25	Dec. 8	May 4
Final Day for Oral Defense of Dissertation	July 25	Dec. 8	May 4
Final Day for Thesis Defense	July 25	Dec. 8	May 4
Final Day for Non-Thesis Exam	July 25	Dec. 8	May 4
Final Day to Complete Work Needed for Graduation	Aug. 1	Dec. 15	May 11
Final Day to Deposit Dissertation in Library	Aug. 1	Dec. 15	May 11
Final Day to Deposit Thesis in Library	Aug. 1	Dec. 15	May 11
Commencement weekend			May 11-12
Final Day to Submit Work Needed (e.g. transfer work)			
for Graduation to Admissions & Records	Aug. 11	Jan. 8	May 25
HOLIDAYS AND VACATION DAYS			
Memorial Day Holiday	May 29		
Independence Day Holiday			
Labor Day Holiday		Sept. 4	
Thanksgiving Vacation			
Martin Luther King Day			Jan. 15
Spring Vacation			
* 2017 Summer Session: June block June 5- June 30: July block July 5-August 1:	Summer-wide block June 5-August 1		

<sup>\* 2017</sup> Summer Session: June block, June 5-June 30; July block, July 5-August 1; Summer-wide block, June 5-August 1. \*\*College of Liberal Studies students have the first week of every 8-week session to drop courses with 100% refund.

Summer/Intersession 2017 Academic Calendar Any calendar is subject to change when it is determined to be in the best interest of the University to do so

	Law	Summer Block	June Block	July Block
	7 weeks	8 weeks	4 weeks	4 weeks
	May 22-	June 5-	June 5-	July 5-
	July 7	Aug 1	June 30	Aug 1
Registration				
Advance Registration	Oct 24 - Nov 18	Oct 24 – Nov 18	Oct 24 – Nov 18	Oct 24 – Nov 18
Continuing Registration and Add/Drop	Nov 19 – May 21	Nov 19 – June 4	Nov 19 – June 4	Nov 19 – July 4
Last Day to Register Before Classes Begin	May 21	June 4	June 4	July 4
CLASSES BEGIN	May 22	June 5	June 5	July 5
First Day for Late Registration Fee of \$20.00	May 22	June 5	June 5	July 5
Final Day to Register	May 23	June 6	June 6	July 6
Final Day of Classes	July 7	August 1	June 30	Aug 1
Add/Drop (changes in schedule, retaining at least one course)				
100% Reduction of Charges on Dropped Courses	May 22 - 25	June 5 - 9	June 5 - 7	July 5 - 7
No Reduction of Charges on Dropped Courses after this Date	May 25	June 9	June 7	July 7
No Record of Grade on Dropped Courses	May 22 - 25	June 5 - 9	June 5 - 7	July 5 - 7
Final Day to Add a Class	May 23	June 6	June 6	July 6
Automatic Grade of W for Dropped Course(s) for Undergraduate Students	N/A	June 12 – July 7	June 8 - 21	July 10 - 21
Automatic Grade of W for Dropped Courses(s) for Graduate Students	May 26 –June 8	June 12 - 23	June 8 - 13	July 10 - 13
Grade of W or F for Dropped Course(s) Graduate Students	June 9 – July 7	June 26 – July 7	June 14 – June 30	July 14 – August 1
Petition to College Dean to Drop Course(s)	N/A	July 10 – August 1	June 22 - 30	July 22 – August 1
Complete Withdrawal (dropping all courses for a semester)				
Cancellation Deadline (no record of grade on transcript)	May 21	June 4	June 4	July 4
100% Reduction of Charges on Complete Withdrawals	May 22 – 25	June 5 - 9	June 5 - 7	July 5 - 7
No Reduction of Charges on Complete Withdrawal after this Date	May 25	June 9	June 7	July 7
Automatic Grade of W on Complete Withdrawal for Undergraduate Students	N/A	June 10 – July 7	June 8 - 21	July 8 -21
Automatic Grade of W on Complete Withdrawal for Graduate Students	May 22 – June 8	June 10 – 23	June 8 - 13	July 8 -13
Grade of W or F on Complete Withdrawal for Undergraduate Students (assigned by instructor)	N/A	July 8 – August 1	June 22 - 30	July 24 – August 1
Grade of W or F on Complete Withdrawal for Graduate Student (assigned by instructor)	June 9 – July 7	June 24 – August 1	June 14 – June 30	July 14 – August 1
Audit Enrollment (attend a class regularly without receiving credit)				

Final Day to Change from Audit to Credit	May 23	June 6	June 6	July 6
Final Day to Change from Credit to Audit (Undergraduate)	May 23	June 6	June 6	July 6
Final Day to Change from Credit to Audit (Graduate)	June 20	July 7	June 21	July 21
Final Examinations		-		-
Final Examinations	July 7	August 1	June 30	August 1
Final Grades Due	July 11	August 3	July 5	August 3
Holidays and Vacation Days				
Memorial Day Holiday	May 29			
Independence Day Holiday	July 4	July 4		
Graduation and Related Requirements				
Final Day to File as a Candidate for Master's Degree		First Monday in Ma	ırch	
Final Day to Apply for General Exam		June 16		
Final Day to File Graduation Application		June 1		
Final Day to Request Authority for Dissertation Defense		July 11		
Final Day to Request Authority for Thesis Defense		July 18		
Final Day to Complete Doctoral General Examination		July 25		
Final Day for Oral Defense of Dissertation		July 25		
Final Day for Thesis Defense		July 25		
Final Day for Non-Thesis Exam		July 25		
Final Day to Complete Work Needed for Graduation		August 1		
Final Day to Deposit Dissertation in Library		August 1		
Final Day to Deposit Thesis in Library		August 1		
Final Day to Submit Work Needed (e.g. transfer work) for Graduation to Admissions 8	Records	August 11		

### OU College of Law Academic Calendar

### **SPRING 2017**

**February 27 •** Faculty Signature Required to Drop a Course

March o1 • Final Day to File May Graduation Application

March 12 - March 19 • No Classes - Spring Break

March 31 • Final Day to Change from Credit to Audit

April 28 • Final Day of Classes

May 01 • Monday - Finals Begin

May 12 • Friday - Finals End

May 13 • Saturday - College of Law Convocation

June 12 • Spring Grades Due

### **SUMMER 2017**

May 22 • Classes Begin for All Students

May 29 • Law Center Closed - No Classes - Memorial Day

June 12 • 1LS §L Classes Begin

July 02 - August 05 • Oxford Summer Program

July 04 • Law Center Closed - No Classes - Independence Day

July 07 • Final Day of Classes

July 10 • Monday-Final Exams Begin

July 14 • Friday-Final Exams End

July 28 • Final Class for 1LS §L

August 02 • 1LS §L Final Exam

August 14 • Summer Grades Due

### **FALL 2017**

August 21 • Classes Begin for all Students

August 25 • Final Day to Add a Class

**September 01 •** Final Day for 100% Refund on Dropped Courses

September 04 • Law Center Closed - No Classes - Labor Day

**September 05** • Automatic Grade of "W" for Dropped Courses

October 01 • Final Day to File December Graduation Application

October 02 • Faculty Signature Required to Drop a Course

October 27 • Final Day to change from Credit to Audit

November 22 - November 26 • No Classes - Thanksgiving

November 27 • Classes follow a Monday schedule

November 28 • Classes follow a Wednesday schedule

November 29 • Classes follow a Thursday schedule

November 30 • Classes follow a Friday schedule

November 30 • Final day of Classes

December 01 • No classes

December 04 • Monday - Finals Begin

December 15 • Friday - Finals End

December 22 - January 01 • Law Center and Law Library Closed

January 16, 2018 • Fall Grades Due

### **SPRING 2018**

January 15 • Law Center Closed - No Classes - M.L. King, Jr. Holiday

January 16 • Classes Begin for All Students

January 19 • Final Day to Add a Course

January 26 • Final Day for 100% Refund on Dropped Courses

January 29 • Automatic Grade of "W" for Dropped Courses

**February 26** • Faculty Signature Required to Drop a Course

March 01 • Final Day to File May Graduation Application

March 17 - March 25 • No Classes - Spring Break

March 30 • Final Day to Change from Credit to Audit

April 27 • Final Day of Classes

**April 30** • Monday - Finals Begin

May 11 • Friday - Finals End

May 12 • Saturday - College of Law Convocation

June 11 • Spring Grades Due

### Academic Calendar - VA SCO Handbook Sept 2015

Standard semesters are 15 to 19 weeks in length and adhere to the school's academic calendar. When a course doesn't follow this standard format, School Certifying Officials must certify the actual begin date, end date, and credit for the course.

### **INSTITUTION POLICY & REGULATIONS**

### **ADMISSIONS REQUIREMENTS**

### **Undergraduate Admission**

### **ADMISSIONS & RECRUITMENT**

Jeff Blahnik, Executive Director of Admissions & Recruitment Office of Admissions & Recruitment 550 Parrington Oval, Room L-1 Norman, OK 73019

Phone: (405) 325-2151 or 1-800-234-6868

email: admissions@ou.edu

Internet: http://www.ou.edu/admissions.html

The admissions process at the University of Oklahoma seeks to identify applicants who will successfully complete a collegiate academic program and contribute to the diverse intellectual, cultural and social environment of the University. The University of Oklahoma welcomes inquiries regarding admission requirements and application procedures. The Office of Admissions & Recruitment assists prospective undergraduate students — both freshmen and transfer — with the admission process by providing information on admission requirements, financial aid, scholarship opportunities, housing and student life. This office also serves as a visitor information center and provides tours of the campus to prospective students, their families and other University guests.

Inquiries about undergraduate admission should be directed to:

Admissions & Recruitment
The University of Oklahoma
550 Parrington Oval, Room L-1
Norman, OK 73019-3032
(405) 325-2151 or 1-800-234-6868
email: admissions@ou.edu

The Office of Oklahoma Recruitment-Tulsa coordinates high school and transfer student services in Tulsa and other northeastern Oklahoma communities. Like its Norman campus counterpart, the Tulsa office provides students who are interested in any of the University's academic programs with information on admission, housing, enrollment, financial aid and scholarships. This office also serves as a liaison with all OU campuses to arrange campus tours and departmental appointments for prospective students and their families.

Admissions & Recruitment-Tulsa

The University of Oklahoma

4502 East 41st St.

Tulsa, OK 74135

(918) 660-3800

FAX: (918) 660-3804 email: admissions@ou.edu

### **NATIONAL RECRUITMENT**

In California:

(858) 230-4070

baker@ou.edu

In Colorado:

(720) 308-0706

carissa@ou.edu

In Kansas/Missouri:

(816) 741-2244

csmeal@ou.edu

In North Texas:

(972) 444-9218

(888) 298-0890

admissions@ou.edu

In South Texas:

(281) 746-2064

(713) 869-1637

admissions@ou.edu

The National Recruitment team assists prospective undergraduate students and their families with matriculation to the University by providing information on current admission requirements, financial aid, scholarship opportunities, housing and student life. This team coordinates high school visits, attends college fairs and hosts prospective student events across the country. There are representatives residing in California

(San Diego area), Colorado (Denver area), Kansas/Missouri (Kansas City area), Illinois (Chicago area), North Texas (Dallas/Ft. Worth area), and South Texas (Houston Area). The National Recruitment Team is a service-oriented, primary contact for first-time entering non-resident students. Inquiries concerning undergraduate admission, including requests for informational brochures for students in the aforementioned areas should be directed to the respective offices.

### **DIVERSITY ENRICHMENT PROGRAMS**

**Diversity Enrichment Programs** 

550 Parrington Oval, Room 201 Norman, OK 73019-3032 (405) 325-3742 or 1-800-234-6868 Fax (405) 325-7478

email: dep@ou.edu

Internet: http://www.ou.edu/admissions/contact/dep.html

Diversity Enrichment Programs (DEP) strives to identify, recruit and guide prospective undergraduate minority students, who meet or exceed admission requirements, through the admission process. In addition to providing information on admission requirements, financial aid, scholarship opportunities and housing, Diversity Enrichment Programs works closely with a network of campus and community partners such as OU Student Life and Project Threshold to provide prospective students with unique views of campus through the eyes of current students and programming opportunities for cultural engagement and discovery.

### **NATIONAL SCHOLARS PROGRAMS**

**National Scholars Programs** 

550 Parrington Oval, Room 104 Norman, OK 73019-3034 (405) 325-1290 or toll-free 1-877-506-7353

email: natlscholars@ou.edu

Internet: http://www.ou.edu/admissions/nationalmerit.html

OU is committed to the recruitment and retention of National Scholars from across the country. National Merit Finalists qualify for an exceptional scholarship package. Students in the program receive highly personalized attention in addition to early enrollment and specialized academic advising privileges.

Academic credentials and inquiries related to applications already in process should be directed to:

The Office of Admissions & Recruitment
The University of Oklahoma
1000 Asp Avenue room 127
Norman, OK 73019-4076
(405) 325-2151

email: admissions@ou.edu

### **APPLICATION DEADLINES**

### FRESHMAN APPLICATION DEADLINES:

Undergraduate, U.S. citizens and permanent residents applying for freshman admission should submit applications as early as possible, but applications must be received by the Office of Admissions & Recruitment no later than:

- March 1 summer session
- February 1 fall semester
- November 1 spring semester

See Freshman Admissions for more information.

International Students applying for freshman admission must observe the following deadlines:

Application deadlines

- February 1 summer session
- February 1 fall semester
- November 1 spring semester

Credential deadlines

- March 15 summer session
- May 31 fall semester
- November 15 spring semester

See International Undergraduate Admission for more information.

### TRANSFER APPLICATION DEADLINES:

Undergraduate, U.S. citizens and permanent residents applying for transfer admission:

- April 1 summer session
- April 1 fall semester
- November 1 spring semester

See Transfer Admissions for more details.

International students applying for transfer admission:

Application deadlines

- February 1 summer session
- April 1 fall semester
- September 1 spring semester

Credential deadlines

- March 1 summer session
- May 31 fall semester
- November 1 spring semester

See International Undergraduate Admission for more information.

Applications for international students are processed by the Office of Admissions. Assistance after admission is provided by International Student Services. International students are considered to be those applicants who require a temporary, non-immigrant United States visa or immigration status. Students who have established permanent resident status in the United States are not considered international students.

### **CREDENTIALS**

To be considered for admission, applicants must submit official and complete academic credentials.

Applicants may not disregard any part of their educational history, and failure to report all institutions previously attended will be cause for cancellation of the admissions process or for dismissal. All credentials submitted for admission to the University of Oklahoma become the property of the University and will not be returned or released.

### **APPLICATION FEE**

All applicants to the University of Oklahoma must pay a non-refundable application-processing fee. If you are applying online, you must pay online by credit card. If you are submitting a paper application, payment can be made by check, money order or credit card. Checks should be made payable to the University of Oklahoma and mailed to the Office of Admissions. Checks from international applicants must be in US dollars and clear through a United States bank. Payment by credit card is also an option.

### **RESIDENT STATUS**

All applicants are classified as resident or nonresident for purposes of admission and tuition based on information provided on the application for admission. Applicants may be required to submit evidence to substantiate their claim to resident classification.

A uniform policy concerning resident status exists for all state-supported institutions of higher education in Oklahoma. See the OU In-State/Out-of-State Tuition Policy for resident status information. Questions concerning resident status should be directed to the Office of Admissions, (405) 325-2252.

### UNIFORMED SERVICES AND OTHER MILITARY SERVICE/TRAINING

ACTIVE UNIFORMED SERVICE/DISCHARGED OR RELEASED FROM ACTIVE UNIFORMED SERVICE FOR WHOM OKLAHOMA IS THE HOME OF RECORD

### THE FOLLOWING SHALL BE ELIGIBLE FOR IN-STATE STATUS:

- Members of the uniformed services, along with their dependent children and spouse, who provide evidence that they are full-time active duty status of more than thirty (30) days in the uniformed services **stationed in Oklahoma** or temporarily present through military orders. Further, when members of the armed services are transferred out-of-state, the member, their spouse and dependent children shall continue to be classified as in-state as long as they remain continuously enrolled.
- Regardless of the residency of the student, dependent children or spouse of a person who is currently serving as a member of the active uniformed services of the United States on full-time active duty status of more than thirty (30) days for whom Oklahoma is the home of record.
- Person, or dependent children or spouse of a person, who was discharged or released from a period of not fewer than ninety (90) days of active uniformed service and less than five (5) years before the date of enrollment in the course(s) concerned and for whom Oklahoma is the home of record.
- Former full-time active uniformed services personnel who remain in Oklahoma after their service may retain their in-state status without the 12 month requirement if they establish domicile as defined in this policy.

### DISCHARGED OR RELEASED FROM ACTIVE UNIFORMED SERVICE (REGARDLESS OF THE HOME OF RECORD)

PURSUANT TO TITLE 70, O.S., SECTION 3247 (AS AMENDED), THE FOLLOWING IS COMPLIANT WITH THE ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA PRESCRIBED IN THE VETERANS' ACCESS, CHOICE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT OF 2014.

A student who files with the University of Oklahoma a letter of intent (PDF) to establish residence in the state and who **resides in the state** while enrolled at OU shall be eligible for in-state status if the student:

- Is a person who was discharged or released from a period of not fewer than ninety (90) days of active duty uniformed service, less than five (5) years before the date of enrollment in the course(s) concerned, and is pursuing a course of education with educational assistance under Chapters 30 or 33 of Title 38 of the United States Code while living in Oklahoma;
- Is a person who is entitled to assistance under Section 3311(b)(9) or 3319 of Title 38 of the United States Code by virtue of a relationship to a person who was discharged or released from a period of not fewer than ninety (90) days of active duty uniformed services, and enrolls in the course(s) concerned within five (5) years of the date the related person was discharged or released from a period of not fewer than ninety (90) days of active duty uniformed services.

You may obtain a copy of your DD214 through eBenefits at https://www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/homepage.

### Military Reserve Member on Full-Time Active Duty

Regardless of the residency of the student, dependent children or a spouse of a person who is currently serving as a member of the military reserve on full-time active duty of more than thirty (30) days and for whom Oklahoma is the home of record shall be eligible for in-state status.

# Waiver of Tuition for Prisoners of War, Persons Missing in Action, and Their Dependents Title 70 O. S. § 2281 (2001)

A "prisoner of war" or a "person missing in action" means any person who was a resident of the state of Oklahoma at the time he or she entered service of the United States Armed Forces or whose official residence is within the state of Oklahoma and who, while in the United States Armed Forces, has been declared to be a prisoner of war or a person missing in action as established by the Secretary of Defense. A "dependent" means any child whose parent served as a prisoner of war or was declared by the United States Armed Forces to be a person missing in action. A dependent child ceases to be eligible for benefits when he/she turns twenty-four (24) years old.

# WAIVER FOR DEPENDENTS OF OKLAHOMA PEACE OFFICERS, FIRE FIGHTERS AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS TITLE 70, O. S. 2005 SUPP., § 3218.7, TITLE 63, O.S. 2005 SUPP., § 1-2505

A "dependent" means any child of an **Oklahoma** Peace Officer, Fire Fighter or Emergency Medical Technician who has given their life in the line of duty. A dependent ceases to be eligible for benefits when he/she turns twenty-four (24) years old.

For information about these waivers please contact Kellie Dyer, Assistant Director, Office of Admissions & Recruitment, (405) 325-2151, kdyer@ou.edu.

#### **ENGLISH PROFICIENCY**

All new applicants to the University for whom English is a second language, including those holding permanent resident status, are required to present evidence of proficiency in the English language prior to admission. The intent of this policy is to insure that students for whom English is not a native language have a reasonable chance to succeed academically based on their ability to comprehend and use spoken and written English. Undergraduate applicants may satisfy the English proficiency requirement in one of several ways which are stated in English Proficiency section on the International Undergraduate Admission web page.

### **ADMISSION OF FRESHMEN**

### **HOW TO APPLY**

Apply online through the Common Application and submit the following credentials:

- Official high school transcript reflecting at least six semesters of work completed, a grade point average computed on an unweighted 4.0 scale, and a rank in class
- Official copies of your ACT and/or SAT scores
- Letter of Recommendation
- An official transcript from any collegiate institution you have attended as a concurrently enrolled student
- Official copies of any AP or CLEP test scores

### WHEN TO APPLY

Prospective students are encouraged to apply as soon as possible after the completion of the junior year in high school in order to maximize opportunities for housing, financial aid, scholarships and early enrollment.

### CRITERIA FOR ADMISSION OF FRESHMEN

To be considered for admission to the University of Oklahoma, applicants:

- Must have completed fewer than seven semester hours of college-level work after graduating from high school.
- Must have graduated from an accredited or unaccredited high school.
- Applicants who have received a General Education Development (GED) or are home-schooled will also be considered. Your high school class must have graduated by the time you plan to enter OU.

Applicants will be considered for admission using a holistic review and selection process which considers several factors that predict academic success (i.e. high school grade point average, high school course rigor, academic engagement, writing ability, leadership, and ACT/SAT scores). See requirements and other factors for admission decisions for more information.

Admission requirements are subject to change annually by the University of Oklahoma with the approval of the Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education, when it is determined to be in the best interest of the University and its students to do so. If it becomes necessary to limit

enrollment, preference will be given to residents of Oklahoma. For the most current information on admission requirements, contact Admissions & Recruitment, (405) 325-2151 or 1-800-234-6868, or visit the Admissions website.

#### MINIMUM HIGH SCHOOL PERFORMANCE

Because success in college is enhanced by solid academic preparation in high school, completion of the following courses in high school is required before entering the University.

- English four units: Grammar, composition and literature only.
- College Preparatory Mathematics three units of prep math (4 recommended): algebra I, algebra II, geometry, trigonometry, math analysis, calculus, or Advanced Placement statistics.
- Laboratory Science three units (4 recommended): Does not include general science, with or without a lab. One year of principles of technology may substitute for one of the lab science courses, provided that the student also completes two traditional laboratory science courses.
- **History and Citizenship Skills three units:** One unit must be American history and two additional units selected from the subjects of history, economics, geography, government or non-western culture.
- Additional Subjects two units: from any of the subjects previously listed or computer science or foreign language. Two years of the same foreign language will satisfy the University's foreign language general education requirement. Any AP course not already used to satisfy the curricular units mentioned previously may be used to satisfy the two additional units except AP courses in Studio Art or International English
  - Coursework in music, art, drama or speech is also recommended.

### **ADULT ADMISSION**

Applicants who are 21 years of age or older or on active military duty, who do not meet the stated performance and/or curricular requirements for admission to the University may be considered under the Adult Admission category. Careful attention will be given to an applicant's written comments concerning background and educational goals, personal interviews, as well as letters of recommendation from school counselors, teachers, principals, employers or supervisors attesting to the applicant's motivation and potential for academic success. An applicant's academic record will also be reviewed for completion of the high school curricular requirements. Students admitted under the Adult Admission category must demonstrate proficiency to the satisfaction of the entering institution in the curricular area the student desires to pursue. Prospective students should contact the Office of Admissions & Recruitment at (405) 325-2151 for further information.

#### **CONCURRENT ENROLLMENT**

Concurrent Enrollment at the University of Oklahoma is a program designed to allow high school juniors and seniors with exceptional abilities to enroll in college courses on a limited basis. High school students may thus accumulate college credits prior to completing high school. To be eligible for the Concurrent Enrollment Program, students must be enrolled in an accredited high school and meet the following requirements:

- 1. You must have achieved junior or senior standing and be eligible to complete requirements for graduation from high school no later than the spring of your senior year, as attested by your high school principal.
- 2. You must meet the requirements found on the Concurrent Enrollment website.

Interested students should apply online, and submit a completed Concurrent Enrollment Recommendation form signed by the high school principal, a counselor, and parent, a high school transcript, and ACT or SAT scores.

Once admitted, a student's combined enrollment in high school and at the University of Oklahoma may not exceed 19 credit hours during a fall or spring term. For this purpose, the University will assume that any high school course enrollment is the equivalent of 3 credit hours. Students may enroll in a maximum of 9 credit hours during a summer term without being concurrently enrolled in high school classes during the summer. Students who wish to exceed this credit hour limit may petition the Dean of University College for permission to do so, up to a maximum of 24 semester hours in a regular semester.

The completion of high school curricular requirements is not mandatory for Concurrent Enrollment students for admission purposes. However, students may not enroll in college-level courses in a curricular area until the high school curricular requirement in that discipline has been satisfied through coursework or assessment. Concurrent Enrollment students may not enroll in zero-level courses designed to remove high school curricular deficiencies.

Following high school graduation, Concurrent Enrollment students must apply for regular freshman admission to the University of Oklahoma or they may transfer to another institution in the state system, provided that they have maintained a grade point average of 2.00 on a 4.00 scale at the University and meet the entrance requirements of the receiving institution, including high school curricular requirements.

### **OPPORTUNITY ADMISSION**

Students who have not graduated from high school, regardless of age, whose composite score on the ACT (using Oklahoma norms) or combined verbal and mathematics score on the SAT (using national norms) places them in the 99th percentile of all students tested, may apply for admission to the University of Oklahoma. Admission will be determined based on test scores and an evaluation of the student's level of maturity and ability to function intellectually and socially in the adult college environment.

### **ADMISSION OF TRANSFER STUDENTS**

Applicants are considered transfer students if they have attempted more than six semester hours of college-level work at another accredited college or university since graduation from high school. Students who complete college-level work while still in high school are not considered transfer students.

Transfer admission requirements are subject to change by the University of Oklahoma with the approval of the Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education, when it is determined to be in the best interest of the University and its students to do so. If it becomes necessary to limit enrollment, preference will be given to residents of Oklahoma.

### **TRANSFER ADMISSION CRITERIA**

Admission of transfer students is based on the following performance requirements and preparatory coursework in high school. **CURRICULAR REQUIREMENTS FOR ADMISSION OF TRANSFER STUDENTS\*** 

- English—four units: Grammar, composition and literature only
- College Preparatory Mathematics—three units: Algebra I, algebra II, geometry, trigonometry, math analysis, calculus, or AP statistics.
- Laboratory Science—three units: Does not include general science with or without a lab. One year of Principles of Technology may substitute for one of the lab science courses, provided that the student also completes two traditional laboratory science courses.
- History and Citizenship Skills—three units: One unit must be American history and two additional units can be selected form the subjects of history, economics, geography, government or non-western culture.
- Additional Subjects—two units: from any of the subjects previously listed, computer science, or foreign language.
- \* If you have not completed the courses listed above in high school, you should do so before transferring to the University. With the exception of U.S. history and U.S. government, completion of remedial or college-level coursework in any of the subject areas in which a deficiency exists will also satisfy this requirement. A remedial mathematics course must be the equivalent of high school Algebra II. Remedial or precollege-level courses cannot be used to fulfill degree requirements.

### PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR ADMISSION OF TRANSFER STUDENTS

Admission requirements for transfer students are subject to change annually by the University of Oklahoma with the approval of the Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education. For the most current information on performance requirements for transfer admission, contact the Office of Admissions & Recruitment at (405) 325-2151 or 1-800-234-6868, or visit the Transfer Admission Requirements web page. Transfer students with fewer than 24 semester hours attempted must meet performance requirements for first-time entering freshmen, as well as specified performance requirements on all transfer work attempted.

Transfer students who do not meet performance and/or curricular requirements are encouraged to contact the Office of Admissions for advice and counseling on alternative admission opportunities.

### **APPLICATION DEADLINES**

Your application **must be RECEIVED** by the Office of Admissions & Recruitment by the dates below. However, you are encouraged to apply as early as possible to maximize opportunities for housing and scholarships, financial aid and early enrollment.

- April 1 for a fall semester or summer session
- November 1 for a spring semester

### How to Apply

- To apply online, visit our Transfer Admissions web page.
- Submit an official final high school transcript and official transcripts from **each** college or university attended. **Students are not at liberty to disregard any part of their previous educational history when applying for admission.**
- Submit ACT or SAT scores if you have fewer than 24 semester hours of college work.

### WHEN TO APPLY

Transfer students are encouraged to apply early in the semester prior to the term they wish to enter the University. Early admission allows students to maximize their opportunities for housing, financial aid, scholarships, and early enrollment. Admission decisions can often be made with the current term's grades outstanding.

### **TRANSCRIPT EVALUATION**

Once an applicant has been admitted to the University, the Office of Admissions & Recruitment performs an evaluation of any transfer credit. Students who are admitted with coursework in progress should submit a schedule of courses in progress, and arrange to have a final, official transcript sent to the Office of Admissions & Recruitment after completion of their last term. Once a complete and official transcript is received, the initial evaluation will be updated. Students will consult with an academic adviser at the time of enrollment to determine how their transfer work will apply toward a degree at the University of Oklahoma.

### **TRANSFER EQUIVALENCIES**

To help in a student's educational planning, the Office of Admissions & Recruitment has developed a searchable transfer course database. Courses that have an OU equivalent course number will transfer to the University and often can be applied toward a degree. In some cases, they may substitute for required courses; in others, they may transfer as elective credit. Please refer to the OU degree checksheet for major-specific requirements. How each course will apply toward an OU degree will be determined by the degree-recommending college within the University. Additionally, courses that carry fewer semester hours than their OU counterpart will generally substitute for the indicated OU courses, but students must make up the difference in credit hours before graduation.

#### **TRANSFER DAYS**

Transfer Days is a yearly event, normally held in early spring, which provides an opportunity for transfer students who have already been admitted to the University for the upcoming summer or fall term to visit campus, be advised by academic counselors, and pre-enroll for the fall and/or summer terms. In addition to academic counselors, representatives from the University are also on hand to answer questions about housing, financial aid, scholarships and student activities. Other pre-enrollment periods for summer and fall terms occur throughout the late spring and summer months, so transfer students who are unable to attend Transfer Days will have ample opportunity to pre-enroll once they are admitted to the University. For further information, contact the Office of Admissions & Recruitment (405) 325-2151 or 1-800-234-6868.

### **TRANSFER CREDIT REGULATIONS**

The amount of credit granted to applicants for admission as transfer students depends upon the nature and quality of the applicant's previous work, evaluated according to the academic requirements of the University, and the following provisions:

- Transfer credit earned by students at institutions accredited by a regional accrediting agency (such as the North Central Association of Colleges and Schools) or the Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education will be accepted for transfer at face value. Credits earned at institutions accredited by a national accrediting agency recognized by the U.S. Department of Education will be reviewed on a course-bycourse basis and accepted for transfer if the course is determined to be substantially equivalent to a University of Oklahoma course or courses.
- Lower-division courses transferred to the University of Oklahoma will generally be used to meet lower-division degree requirements. In the event that a lower-division transfer course is used as a substitution for an upper-division requirement at the University, a student may be required to complete additional upper-division hours for graduation.
- A minimum of 60 semester hours must be earned in a senior college for a baccalaureate degree.
- Transfer students who enter the University with an Associate of Arts or an Associate of Science from an institution in the Oklahoma State System of Higher Education are considered to have met the lower-division (1000- and 2000-level) course requirements of the University's General Education core curriculum. However, these students are still required to complete any lower-division coursework that is required beyond the University's lower-division General Education course requirements, as well as the upper-division (including General Education) course requirements for a degree.
- The dean's office of each degree-recommending college has ultimate responsibility for determining how transfer credit will apply to a specific degree program. Since graduation requirements vary from college to college, a re-evaluation of transfer credit is required if a student changes degree colleges.
- A transfer applicant under disciplinary probation or suspension will not be considered for admission until the terms of the probation or suspension have been met. Students must meet appropriate application and credential deadlines for the term for which they are applying for readmission.
- Grades for courses taken at foreign institutions are used in determining admissibility to the University. However, once a student is admitted, transfer grades are changed to neutral (S or U) grades which do not affect the grade point average. The only exception to this policy is for foreign institutions that hold accreditation through a United States regional accrediting association.

### **SECOND UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE APPLICANTS**

Students may apply for a second undergraduate degree at the University of Oklahoma, but are encouraged to investigate other options available through the Graduate College and other non-degree classifications before doing so. In addition to specific degree programs, the Graduate College offers teacher certification programs and an unclassified (non-degree) option, which allows students to take graduate and undergraduate courses before selecting a major field of graduate study.

Applicants for a second undergraduate degree must apply to a specific major and are not eligible for a second undergraduate degree in the major of their first degree.

General University policy, as well as specific college and school policies may restrict an applicant from applying for a second undergraduate degree in certain majors. Applicants should contact the Office of Admissions or the appropriate University degree-recommending college for further information on the pursuit of a second undergraduate degree.

### **APPLICANTS FOR READMISSION**

Students must file an application for readmission if it has been more than one semester and a summer term since their last attendance at the University, or if they have completed a degree or were suspended after their last enrollment at OU. **Application deadlines do apply to former students.** Students who only enroll for summer terms (summer to summer students) do not need to reapply unless they graduate or break their continuous enrollment for a summer term. Students who have attended another college or university since last attending the University

must file official transcripts from each institution attended. A student's eligibility for readmission will be determined after an evaluation of all transferred and OU work has been made. Academic credit awarded by any division of the University of Oklahoma is considered resident credit, with the exception of credit completed by correspondence or advanced standing examination.

### **SUSPENDED STUDENTS**

A student who has been suspended once for academic reasons from the University or any other institution in the state system of higher education may apply for (re)admission to the University for any semester or summer term beyond the semester in which he or she was suspended. Such (re)admission is not automatic but is decided on an individual basis. The student must submit an application for readmission, a letter of appeal, and all required transcripts to the Admissions Office by April 1 for a fall semester or summer session, and November 1 for a spring semester. The letter of appeal should include an explanation of the student's previous academic record, information about the student's activities since suspension, and reasons why an exception to the requirements for admission to the University should be made. A student who has been suspended twice from the University is not eligible for consideration for readmission until that student has attended another accredited college or university and raised his/her grade point average to the University's retention standards.

### **OTHER APPLICANTS**

#### UNDERGRADUATE VISITOR/SPECIAL STUDENTS

Any person who is admissible to the University of Oklahoma and who wishes to take undergraduate courses without the intention of pursuing a degree may do so under the classification of Undergraduate Visitor/Special Student.

**Undergraduate Visitor/Special Students** must meet regular admission requirements to the University and are limited to nine semester hours of enrollment in this classification, unless an exception to this enrollment maximum is made by the President of the University or his or her designate. University retention standards also apply to this category of student. A person who is admitted as an Undergraduate Visitor/Special Student has no privileges beyond those which are available to all students. An Undergraduate Visitor/Special Student who wishes to enroll in a course with specific prerequisites must meet those prerequisites in the same manner as any other student.

Undergraduate Visitor/Special Students who later elect to enter a degree program will be expected to meet all of the regular requirements for that particular degree program and are urged to apply for regular (degree-seeking) admission as soon as a decision to pursue a degree has been made.

If an Undergraduate Visitor/Special Student applies for admission to an undergraduate degree program, the work he/she has taken as a Special Student will be evaluated in the same manner as any other work submitted for evaluation. The particular degree-recommending college involved will determine how this work will apply toward the degree sought.

### POST-BACCALAUREATE NON-DEGREE STUDENTS

Post-baccalaureate non-degree are students who hold at least a bachelor's degree and wish to take **undergraduate** courses without pursuing a degree, including students who wish to take undergraduate prerequisite courses for medical, dental, optometry, or veterinary school.

Students who wish to take **graduate** level courses without pursuing a degree should apply as an Unclassified Graduate Student. Post-Baccalaureate Non-Degree students are not required to submit academic credentials to be admitted. Post-baccalaureate students may not enroll in any course that is limited to majors only, may not enroll in 5000 or 6000-level courses, and may not receive graduate credit for 3000 or 4000-level courses.

### **Graduate Admission**

Admission to a graduate program at the University of Oklahoma is based on an evaluation of an applicant's overall record, experience, personal qualifications and proposed area of study. Applicants who apply to for graduate study at OU are applying for admission to the Graduate College and the graduate program in their proposed area of study. Inquiries related to graduate admission should be directed to the Office of Graduate Admissions, University of Oklahoma, 731 Elm Avenue, Room 318, Norman, OK 73019-4075, (405) 325-6765; FAX (405) 325-5345; e-mail: gradadm@ou.edu.

Applications cannot be considered until all required materials have been submitted. Applications and supporting credentials are reviewed by the Office of Graduate Admissions, the graduate academic unit to which the applicant is seeking admission, and the Graduate College. The final decision on admission to the Graduate College is made by the graduate dean. To be eligible for enrollment, the student must have been admitted to the University and to the Graduate College before the registration period ends for any given semester.

The Office of Graduate Admissions has charge of all matters pertaining to general admission to the University. Admission and enrollment in the Graduate College is governed by the graduate dean. All admissions to the Graduate College require that the student hold a baccalaureate degree or equivalent from an accredited college or university. Undergraduate applicants in their final semester at accredited colleges and universities may apply for admission to the Graduate College.

If admitted, a student must register for courses at the University of Oklahoma for the term of admission to retain active status. The student is subject to the regulations applicable during his/her first term of enrollment so long as continuous enrollment is maintained.

### **APPLICATION FOR GRADUATE ADMISSION**

Prospective graduate students should apply online.

### **Required Application Materials**

1. Transcript from last degree-conferring college or university\*\*

- 2. Transcripts for any graduate coursework
- 3. An application-processing fee must accompany the application of all students who seek admission or readmission to the University \*\*If you are admitted, you must submit official transcripts from all degree-granting institutions.

### **ACADEMIC UNIT REQUIREMENTS**

Most graduate academic units or programs require that supplemental application materials, such as letters of recommendation, goal statements, etc., be submitted along with the application for admission. Students should consult with the graduate academic unit to which they are seeking admission to verify admission requirements and credentials needed. Although the Graduate College does not require the Graduate Record Examination (GRE) or any other standardized tests, many academic units do require the GRE or other standardized tests.

### **DEADLINES**

For graduate applicants within the United States, there are no formal admissions application deadlines. Many academic units have program-specific deadlines. For the most current information on deadlines, go to Graduate Programs & Deadlines. International graduate applicants outside the United States are subject to application deadlines:

- Fall Semester April 1
- Spring Semester September 1
- Summer Session February 1

Most graduate academic units do have application deadlines, which are earlier than the dates listed. All applicants are strongly encouraged to contact the academic units to which they are seeking admission for the information regarding application deadlines. For the most current information on deadlines, go to Graduate Programs & Deadlines.

### **GRADUATE ASSISTANTSHIPS**

Most graduate academic units employ graduate students on a part-time basis. Graduate assistantships are awarded and governed by individual academic units and appointing departments. Prospective students should contact the academic unit to which they are seeking admission to obtain information about, and applications for, graduate assistantships.

### **ADMISSION OF UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA GRADUATING SENIORS**

All seniors graduating from the University of Oklahoma who wish to apply for admission to a graduate program should apply online no later than the final semester of their senior year. Graduate Academic Unit application deadlines apply to graduating seniors. University of Oklahoma graduate seniors are not required to submit transcripts with their graduate applications since these applicants are current students at the University.

If admitted, the graduating senior must inform the Graduate College if he/she fails to complete any requirements for his/her baccalaureate degree. These degree requirements must be completed by the term of the student's admission to the Graduate College. If they are not completed in the proper time frame, the graduate admission will be cancelled and the student must reapply to the Graduate College and graduate academic program to which he/she was previously admitted.

A college senior who qualifies for conditional admission to the Graduate College due to low grades will not receive a final decision on conditional admission until the complete undergraduate transcript has been reviewed.

### **GRADUATE COLLEGE ADMISSION CRITERIA**

- The Dean of the Graduate College governs admission and enrollment in the Graduate College utilizing the recommendations of academic units. The Office of Graduate Admissions oversees all matters pertaining to general admission to the University.
- To be considered for admission, the Graduate College requires that all applicants hold a baccalaureate degree or equivalent from a regionally-accredited college or university.
- Undergraduate applicants in their final two semesters at regionally-accredited colleges and universities may apply for admission to the Graduate College.
- Admission to a graduate program at the University of Oklahoma is based on an evaluation of an applicant's overall record, experience, personal qualifications and proposed area of study.
- The Graduate College does not set minimum GPA requirements and allows departments to evaluate applications holistically, but generally successful graduate applicants possess a 3.0 cumulative GPA over their undergraduate and/or graduate work.
- Academic programs may set more stringent admission requirements. Check with the program to which you are applying to determine any program-specific requirements.
- The University of Oklahoma uses the following 4.0 scale to calculate grade point averages:
  - o A 4.0 points per credit hour
  - o B 3.0 points per credit hour
  - o C 2.0 points per credit hour
  - o D 1.0 point per credit hour
  - o F 0.0 points per credit hour
- If an applicant's prior college or university uses a different scale, the grade point average is converted to a 4.0 scale or equivalent to determine whether the applicant meets University of Oklahoma grade point admission requirements.
- The grade point average is based on the following:

- o If a bachelor's degree has been earned at a regionally-accredited college or university, the cumulative grade point average from the conferred degree is used. All letter-graded courses are subject to evaluation.
- o If graduate work has been completed at a regionally-accredited college or university, but no master's degree has been earned, the cumulative grade point average from the conferred bachelor's degree is used. All letter-graded courses are subject to evaluation.
- o If a master's degree has been earned at a regionally-accredited college or university, the cumulative grade point average from the conferred degree is used. All letter-graded courses are subject to evaluation.

### **ACADEMIC UNIT ADMISSION CRITERIA**

- Academic units may require all transcripts from all institutions attended.
- The Graduate College does not require the Graduate Record Examination (GRE) or other standardized tests. However, many academic units do require the GRE or other standardized tests. For more information about required tests, applicants should contact the academic unit to which they are applying.
- To determine additional department requirements, applicants should consult with the graduate liaison of the academic unit to which they are applying.

### INTERNATIONAL ADMISSION

International graduate applicants must provide proof of English proficiency and financial support documentation at the time of application. **English Proficiency** 

All new applicants to the Graduate College for whom English is a second language (including those holding permanent resident status) are required to present evidence of proficiency in the English language prior to admission. The intent of this policy is to insure that students for whom English is not a native language have a reasonable chance to succeed academically based on their ability to comprehend and use spoken and written English. Graduate applicants may satisfy the English proficiency requirement in one of several ways which are stated on the English Proficiency Requirements web page.

### **Financial Assistance**

An international student may apply for aid offered by Financial Aid Services only if considered an "eligible non-citizen" by the U.S. Department of Education. Most international students are not eligible for this type of government-supported financial aid. Contact OU Financial Aid Services for additional information.

International students may be eligible for university or department scholarships, fellowships, grants, or assistantships. Contact your department and/or program for more information about these forms of financial assistance.

### **ADMISSION IN FULL STANDING**

- The applicant can be admitted in full standing if he or she has met all University of Oklahoma admission requirements, is recommended for admission in full standing by the appropriate academic unit, and is accepted for admission by the Dean of the Graduate College.
- The admission recommendation may be based on many factors including the applicant's grade point average.

### **CONDITIONAL ADMISSION**

An applicant who shows the potential for academic success in graduate school, but does not qualify for admission in full standing, may be conditionally admitted to a degree program.

- Conditional admission to a degree program is contingent on the recommendation of the academic unit and approval of the Dean of the Graduate College.
- Conditional admission will depend on other indicators of the student's potential for academic success, such as strong performance on standardized tests, a high grade point average in the major, and/or experiences that clearly indicate strong academic ability.
- The graduate liaison must provide the Graduate College with a recommendation for conditional admission. The recommendation must indicate:
  - o any grade requirements beyond the Graduate College recommended 3.0 average o any course deficiencies to be satisfied.
- The Graduate College must approve the recommendation for conditional admission.

### **Meeting the Conditions**

- The student must maintain at least a 3.0 grade point average in each semester during the first 12 hours of letter-graded OU coursework taken after admission to the Graduate College.
- A student who earns more than two grades of I and/or W at any time during the period of conditional admission will be subject to disenrollment.
- A student who accumulates more than 18 hours of graduate coursework but has not fulfilled the terms of the conditional admission may be subject to disensellment.
- Students who are admitted conditionally may not earn a grade of D, F, or U during the period of conditional admission.
- A student who fails to comply with the conditional requirements specified may be subject to disenrollment.

### **NON-DEGREE ADMISSION**

Non-degree admission types include unclassified status, teaching certification status, and graduate visitor status. Students who are admitted solely to a graduate certificate program are also considered non-degree seeking (see *Graduate Certificates*).

Future admission to a graduate program is not guaranteed for students admitted to a non-degree status. Students who complete graduate coursework in a non-degree status and later apply to an OU graduate degree program should review the sections of the bulletin regarding OU Coursework Taken Before Admission to a Master's Degree Program or OU Coursework Taken Before Admission to a Doctoral Program. Credit completed as a non-degree student is not guaranteed to be applicable to a graduate degree.

Students admitted to a graduate non-degree status are generally not eligible to receive financial aid. Additional information is available from Financial Aid Services.

### **UNCLASSIFIED NON-DEGREE STATUS**

This status may be appropriate for applicants who want to take graduate-level coursework, but either have not chosen a field of academic study or do not intend to pursue a graduate degree. In addition to meeting this description, applicants must meet the *Graduate College*Admission Criteria to qualify for unclassified admission. The deadline to apply for unclassified admission is thirty (30) calendar days prior to the start of the semester in which the applicant plans to enroll.

The following restrictions apply to unclassified status students:

- A 3.0 cumulative grade point average from the undergraduate and/or graduate work is required for admission. Conditional admission is not available for unclassified status.
- Enrollment as an unclassified student is limited to 12 total hours. The Graduate College will place an enrollment hold on an unclassified student who has reached this limit.
- Unclassified students must maintain a 3.0 grade point average in order to be eligible for continued enrollment. Academic probation is not available to unclassified students.
- Students admitted to unclassified status for a given semester will not be eligible for admission to a graduate program for that same semester. However, unclassified students may apply to a graduate program for a future semester by submitting the online Addition or Change of Program Application (see Addition or Change of Program).

### **TEACHING CERTIFICATION STATUS**

A student wanting to fulfill requirements for a State Education Certificate (not a graduate certificate) may be admitted to teaching certification status. Applicants to teaching certification status should contact the Jeannine Rainbolt College of Education for additional information.

### **ADMISSION AS A VISITOR**

Graduate students who are currently admitted and in good standing in graduate degree programs at other accredited institutions are welcome to take courses at the University of Oklahoma as a Graduate Visitor. In this status, a graduate student has all the rights and privileges of other graduate students except he or she is not pursuing a graduate degree at the University of Oklahoma. Should a Graduate Visitor decide to pursue a graduate degree here, he or she would be required to file another application and submit official copies of all transcripts. To be admitted as a Graduate Visitor, a prospective graduate student must submit the following information to the Office of Admissions:

- A completed application form and application-processing fee (apply online).
- A letter of good standing from the dean of the Graduate College of the student's home institution.

### READMISSION TO THE GRADUATE COLLEGE

**Readmission Process** 

- A student who has been admitted and does not enroll for the term of admission must reapply for admission.
- An admitted student must register for courses at the University of Oklahoma for the term of admission to retain active status as a graduate student.
- The student is subject to the regulations applicable during the first term of enrollment so long as continuous enrollments are maintained.
- A student whose initial enrollment as a graduate student at the University of Oklahoma is during the Summer session will be subject to the University of Oklahoma catalog or bulletin in effect for the academic year following that summer.

Students who have attended another college or university since last attending the University must submit official transcripts from each institution attended to the University of Oklahoma's Office of Admissions. A student's eligibility for readmission will be determined after an evaluation of all transferred work is made. Readmitted students will be subject to the regulations in effect at the time of readmission.

### POLICY ON NON-ACADEMIC CRITERIA IN THE ADMISSION OF STUDENTS

In addition to the academic criteria used as the basis for the admission of students, the University shall consider the following non-academic criteria in deciding whether a student shall be granted admission: whether an applicant has been expelled, suspended, or denied admission or readmission by any other educational institution; whether an applicant has been convicted of a felony or lesser crime involving moral turpitude; whether an applicant's conduct would be grounds for expulsion, suspension, dismissal or denial of readmission, had the student been enrolled at the University of Oklahoma. An applicant may be denied admission to the University if the University determines that there is substantial evidence, based on any of the instances described above, to indicate the applicant's unfitness to be a student at the University of Oklahoma.

### LEAVE OF ABSENCE

STOP-OUT — a university policy that allows students who have not graduated or been suspended to break their enrollment at the University for no more than one major semester and a summer term and return to the University without applying for readmission. Students may also attend consecutive summer terms without going through the readmission process.

### Graduate College Lapsed Enrollment and Academic Leave of Absence Policy

### **LAPSED ENROLLMENT**

- A graduate student who has a lapse of enrollment for one year must reapply for admission.
- A graduate student readmitted after a lapse of enrollment is subject to the current conditions and curriculum of his or her program of study at the time of readmission, not those in place at the time of the initial enrollment.
- Readmitted students are subject to all course age limits as outlined in the doctoral and master's degree sections of this bulletin.

### **ACADEMIC LEAVE OF ABSENCE POLICY**

- A graduate student who finds it necessary to discontinue the program of study (i.e., academic leave of absence) may petition the Graduate College for an exception to return under the student's original program of study.
- The petition must detail the reasons for the academic leave of absence and specify the semester in which the academic leave of absence period will begin and the semester in which the student will resume his or her studies and, whenever possible, must be processed while the student is still enrolled.
- The petition must be endorsed by the student's committee chair and graduate liaison.
- As a general rule, the academic leave of absence period will not exceed two years from the student's last enrollment.
- The period of the academic leave of absence will count toward the time limit for completing the degree.
- Academic leave of absences do not affect the policies governing lapses in enrollment. A student on an academic leave of absence who allows his or her enrollment to lapse will need to reapply for admission and pay all associated application fees.

### If You Are Called to Active Duty

### WHAT YOU NEED TO DO

### Early in the semester:

If you are a main campus student, you need to contact either Jennifer Trimmer at 325-4308 or Debbie Blevins at 325-1084. They will need a copy of your orders as soon as possible. You can fax them to 325-7492. They will withdraw you from your classes and notify the Bursar and Financial Aid.

If you are a student in OU Outreach Advanced Programs, Liberal Studies, Independent Study or Academic Programs, you need to contact R. William Jacobs II, va@ou.edu. He will need a copy of your orders as soon as possible. You can fax them to 325-7273. They will withdraw you from your classes and notify the Bursar and Financial Aid.

### Mid to late semester:

If time allows, visit with each of your instructors to discuss your options.

The faculty and staff have been instructed by the Provost office to assist you in the disposition of your coursework. This may include early completion of courses, withdrawal or receipt of grades of Incomplete. Whatever your decision, you must then notify Jennifer Trimmer so she can counsel you on how it will impact your Montgomery GI Bill.

### When you know the semester in which you will return:

We will do everything we can to get you back in classes as seamlessly as possible. You may go online to ozone.ou.edu at the appropriate time and enroll. If you have any stops, advising or otherwise, you may email Jennifer Trimmer at veterans@ou.edu and she will forward your email to the appropriate person.

#### **Other Considerations**

If you are living in University Housing, you need to submit a release application and a copy of your orders. You should be released from your contract with no penalty. For more information, contact Kari at 325-2511.

If you have a parking permit, send the permit to Parking and Transportation, 731 Elm Avenue, Robertson Hall, Norman OK 73019. Parking and Transportation will credit your Bursar account. The Bursar will issue a refund if there are no other outstanding charges to your account. If you have any questions about this, contact Anita at 325-3311.

If you purchased your textbooks at any of the Norman campus area bookstores, the stores will give you a refund as long as you can present a receipt.

If you have checked out materials from the University Libraries, be sure they get returned.

If you need to change your address, use the <u>Update Addresses and Phones</u> link in the Personal Information channel on the Home tab in ozone.ou.edu.

### **TARDINESS & INTERRUPTIONS COUNTED FOR UNSATISFACTORY PROGRESS**

### **CLASS ATTENDANCE**

#### **STUDENTS**

Students are responsible for the content of courses in which they are enrolled. Specific policy concerning attendance requirements and announced and unannounced examinations is the responsibility of the individual instructor. Students have a responsibility to inform faculty prior to absences whenever possible. Faculty should make every effort to find a reasonable accommodation for students who miss class as a result of participation in Provost-approved University-sponsored activities or legally required activities such as emergency military service. Students missing class on account of jury duty must receive such an accommodation.

#### **FACULTY**

A faculty member's assignment to teach a course is an important element of the faculty member's professional responsibilities, including the obligation of the instructor to attend all classes and to teach. Academic units shall have a policy regarding faculty absences from teaching responsibilities and a procedure for instructors to arrange with their units plans for modifying scheduled class periods. Chairs and directors also are responsible for ensuring that faculty obligations for courses are fulfilled. For medical and family emergencies and other unforeseeable contingencies, a scheduled class meeting may be canceled. For legitimate, foreseeable obligations, the faculty member is responsible for finding a reasonable alternative way to perform teaching duties in the form of a substitute or a make-up session. Classes are not to be dismissed or rescheduled for any extracurricular function.

### <u>DISCONTINUE ATTENDANCE – MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR</u> INTERRUPTIONS FOR UNSATISFACTORY ATTENDANCE

### **CLASS ATTENDANCE**

### **STUDENTS**

Students are responsible for the content of courses in which they are enrolled. Specific policy concerning attendance requirements and announced and unannounced examinations is the responsibility of the individual instructor. Students have a responsibility to inform faculty prior to absences whenever possible. Faculty should make every effort to find a reasonable accommodation for students who miss class as a result of participation in Provost-approved University-sponsored activities or legally required activities such as emergency military service. Students missing class on account of jury duty must receive such an accommodation.

#### **FACULTY**

A faculty member's assignment to teach a course is an important element of the faculty member's professional responsibilities, including the obligation of the instructor to attend all classes and to teach. Academic units shall have a policy regarding faculty absences from teaching responsibilities and a procedure for instructors to arrange with their units plans for modifying scheduled class periods. Chairs and directors also are responsible for ensuring that faculty obligations for courses are fulfilled. For medical and family emergencies and other unforeseeable contingencies, a scheduled class meeting may be canceled. For legitimate, foreseeable obligations, the faculty member is responsible for finding a reasonable alternative way to perform teaching duties in the form of a substitute or a make-up session. Classes are not to be dismissed or rescheduled for any extracurricular function.

# POLICY AND REGULATIONS OF THE INSTITUTION RELATIVE TO GRANTING PRIOR CREDIT

### CREDIT FOR PRIOR LEARNING ASSESSMENT/EXTRA-INSTITUTIONAL LEARNING

The University of Oklahoma encourages capable students to seek college credit for knowledge they may have acquired in a variety of ways. Complete information on the ways students may establish credit for extra-institutional learning at the University of Oklahoma is found in Prior Learning Assessment Credits.

A student enrolled in and attending a course may earn credit in that course by prior learning assessment examination up to the end of the second week of class in a regular semester or the first week of a summer session. If a student earns credit in the course by examination, the student may drop the course enrollment with no fee assessment, provided the course is dropped within the specified free drop period for the term. Refunds will not be made for courses dropped after the defined free drop period.

The amount of prior learning assessment credit that may be applied toward a degree is subject to OU graduation requirements and the degree-recommending college in which a student will earn a degree. The dean of the degree-recommending college will determine how this credit applies toward a degree.

The neutral grade of satisfactory (S) will be assigned to all types of prior learning assessment credit authorized by the Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education.

Should a student fail a prior learning assessment examination, no grade will be recorded. In addition, a student may not receive credit for a repeat of an exam previously failed. Students should consult the OU Admissions or the Center for Independent and Distance Learning to discuss other test options.

The regulations governing prior learning assessment credit mentioned above apply to all of the OU prior learning assessment options available.

Advanced standing examinations are under the general supervision of the University Registrar (and the chairperson of the department in the case of University departmental examinations).

The Academic Regulations Committee is responsible for hearing any appeals in hardship cases of students who do not meet the conditions and regulations governing advanced standing examinations.

Prior Learning Assessment credit may be earned through a variety of test options which include:

- University of Oklahoma departmental prior learning assessment examinations.
- The University of Oklahoma offers a number of departmental prior learning assessment examinations. Interested students should consult with an academic adviser during enrollment or with the departmental office responsible for offering the course. Some of the more commonly taken examinations are administered by the Center for Independent and Distance Learning (CIDL). For those examinations, students should pick up the application forms at 1600 S. Jenkins, Room 101, Norman, OK 73072-6507, phone (405) 325-1921. Other examinations are administered by the various departments. For information about requirements and times at which examinations are offered, contact the department office. Students may pick up applications for the examinations not administered by the CIDL at the Office of Admissions, 1000 Asp Avenue, Room 127, Norman, OK 73019-4076, phone (405) 325-2252.
- The Advanced Placement Program (APP) offered by the College Entrance Examination Board (CEEB).

  This program allows high school students to take examinations for credit at the college level. High school counselors will assist students with testing arrangements.
- The College Level Examination Program (CLEP) offered by the College Entrance Examination Board (CEEB).

  The University of Oklahoma is a CLEP testing center. The University awards credit for certain CLEP subject examinations. The University does not award credit for what were formerly the CLEP general examinations. Inquiries about OU's testing center should be addressed to the Center for Independent and Distance Learning, 1600 S. Jenkins, Room 101, Norman, OK 73072-6507, phone (405) 325-1921.
- Excelsior College Examinations
   The University of Oklahoma awards credit for a few Excelsior College Examinations.
- International Baccalaureate
  Credit may be awarded to students who have taken higher level courses in the International Baccalaureate Program and who have scored at least a four (on a seven-point scale) on the higher-level course examinations. Such credit is awarded on a course-by-course basis as recommended by the appropriate University of Oklahoma department.

Score reports for any of the prior learning assessment examinations listed above should be submitted to the Office of Admissions & Recruitment, University of Oklahoma, 1000 Asp Avenue, Room 127, Norman, OK 73019-4076.

#### OTHER TYPES OF PRIOR LEARNING ASSESSMENT CREDIT

Students may establish prior learning assessment credit at the University of Oklahoma by a variety of avenues other than examination.

### **MILITARY SERVICE CREDIT**

The University awards credit for educational experiences during military service according to the recommendations of the American Council on Education as published in the "Guide to the Evaluation of Military Experiences in the Armed Services." The policies governing the acceptance of credit awarded for military experience toward satisfying degree requirements vary among the degree-recommending colleges of the University. Students should contact their college academic advisement office for specific information on the applicability of this type of credit toward degree requirements. General questions concerning the evaluation of educational experiences in the armed services should be directed to the Office of Admissions.

The grade of S (satisfactory) is assigned to all credit awarded for military training.

Students who wish to establish credit for educational experiences in the military should submit the following military records to the Office of Admissions for review.

- Army, Navy, Coast Guard and Marine Corps: Submit an official Joint Services Transcript. To request a Joint Services Transcript be sent electronically to the University, visit jointservicetranscript.com.
- Air Force personnel and veterans: Request an official transcript from the Community College of the Air Force for work taken as an undergraduate, or from the Air University for work taken as a graduate student. Community College of the Air Force transcripts may be ordered by sending a request in writing to: CCAF/RRR, 130 West Maxwell Blvd, Maxwell AFB AL 36112-6613, (334) 953-2794 (DSN 493-2794). You may also visit au.af.mil/au/ccaf. Air University transcripts may be obtained by writing to the Registrar's Office, 50 South Turner Blvd., Maxwell AFB-Gunter Annex AL 36118-5643.
- DANTES/USAFI: Students may also request a transcript from DANTES (Defense Activity for Non-Traditional Education Support) or USAFI (United States Armed Forces Institute—tests taken prior to July 1, 1974). Many tests taken under the auspices of DANTES or USAFI carry American Council on Education credit recommendations recognized by the University. Official DANTES transcripts can be ordered from Thomson Prometric, P.O. Box 6604, Princeton, NJ 08541-6604, (877) 471-9860 (toll free). A transcript of USAFI courses or tests completed prior to July 1, 1974 may be obtained from Thomson Prometric, P.O. Box 6605, Princeton, NJ 08541-6605. Visit getcollegecredit.com to learn more.
- DANTES tests (DSSTs) can also be taken by people who are not in the military. These tests are offered through the Center for Independent and Distance Learning, 1600 S. Jenkins, Room 101, Norman, OK 73072. Call (405) 325-1921 for questions.

### **CREDIT FOR TRAINING PROGRAMS AND OTHER EXTRA-INSTITUTIONAL LEARNING**

The University awards credit for educational experiences provided by certain business, industrial and governmental agencies. Credit is awarded on the basis of recommendations made by the American Council on Education in its publication "The National Guide to Educational Credit for Training Programs" and also by the publication "College Credit Recommendations: The Directory of the National Program on Noncollegiate Sponsored Instruction." Students may present certificates of completion or a transcript from the ACE Registry of Credit Recommendations to the Office of Admissions for evaluation. The dean of the college in which a student will earn a degree at the University will determine how this credit applies toward the degree. For further information, students should contact the Office of Admissions & Recruitment, 1000 Asp Avenue, Room 127, Norman, OK 73019-4076, (405) 325-2151.

### TRANSFER OF ADVANCED STANDING CREDIT

Prior learning assessment credit posted on transcripts from institutions in the Oklahoma State System of Higher Education will transfer to the University subject to the same conditions as resident credit from these campuses.

Prior learning assessment credit posted on transcripts from all other institutions will be accepted by the University as long as the credit was earned through one of the advanced standing mechanisms approved by the Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education. The dean of the college in which a student will earn a degree will determine how this credit applies toward the degree.

### **ENROLLMENT AT OTHER INSTITUTIONS**

Students must report any college or university work taken at other institutions while they are current students at the University of Oklahoma. Whether this work is taken while registered in classes at the University, during a summer session, or during a semester and/or summer session while students have "stopped out" of the University temporarily, students must submit an official transcript to the Office of Admissions of all work undertaken. Failure to do so may result in suspension or permanent dismissal from the University.

# INSTITUTION POLICY AND REGULATION RELATIVE TO STANDARDS OF PROGRESS

Undergraduate – Minimum satisfactory grade/progress records/grade point average to be maintained/description of probationary period/conditions for re-admission for those dismissed for unsatisfactory progress

### **STANDARDS OF SCHOLARSHIP**

The following standards relating to retention of undergraduate students at the University of Oklahoma have been established. For continued enrollment in good standing, a student must maintain a retention grade point average based on total hours attempted as indicated as follows:

- o through 30 semester credit hours attempted 1.70
- Greater than 30 semester credit hours attempted 2.00

Students with 0 to 30 semester hours attempted and a retention grade point average of 1.70 to 1.99 will be placed on academic notice. The retention grade point average is based on all work attempted, both transfer and OU, minus those courses repeated or reprieved in accordance with the academic forgiveness policy, as well as remedial courses, and PE activity courses. These standards are minimal. Each degree-recommending college may establish higher standards for retention.

The following general requirements must have been met in order to be eligible for an undergraduate or first professional degree from the University of Oklahoma:

- 1. Each student must satisfactorily complete the requirements for graduation prescribed by the faculty of the college recommending the degree.
- 2. All undergraduate students must satisfy the general education requirements that are part of the degree program under which they will graduate, unless they have completed an Associate of Arts or Associate of Science degree at an institution in the Oklahoma State System of Higher Education. Transfer students who enter the University with an Associate of Arts or an Associate of Science degree from an institution in the Oklahoma State System of Higher Education are considered to have met the lower-division (1000- and 2000-level) course requirements of the University's General Education core curriculum. However, these students are still required to complete any lower-division coursework that is required beyond the University's lower-division General Education course requirements, as well as the upper-division (including General Education) course requirements for a degree. Requests for exceptions to this policy must be submitted by the student's college and approved by the general education committee. The college advising coordinator must originate the request with a letter to the general education committee explaining and justifying the request, along with any supporting documentation.
- 3. A student must take a minimum of 30 semester credit hours at the University of Oklahoma, exclusive of correspondence and extension courses. At least 15 of the final 30 hours applied toward the bachelor's degree or at least 50 percent of the hours required by the institution in the major field must be satisfactorily completed in residence at the University. However, colleges may have higher standards and it is the student's responsibility to be informed concerning the specific requirements for graduation from the degree program in which he or she is enrolled. Hours completed in residence means college-level courses taken for academic credit from any division of the University of Oklahoma, including the Norman Campus, the Health Sciences Center, OU-Tulsa, and the College of Continuing Education, with the exception of correspondence courses. Grades and hours earned at any of these divisions are included in the OU retention/graduation grade point average for purposes of determining completion of degree requirements.

- 4. Students recommended for the bachelor's degree must achieve a combined retention/graduation grade point average of at least 2.00 in all coursework attempted, including both work undertaken at the University and transfer courses, excluding any courses repeated or reprieved as detailed in the State Regents' Grading Policy and excluding physical education activity courses. However, colleges may require a grade point average higher than 2.00 for graduation, and it is the student's responsibility to be informed concerning the specific requirements for graduation from the degree program in which he or she is enrolled.
- 5. The Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education require that all students graduating from institutions in the Oklahoma State System of Higher Education, before they are awarded a baccalaureate degree of any type, must have completed at least six semester hours of college credit in American history and government.
- 6. Responsibility for meeting graduation requirements lies with the student.
- 7. A student who is a candidate for a degree at the close of any semester or summer session must submit an official Application for Graduation and pay all tuition and fee charges before the degree will be conferred and a diploma issued. For students who have not paid all of the tuition and fees by the end of the term, the degree will not be posted to their academic record and a diploma will not be issued until their tuition and fees are paid. Once these are paid in full, the degree will be posted and the diploma issued and dated with the term in which the student completed degree requirements. Those finishing in the fall should submit a graduation application by October 1; those finishing in the spring, by March 1; and those in the summer, by July 1.
- 8. Students are encouraged to participate in Commencement and convocation ceremonies and should purchase their official University of Oklahoma caps and gowns from the campus bookstore. The Graduation Office also will coordinate Commencement Countdown in the fall and spring, a one-stop event where students can purchase caps and gowns, graduation announcements, the OU Ring and take senior photos. The University of Oklahoma prints a Commencement program each spring to be distributed at the May Commencement exercises. Student who do not wish to have their names published in the program must mark the appropriate box on the graduation application for their name to be withheld. For more details about Commencement and convocation ceremonies, go to <a href="http://www.ou.edu/commencement/">http://www.ou.edu/commencement/</a>.
- 9. A student may receive a second bachelor's degree either from the college from which he or she received a first degree or from another college in the University. In order to receive a second degree, however, a student must spend at least two semesters in residence and complete at least 30 additional hours in the college. These 30 hours must be in addition to the total number of hours completed by the student for the first degree. Two degrees may be conferred at the same Commencement, provided permission is granted by the faculty recommending each degree, and provided the student submits the additional Application for Graduation.
- 10. Degrees achieved with honors, pursuant to University and/or State legislation, shall be recognized by diplomas attesting the character of such honors and their relative degree. Students graduating cum laude must be admitted to and satisfy the requirements of the Honors College. Should a student qualify for graduation with both college distinction and University honors, the student shall be graduated cum laude.

### ACADEMIC PROBATION AND SUSPENSION, READMISSION

Students not meeting retention standards will be placed on academic probation for one semester, at the end of which they must have met the minimum standard required to continue as a student in good standing. However, a student enrolled on probation may be continued on probation provided he or she makes a 2.00 grade point average on that semester's work. Students should check with their college dean's office or with the Office of Academic Records for specific enrollment requirements while on academic probation. A student enrolled on probation, who fails to raise his or her cumulative retention grade point average to minimum requirements or make a 2.00 grade point average on work taken while enrolled on probation, excluding activity courses, will be suspended for poor scholarship.

Credit completed after the end of the term, or credit earned at another institution, will be included in the student's retention/graduation grade point average at the time the work is recorded in Academic Records. The student's current academic status will be reviewed and/or updated at that time but previous postings of academic standing will remain unchanged. A student's academic status will not be changed retroactively. A student suspended from the University for academic reasons is not eligible for readmission until one full semester has elapsed following the date of suspension. Any student who has been suspended should contact the Admissions Office for further instructions.

Regulations concerning admission, readmission, probation, and suspension of undergraduate students at the University are administered by

the Committee on Academic Regulations, of which the Associate Vice President for Enrollment and Student Financial Services is chairperson. The regulations of various colleges, established by the faculty, are administered by the deans concerned:

- **a.** After a student has been readmitted to the University following suspension, he or she must meet any specific conditions established by the dean of his or her college for retention in that college.
- b. A student who fails to meet college requirements may be placed on probation in that college or denied enrollment in that college.

# VETERAN STUDENTS - DESCRIPTION OF THE PROBATIONARY PERIOD. HOW LONG IS THE PERIOD FOR PROBATION VA SCO HANDBOOK SEPT 2015

OU School Certifying Official will notify VA promptly when a student receiving VA education benefits is placed on academic probation. Certification date will be for the end of the semester. Notifications will be sent using VA's "Ask a Question" via the Internet Inquiry System following the VA's School Certifying Official Handbook instructions on Academic Probation.

### **VETERAN STUDENTS - SUSPENSION VA SCO HANDBOOK SEPT 2015**

Unsatisfactory Progress (Academic Suspension) must be reported to VA as a termination dated for the end of the semester by the OU School Certifying Officials.

### **C**OLLEGE OF **A**RCHITECTURE

#### PROBATION AND ADVANCEMENT

In accordance with the approved retention policy of the Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education a student must maintain a combined retention minimum grade point average of at least 2.00 (C) in order to be in good academic standing at the University of Oklahoma. He or she must maintain at least a 2.50 OU retention and combined retention grade point averages required for graduation from any of the undergraduate programs within the College of Architecture in order to be in good academic standing within the College. A student who earns less than 2.50 grade point averages for his/her program will be notified and required to sign an "Enrollment Contract" each semester his/her retention grade point average is below the minimum required for graduation. A student on enrollment contract may be denied further enrollment in the college if he or she fails to fulfill the terms of the enrollment contract during any semester he/she is on academic notice. A student who is denied enrollment in the College of Architecture may still be eligible for enrollment in another college within the University of Oklahoma. Students who have been dismissed from the College of Architecture for academic reasons should contact the Center for Student Advancement for advisement regarding continued enrollment at the University of Oklahoma. If a dismissed student from the College of Architecture decides to continue at the University of Oklahoma, further enrollment in College of Architecture courses will be denied. A student denied enrollment in the College of Architecture may apply for readmission after a lapse of one regular semester (fall or spring). The student must submit a letter stating why he/she should be readmitted (what caused the poor academic performance and how the problems causing the poor academic performance have been remedied.) Such a request will be reviewed and decided upon by the appropriate division. If it is the first academic stop, the student's record will be reviewed to determine if it is possible for the student to earn the required grade points in the courses that remain to complete the degree and graduate.

If it is the student's second academic stop, he/she will automatically be denied readmission.

### **COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCES**

Good standing in the College of Arts and Sciences requires the following:

- A 2.00 combined retention grade point average (University of Oklahoma and transfer work combined), and
- A 2.00 University of Oklahoma retention grade point average.

Students not meeting one or both of these requirements will be placed on enrollment contract status and must meet specific conditions established by the assistant dean in the Hobson Academic Services Center. Failure to meet these conditions will result in denial of enrollment privileges in the College.

Students who have been denied enrollment privileges in the College of Arts and Sciences due to poor academic work should contact the Center for Student Advancement (150 Wagner Hall, 325-2574). Professional counselors in the Center will assist students in determining their options for continuing their educational pursuits.

If at any time during a semester the scholastic standing or attendance in any class of a student on enrollment contract is deemed unsatisfactory, the Dean of the College of Arts and Sciences may recommend to the University Registrar that the student be withdrawn from the University.

### **COLLEGE OF ATMOSPHERIC AND GEOGRAPHIC SCIENCES**

### **COLLEGE GRADE POINT AVERAGE REQUIREMENTS**

To remain in good standing in the College of Atmospheric and Geographic Sciences, students must maintain a 2.25 combined retention grade point average in all coursework attempted, a 2.25 grade point average in all coursework attempted in the major area, and a 2.25 retention grade point average in all coursework attempted at OU.

#### **ACADEMIC CONTRACT**

Students whose major, combined retention or OU retention grade point averages fall below 2.25 are placed on academic contract. Students on academic contract are denied enrollment privileges through the College of Atmospheric and Geographic Sciences following any semester in which satisfactory scholastic progress toward a 2.25 has not been made.

Grade point deficiencies must be made up through reenrollment in major courses in which the student had a last-recorded grade of D or F. Should all D or F grades in curriculum courses be raised to a C or above, and the student still has grade point scholastic deficiencies, the student may then enroll in non-major courses. For the freshman and sophomore years any course may be used, but for the junior and senior years, the courses must be numbered 2000 or above, unless the course so elected is approved as an elective in the last two years of the student's major curriculum.

After a student has been reinstated in the University following an unsatisfactory scholastic record, the student must apply to the Dean of the College of Atmospheric and Geographic Sciences for reinstatement in the College. The Dean will determine whether to readmit the student and may prescribe the conditions for reinstatement in the College in accordance with the policies established by the faculty and the Dean.

### **Mewbourne College of Earth and Energy**

### SCHOLASTIC REQUIREMENTS

A student must maintain at least a 2.50 grade point average in order to be in good standing in the College. Any student whose combined, semester or OU retention grade point average falls below 2.50 will be placed on academic performance contract. Further, any student whose OU or combined retention major or curricular grade point average falls below a 2.50 will be placed on academic performance contract. Students on academic performance contract who fail to bring their OU, combined and/or semester GPA to a 2.50 or higher or fail to meet

other terms of the contract after one semester will be dismissed (stopped out) from the Mewbourne College of Earth and Energy. Students who fail to make adequate progress toward their degree may be dismissed from the College.

A student dismissed from the Mewbourne College of Earth and Energy may be eligible for enrollment in another college under the University retention policy. To continue at the University of Oklahoma, the student will need to make an appointment with the Center for Student Advancement, Wagner Hall 150, or call 325-2574. However, even if the student is able to continue at the University, further enrollment in Mewbourne College of Earth and Energy courses is not allowed. A student dismissed from the Mewbourne College of Earth and Energy is unlikely to be readmitted to the College. The Mewbourne School of Petroleum and Geological Engineering and the ConocoPhillips School of Geology and Geophysics have additional grade requirements. For details, see the specific school chapter in this section of the catalog.

### **JEANNINE RAINBOLT COLLEGE OF EDUCATION**

### RETENTION

- Students must maintain a minimum OU retention and combined retention grade point average of 2.75 in all undergraduate coursework. Students whose OU retention or combined retention grade point average at the undergraduate level falls below 2.75 will be subject to dismissal from the college. In the graduate component of their program, students must meet Graduate College requirements of a minimum 3.00 grade point average in all graduate coursework attempted and earn no grade less than a B. Academic credit from any division of the University of Oklahoma Norman campus, Health Sciences Center, OU-Tulsa, or Continuing Education is considered resident credit at the University of Oklahoma. Grades and hours earned in any of these divisions are included in the OU retention and cumulative grade point averages for purposes of admission or readmission to the University, and to the individual colleges within the University.
- Students must maintain a minimum of 2.75 grade point average in all professional and all specialized education courses earning no grade less than a C.
- Students must earn a C or better in Communication 1113 or its equivalent.
- Students who have not earned OU retention or combined retention grade point averages of 2.75 after the completion of 60 semester hours will be dismissed from the College.
- Because one college level math course is a requirement for full admission into both the college and the teacher preparation program, declared Education majors must complete at least one college-level Math within the first four semesters of enrollment at OU. Transfer students who have not completed a college level Math course will have two semesters to complete the requirement. Students who fail to meet the requirement within the time limits specified will be subject to dismissal from the College.
- Students will be withdrawn from courses for failing to observe prerequisites and corequisites. Continued disregard of prerequisites and corequisites is grounds for dismissal from the college.
- Coursework over 10 years old in the professional and specialized education must be reviewed and approved by faculty in the appropriate area before it can be credited toward the completion of a teacher education degree or certification program. There is no guarantee that work over 10 years old will be accepted.
- A student has six years to complete a teacher education degree after full admission to a teacher certification program. After the six-year period, a student must seek readmission to that program and meet the program requirements at the time of readmission.
- To begin the graduate certification component, students must be admitted to the Graduate College in good standing (3.00 on the last degree conferred) or conditionally (2.50–2.99 on the last degree conferred).

### **GALLOGLY COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING**

### SCHOLASTIC, TRANSFER AND SPECIAL REGULATIONS

The Gallogly College of Engineering subscribes to the grading practices and policies in effect at the University of Oklahoma. After admission, students should be aware of the following information and resources:

- Students may check transfer equivalencies in the transfer equivalency database through http://www.ou.edu/content/admissions/transfer\_equivalencies.html.
- Students should visit the Williams Student Services Center (WSSC), 112 Felgar Hall, to determine exactly how their transfer credits apply to their College of Engineering degree program. For more information, see: http://www.ou.edu/content/coe/wssc.html
- Pass/No Pass course enrollments may not be used to satisfy Gallogly College of Engineering course requirements. (**Note:** S/U graded courses are not the same as Pass/No Pass. S grades are permitted to count toward course requirements.)
- Academic credit from any division of the University of Oklahoma Norman campus, OU Health Sciences Center, OU-Tulsa, or Continuing Education is considered resident credit at the University of Oklahoma. Grades and hours earned at any of these divisions are included in the OU retention and cumulative grade point averages for purposes of admission or readmission to the University, and to the individual colleges within the University. (See also Residence Requirements under Graduation Requirements.)
- A minimum grade of C is required for every course (and its prerequisites) required for the degree.
- The School of Aerospace and Mechanical Engineering has additional grade point average and course requirements. For details, see the School of Aerospace and Mechanical Engineering sections in this chapter of the catalog. Likewise, there are additional grade point average requirements for those students in accelerated degree programs. Please consult the graduate program liaison in any specific engineering program for details.
- The University of Oklahoma limits students to five (5) drops with grade of W during their undergraduate career. Once a student reaches this maximum number of W grades, he/she will not be allowed to drop any courses after the two-week "free drop" period. After the five-drop limit has been reached, students with extreme, extenuating circumstances may apply for an exception to the limit on W grades

- through the Office of the Provost. Because complete withdrawals often stem from extenuating circumstances, complete withdrawals will not be counted against the five-drop limit.
- The University of Oklahoma adheres to the Academic Forgiveness Policy instituted by the Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education that allows students, under certain circumstances, to have courses removed from the calculation of the retention grade point average. This policy consists of three components: the repeat policy, the reprieve policy, and the renewal policy.

### **ACADEMIC NOTICE**

A student, who falls below a 2.00 grade point average (GPA) during any given semester is on Academic Notice, and may remain on academic notice until such time as their academic performance improves, or they a placed on Academic Contract (see below). Students on Academic Notice will have a College stop placed on their enrollment and will be required to meet with a College academic advisor on a monthly basis.

### **ACADEMIC CONTRACT**

A student must maintain at least a 2.00 grade point average (GPA) in order to be in good standing in the College. Any student who has a major, combined or OU retention grade point average that falls below 2.00 is on academic performance contract. Students on contract may be denied enrollment privileges in upper-division major courses and/or pre-enrollment for following semesters. The OU and/or combined retention GPA must be at least a 2.00 or greater after one semester or the student will be dismissed (stopped out), from the College of Engineering.

Students are also on contract if they take a required curricular course twice and do not successfully complete it the second time with a minimum "C" grade. These students must take the course the next time it is offered and must complete it with a grade of "C" or better, otherwise the student will be permanently dismissed (stopped out), by the Gallogly College of Engineering. Dismissal from the Gallogly College of Engineering does not necessarily include suspension from the University. Suspension from the University of Oklahoma is administered in accordance with established University policies.

If, at any time during a semester, the scholastic standing in any class of a student on contract is deemed as unsatisfactory by faculty, the Williams Student Services Center may recommend to the Office of Enrollment Services that the student be dropped from the course. A student on academic contract in the College or on academic probation with the University may not hold office in any student organization in the Gallogly College of Engineering or in any University sponsored or recognized organization or activity.

### **ENROLLMENT STOPS AND READMISSION**

Students on academic performance contract who fail to bring their OU and/or combined GPA to a 2.0 after one semester will have an enrollment stop placed on their academic record by the Gallogly College of Engineering. A student who has taken a curricular course twice and not completed it with a minimum "C" grade is on contract. (Note: If the first attempt is a W, AU, I or AW it does not count against the student; a subsequent W, AU, I or AW for the same course does count as a failed attempt. Incomplete grades are granted for students who miss the final few weeks of class due to extenuating circumstances.) If the student does not earn a minimum grade of C the third time it is taken, the student is dismissed (stopped out) from the College. A student who has been dismissed (stopped out) from the Gallogly College of Engineering may be eligible for enrollment in another college under the University retention policy. To continue at the University of Oklahoma, the student will need to make an appointment with the Center for Student Advancement, 311 Old Science Hall, or call 325-2574. However, even if the student is able to continue at the University, further enrollment in Gallogly College of Engineering courses is not allowed.

A student who has been dismissed (stopped out) from the Gallogly College of Engineering is unlikely to be readmitted to the College.

### WEITZENHOFFER FAMILY COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS

### **RETENTION**

Students are admissible to the Weitzenhoffer Family College of Fine Arts in good standing once they have completed 24 hours (excluding any remedial credit hours), have a minimum 2.50 GPA, 2.75 for Bachelor of Music Education majors (includes both OU retention and combined retention), and have declared a fine arts major. Students must earn a grade of C or better in each course in the school of his/her major.

### **ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE/PROBATION**

In order to be in good academic standing in the Weitzenhoffer Famly College of Fine Arts, students must maintain a minimum 2.50 GPA, 2.75 for Bachelor of Music Education majors (includes both OU retention and combined retention). Students who do not meet the minimum GPA criteria required by the college will be placed on probation. These students are required to complete an Academic Performance/Probation Contract with the Academic Counselor in the Weitzenhoffer Family College of Fine Arts Dean's Office. The Academic Performance Contract is designed to be student specific, dependent upon each student's individual circumstances.

Students who do not fulfill the requirements of their Academic Performance Contract will be dismissed from the Weitzenhoffer Family College of Fine Arts.

### **Enrollment Restriction Policy for Probationary Students**

Probationary students will be restricted to a maximum of 12 hours per semester. Exceptions will be made only at the discretion of the Dean or Coordinator of Undergraduate Programs.

### **Performance Restriction Policy for Probationary Students**

Probationary students may not be cast in productions or enroll in/ perform Junior or Senior recitals until they have returned to good academic standing.

### **DISMISSAL**

Students who have been dismissed from the Weitzenhoffer Family College of Fine Arts will have an enrollment stop placed on their records by the college and are not allowed to enroll in fine arts courses designed and/or designated for majors only. Any advance enrollment will be

cancelled. To continue at the University of Oklahoma, the student must make an appointment and meet with an advisor in the Center for Student Advancement. Students who have been dismissed from the college twice are unlikely to be readmitted to the college.

### REVIEW PROCESS IF INELIGIBLE FOR ADMISSION OR RETENTION

The review process is: (a) written petition to the dean; (b) letters of support from the director/faculty of the school or department; and (c) dean accepts or rejects petition. There is no further appeal except to the Provost.

### **COLLEGE OF INTERNATIONAL STUDIES**

### SCHOLASTIC REQUIREMENTS

A student must maintain at least a 2.00 grade point average in order to be in good standing in the Department of International and Area Studies. Any student whose combined or OU retention grade point average falls below 2.00 is placed on academic contract status, and must meet specific conditions established by the Department of International and Area Studies. Failure to meet these conditions will result in denial of enrollment privileges as an International and Area Studies major. Additional grade point average requirements in the major are necessary for a student to be eligible for graduation, as detailed in the Graduation Requirements section of this chapter.

### **GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS**

### The responsibility for meeting graduation requirements lies with the student.

The requirements for graduation from the Department of International and Area Studies programs normally have four components:

- University-Wide General Education requirements,
- Department of International and Area Studies requirements,
- Major requirements, and
- Free electives.

Refer to individual degree program checksheets for specific requirements, including the reverse side of the checksheets, upon which credit hour regulations are listed.

### **GRADUATION GRADE POINT AVERAGE REQUIREMENTS**

The Department of International and Area Studies requires certain minimum grade point averages in each of the following areas:

- Students must earn a minimum of a 2.00 combined retention grade point average (University of Oklahoma and transfer work combined).
- Students must earn a minimum of a 2.00 retention grade point average on all University of Oklahoma coursework.
- Students must earn a minimum of a 2.50 retention grade point average in all major credit courses (University of Oklahoma and transfer work combined), and a 2.50 retention grade point average in major credit courses taken at the University of Oklahoma.

### GAYLORD COLLEGE OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION

### **GRADUATION RULES AND REGULATIONS**

- A minimum **2.50** combined retention grade point average in the major, overall, and on the last 60 hours is required to earn a Bachelor of Arts in Journalism degree.
- A grade of C or better is required in each major course, resident or transfer.
- Students fully admitted to the college may petition the faculty to have an additional three (3) credit hours from an outside ACEJMC institution applied to their University of Oklahoma degree. A maximum of 15 credit hours of JMC transfer coursework may be applied to a degree.
- The Senior Capstone course must be taken in residence at OU.
- Students must file an official application for graduation during their first two weeks of the final term of enrollment.

### **Credit Hour Regulations**

- At least 130 semester credit hours applicable towards a Bachelor of Arts in Journalism degree must be earned. Not all hours acceptable by the University are acceptable towards a BA in Journalism.
- At least 60 semester credit hours must be earned at accredited senior (four-year) institutions.
- At least 48 semester credit hours must be earned at the upper-division level (courses numbered 3000 or above).
- At least 30 semester credit hours must be earned in the major, including at least 21 at the upper-division level.
- A minimum of 15 of the last 30 hours must be earned in residence at the University of Oklahoma. OU correspondence courses and transfer courses are non-resident credit.
- No more than **50** hours of JMC coursework may be applied to a Bachelor of Arts in Journalism degree. If a student pursues a minor in Film and Video Studies, any JMC courses which are applied toward this minor are also included in the maximum number of JMC credit hours allowed.
- No more than 16 semester credit hours earned under the Pass/No Pass option will apply toward the degree. P/NP credit may not be used to satisfy general education, college, major, major support, or minor requirements. Transfer credit graded P/NP is counted as part of the 16 semester credit hours earned.
- No more than 16 semester credit hours earned in all basic skills courses, including PE activity courses; military courses including Aerospace, Naval Science and Military Science courses; and military in-service experience will apply toward a BA in Journalism and Mass Communication. No more than four of the 16 hours may be in PE activity courses. Two credit hours of basic military training may be counted toward the degree when the posting of the credits by the Office of Admissions is in the form of four one-hour courses as follows: Personal Physical Conditioning, First Aid, Outdoor Skills Practicum and Marksmanship.

- No more than 12 semester credit hours earned in all individual study courses, e.g., Independent Study, but excluding Honors Reading and Research, will be counted as part of the minimum 130 semester credit hours required for graduation.
- No more than 31 semester credit hours earned by a combination of credit by exam (e.g., CLEP or Advanced Standing Exam) and correspondence courses will apply toward the degree. JMC majors may take general education and elective courses by correspondence, but are not permitted to take journalism and mass communication work by correspondence.

# Graduate – Minimum satisfactory grade/progress records/grade point average to be maintained/description of probationary period/conditions for re-admission for those dismissed for unsatisfactory progress

### **GRADUATE COLLEGE STANDARDS**

The Graduate College is responsible for periodic performance reviews of graduate students in accordance with the guidelines described in this catalog. If these standards are not met, the Graduate College has the authority to deny further enrollment.

The Graduate Council and the Dean of the Graduate College supervise and evaluate the academic units of the university which offer graduate programs to ensure observance of policy and academic excellence.

#### RETENTION

A graduate student will be permitted to continue enrollment as long as the student remains in good academic standing by:

- fulfilling the specific requirements of his or her academic unit,
- making satisfactory progress toward the degree and
- maintaining a minimum 3.0 grade point average in all coursework attempted while in the graduate program (including undergraduate coursework, if applicable).

The retention standard and rules apply to all degree-seeking graduate students, unclassified graduate students, graduate visitors and reciprocal exchange graduate students

### **PROGRESS REVIEW**

The Graduate College monitors each student's academic progress by reviewing final grades and calculating grade point averages at the end of each semester. The Graduate College also monitors progress toward degree requirements, progress toward conditional admission requirements (if applicable) and student evaluations conducted by academic units (see *Evaluation of Students*). At the end of each semester the Graduate College will notify students who have not met the required standards of performance. Such students may receive warning notifications, may be placed on academic probation or may be disenrolled depending on the details of their academic performance.

### SATISFACTORY PROGRESS

Making satisfactory progress toward a graduate degree includes, but is not limited to:

- timely completion of the coursework required for the degree
- submission of a program of study
- progress made in completing research
- timely completion of the non-thesis examination or general examination
- timely completion of the thesis or dissertation defense or deposit.

### **GRADE POINT AVERAGE**

The grade point average (GPA) reported on a student's academic transcript may not reflect the GPA calculation methods used by the Graduate College to determine academic standing.

- A graduate student's GPA is calculated in two ways for the purpose of determining eligibility for retention and/or graduation:
  - 1. on graduate coursework only
  - 2. on all coursework attempted (including undergraduate coursework, if applicable).
- These GPAs are based on the coursework taken at the University of Oklahoma since completion of the most recent degree earned.
- If either of the two calculations yields a grade point average of less than 3.0, the student may be placed on academic probation or disenselled.
- All letter grades, whether comprising a part of the degree program or not, will be included in GPA calculations. Exceptions are grades of *S*, *U*, *I*, *X*, *P*, *NP*, *W*, *AW*, *N* and *AU*, for which no grade points are awarded.
- If a graduate student has credits earned as an undergraduate that were approved to form part of the graduate program, these credits will be used in determining the student's graduate grade point average.
- When a final letter grade is transcripted for a course in which an I or N was originally reported, the Graduate College will perform new GPA calculations and notify the student of any change to his or her academic standing.
- When a graduate student repeats a course in which a grade of *C*, *D* or *F* was earned, both the original grade and the repeat grade will be included in GPA calculations. The repeat grade does not replace the original grade.
- If a graduate student previously took letter-graded coursework as an undergraduate that was approved to form part of the graduate degree program, the final grades for this coursework will be included in the GPA calculations.

### **ACADEMIC PROBATION**

• Students who are placed on academic probation as a result of low GPA or *U/NP* grades will receive official notification from the Graduate College via OU email. The student's academic unit will receive the same notification.

- Advance registration for future coursework is not permitted during academic probation. A temporary enrollment hold will be placed on the student's record. Enrollment for the next semester will not be permitted until grades for the previous semester have been reported on the academic transcript and the Graduate College has determined that the student's progress is satisfactory.
- While on academic probation, a student is not eligible to:
  - o attempt the non-thesis examination or thesis defense,
  - o attempt the general examination or dissertation defense or
  - o graduate.

### LOW GRADUATE COLLEGE GPA

- Students who fall below a 3.0 on either of the two GPAs calculated by the Graduate College will be placed on academic probation. The student must earn enough hours of A grades to bring the GPA(s) up to a 3.0 within the next 12 credit hours of enrollment. (See the previous Grade Point Average section.)
- Students enrolled in graduate degree programs in which they do not accumulate grade points will be evaluated at the conclusion of an equivalent period.
- Students may not take the additional hours beyond the minimum number required for the degree for the purpose of raising their GPA. A student who has fewer than 12 hours of coursework remaining toward the degree will be subject to a shorter probationary period.
- The probationary period includes both letter-graded and S/U graded courses. If a student does not enroll in enough letter-graded hours to reach a 3.0 GPA during the probationary period, the student may be denied further enrollment.
- Students who do not improve their GPAs each semester may be denied further enrollment before the standard 12-hour probationary period elapses.
- A student who would need to earn more than 12 hours of A grades in order to reach a 3.0 GPA will be disenrolled from the graduate program.

### **U AND NP PROBATION**

- A student who earns two or more credit hours of *U* and/or NP grades in one semester will be placed on academic probation for the next two semesters in which the student enrolls.
- Earning two or more credit hours of *U* and/or *NP* during a *U* or *NP* probation will be grounds for disenrollment from an academic program and the Graduate College.

#### DISENROLLMENT FOR LOW GRADES

- A student will be denied further enrollment when placed on any type of academic probation for the third time (see Disenrollment).
- Doctoral students who accumulate nine credit hours of C, D and/or F grades in any combination will be disenrolled from the doctoral program.

### **ACADEMIC UNIT STANDARDS**

- Academic units may have additional and more stringent criteria for evaluating a student's performance and progress than that required by those of the Graduate College.
- An academic unit may, under some circumstances, report an unsatisfactory performance or progress evaluation and recommend disenrollment of a student from a graduate program even though a 3.0 GPA has been maintained. In such cases, the academic unit must notify the student and the Graduate College in writing to explain the grounds for the unsatisfactory evaluation, the criteria the student must meet to improve his or her performance and the time frame allowed for the student to meet these criteria. A student who fails to meet the criteria as outlined is subject to disenrollment.
- Grounds for disenrollment include, but are not limited to:
- failure to be accepted by an appropriate thesis or dissertation advisor within the stipulated time limitations
- failure to make timely progress toward the degree
- failure to perform in coursework, qualifying examinations or research at an acceptable level in the respective academic unit.

### DISENROLLMENT

### **Options for Disenrolled Students**

- A student who has been disenrolled from a graduate program may apply to a graduate program in another major field. Admission will be contingent on the recommendation of the academic unit and the approval of the Dean of the Graduate College.
- A doctoral student disenrolled after accumulating nine credit hours of grades C, D and/or F in any combination is ineligible for admission to another doctoral program but may be considered for admission to a master's program in which the student does not already hold a master's degree.
- At the time of the new admission, the student must satisfy all applicable requirements under the rules and regulations of the University of Oklahoma, its colleges and it academic units.
- A student admitted to a master's program after being disenrolled from their previous graduate program should review the policy on Application of Credit from an Unsuccessful Master's degree to Another Master's Degree or Application of Credit from an Unsuccessful Doctoral Degree to a Master's Degree.
- A student admitted to a doctoral program after being disenrolled from their previous graduate program should review the policy on Application of Credit from an Unsuccessful Graduate Degree Program to Another Graduate Degree Program

# SPECIAL STANDARDS OF PERFORMANCE FOR STUDENTS ENROLLED IN INTERNSHIPS, PRACTICUMS OR SIMILAR PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

Some degree programs require that students successfully complete a professional experience such as an internship or a practicum.

- Students who have advanced to this point in their academic programs must exhibit the highest level of professional standards and
- For this reason, a student who earns an unsatisfactory grade or engages in inappropriate conduct in a professional experience such as an internship or practicum may be disenrolled from the academic program.
- To recommend a student for disenrollment under these provisions, the chair or director will:
  - meet with the student involved
  - conclude that the incident or incidents involve misconduct so egregious that the student must not be assigned a second professional experience
- write a letter to the Dean of the Graduate College with a copy to the student reporting on the incident, describing the professional standards that have been violated, the results of the investigation, and the results of the meeting with the student, and recommending that the student be disenrolled.
- The Dean of the Graduate College may then approve or disapprove the recommendation or may conduct a further investigation. If the recommendation is approved, the Dean of the Graduate College will notify the student of disenrollment from the academic program and advise the student of the right to file an academic appeal of the matter. The Academic Appeals Board for the Graduate College will hear appeals of disenrollments made under the provisions of this policy.

### Withdraw Policy

### **COMPLETE WITHDRAWAL FROM ENROLLMENT**

During the first two weeks of classes (Fall/Spring) undergraduate students withdrawing from the University should contact Compass Network at compassnetwork@ou.edu or (405) 325-8103, and their College Office beginning the third week of classes. Graduate students withdrawing from the University should contact the Office of Enrollment Services during the first two weeks of classes (Fall/Spring), and the Graduate College Office beginning the third week of classes. If you do not know your college, check with Enrollment Services, Room 230 Buchanan Hall. Withdrawn students are refunded fees and tuition according to State Regents' refund policy.

**Undergraduate students** withdrawing from all courses in the first ten weeks of classes (first five weeks of a summer session) receive the grade of W in each course of enrollment. Beginning with the eleventh week (sixth week of a summer session) through the last day of classes of the semester or summer term, these students must receive a grade of W or F from the instructor in each course upon withdrawal.

**Graduate students** withdrawing from all courses in the first six weeks of classes (first three weeks of a summer session) receive the grade of W in each course of enrollment. Beginning with the seventh week (fourth week of a summer session) through the last day of classes of the semester or summer term, these students must receive a grade of W or F from the instructor in each course upon withdrawal. A student will be held responsible for the cost of room and board if either or both are furnished by the University.

### **OTHER POLICIES**

### **Equal Opportunity Policy**

The University of Oklahoma, in compliance with all applicable federal and state laws and regulations does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, genetic information, gender identity, gender expression, age, religion, disability, political beliefs or status as a veteran in any of its policies, practices or procedures. This includes, but is not limited to: admissions, employment, financial aid and educational services. Inquiries regarding non-discrimination policies may be directed to: Bobby J. Mason, University Equal Opportunity Officer and Title IX Coordinator, 405-325-3546, BJM@ou.edu, or visit ou.edu/eoo.html.

### University's Statement of Commitment to Affirmative Action

The University of Oklahoma, recognizing its obligation to guarantee equal opportunity to all persons in all segments of University life, reaffirms its commitment to the continuation and expansion of positive programs which reinforce and strengthen its affirmative action policies. This commitment stems not only from compliance with federal and state equal opportunity laws but from a desire to ensure social justice and promote campus diversity. The University will continue its policy of fair and equal employment practices for all employees and job applicants without insidious discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, genetic information, gender identity, gender expression, age, religion, political beliefs, disability, or status as a veteran. The University will maintain a critical and continuing evaluation of its employment policies, programs, and practices. Each budget unit bears a responsibility for constructive implementation of this Plan, and whenever possible, to the overall progress toward employment opportunity and participation in all University programs and activities. Our commitment to the concept of affirmative action requires sincere and cooperative efforts throughout all levels of our employment structure. We will continue to strive to reach the goals of fair and equal employment opportunities for all.

See VA Form 20-8206, Statement of Assurance of Compliance with Equal Opportunity Laws provided separately, Attachment 1 tab 2.

## TUITION, FEES, & REFUNDS

### **DETAILED SCHEDULE OF FEES CHARGED:**

### Required Tuition and Fees Fall 2016-Spring 2017

ESTIMATED TUI	ITION & FEES
First-year Undergr	ADUATE STUDENTS
Hours Enrolled:	30 Hours
Academic Level:	Undergraduate
Term Enter:	Fall 16 / Spring 17
Resident	*\$10,880.50
Non-Resident	*\$25,202.50
*Figure includes Mandatory Semester, Mandatory Hou This estimate does not include College Techn	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Undergraduate Flat-Rate Tuition and Mandatory Fees

	Resident Tuition		Non-Resident Tuition		Hourly Mandatory Fees		Total
Resident (12 or more hours*)	\$2,287.50	+	\$0.00	+	\$1,901.25	=	\$4,188.75
Non-Resident (12 or more hours*)	\$2,287.50	+	\$7,161.00	+	\$1,901.25	=	\$11,349.75

<sup>\*</sup>Permission is required for students who want to enroll in more than 19 semester hours per Oklahoma State Regents' Policy.

### Tuition and Hourly Mandatory Fees

	Student Level	Resident Tuition		Non-Resident Tuition		Hourly Mandatory Fees		Total
Danidant	Undergraduate (1-11 hours)	\$152.50	+	\$0.00	+	\$126.75	=	\$279.25
Resident per credit hour	Graduate	\$203.60	+	\$0.00	+	\$126.25	=	\$329.85
per credit nour	Law	\$473.00	+	\$0.00	+	\$102.60	=	\$575.60
Nam Daaidant	Undergraduate (1-11 hours)	\$152.50	+	\$477.40	+	\$126.75	=	\$756.65
Non-Resident per credit hour	Graduate	\$203.60	+	\$587.60	+	\$126.25	=	\$917.45
per create flour	Law	\$473.00	+	\$347.50	+	\$102.60	=	\$923.10

Mandatory Per Semester Fees

Fee Description	Fall/Spring Amount	Summer Amount
Health Fee	\$74.00	\$37.00
Cultural and Rec Srvcs Fee	\$12.50	\$6.25
Academic Advising Fee	\$40.00	\$20.00
International Student Fee	\$75.00	\$50.00

### Hourly Fees Breakdown

Fee Description	Amount
Academic Excellence Fee (Regents)	\$35.80
Connectivity Fee	\$17.00
Assessment Fee	\$1.25
Library Excellence Fee	\$12.00
Facility Fee	\$14.50
Activity Fee	\$5.95
Transit Fee	\$2.00
Special Event Fee	\$2.00
Security Services Fee	\$3.75
Academic Facility and Life Safety Fee	\$30.00
International Programs Fee	\$0.50
Records Fee	\$2.00

Academic Excellence Fees (per credit hour)

Admit Year (new admits, re-admits, and change of status)	Amount
Beginning Fall 2016	\$75.00
Beginning Fall 2015	\$67.50
Beginning Fall 2014	\$60.00

### College Technology and Program Fees (per credit hour)

Students enrolling in courses in the following colleges will be charged the College Technology Services Fees and College Program Fees (per credit hour) listed below:

College	Program Fee	Technology Fee	Amount
Architecture	\$14.50	\$34.30	\$48.80
Arts & Science	\$17.50	\$4.00	\$21.50
Atmospheric & Geo Science	\$8.50	\$36.00	\$44.50
Business-Undergraduate	\$21.75	\$29.25	\$51.00
Business-Graduate	\$5.00	\$29.25	\$34.25
Earth & Energy	\$16.50	\$31.00	\$47.50
Education	\$12.10	\$31.35	\$43.45
Engineering	\$27.50	\$28.50	\$56.00
Fine Arts	\$31.00	\$10.00	\$41.00
International Studies	\$20.00	\$13.00	\$33.00
Journalism & Mass Communication	\$34.35	\$38.40	\$72.75
Law	\$52.50	\$30.90	\$83.40
University College	\$23.00	\$10.00	\$33.00

### Miscellaneous Course Fees

Fee Description	Amount
Full-Time LLM Program Fee	\$5,000.00 per Fall/Spring semester
Full-Time MAC Program Fee	\$1,500.00 one-time fee during first semester of program
Full-Time MBA Program Fee	\$1,500.00 each of first Fall/Spring semesters of program
OKC Graduate Center Fee	\$100.00 per credit hour
Online Course Fee	\$40.00 per online credit hour
Chemistry Department Fee	\$6.50 per course
Late Registration Fee	\$20.00 for registration after first official day of classes

In addition, individual courses may have special fees associated with that class.

### **FLAT-RATE TUITION**

Flat-rate tuition is charged to undergraduate students upon full-time registration. Students may enroll in 12 to 21 hours per semester and pay a flat rate. Students enrolled in fewer than 12 hours pay per-credit hour. Flat rate does not apply to Graduate, Law or Advanced Program students. Students enrolled in only Liberal Studies courses will be charged tuition and fees on a per-credit-hour basis. Seniors with fewer than 30 hours to graduate must file a flat-rate appeal form and receive approval, to pay per-credit-hour.

Full-time undergraduate students who pay the flat rate but take fewer than 15 credit hours per semester may be eligible to "bank hours" to use in the summer. The hours a student has "banked" will automatically reduce summer charges for tuition and mandatory hourly fees. Student must be classified as an undergraduate during the summer semester to be eligible for banked hours. Banked hours cannot be converted into cash or held for a future academic year.

### **MANDATORY ENROLLMENT FEES**

Mandatory enrollment fees are charges that fund the operation, maintenance and development of the university infrastructure. These fees are designed to benefit the students at the university level, not the individual level. The Oklahoma Regents for Higher Education have authorized the following mandatory enrollment fees.

### **PER SEMESTER FEES**

Semester fees are charged at a flat rate. Fees included are:

Health and Wellness Supports access to the services at Goddard Health Center.

Academic Advising Supports the services provided to students in all colleges. Provides electronic access to advising and

degree audit systems, and additional professional and peer advisers for students. Supports new program

initiatives and strategies aimed at increasing the student graduation rate.

Academic Records Service Supports the costs of no-charge transcripts, diplomas, class schedule changes, commencement activities

and other academic records services for the life of each student.

Cultural & Recreation Service Supports recreational improvements, equipment and intramurals.

International Student Maintenance (international students only) Supports the administrative expense rendered by the university. Services include processing, maintaining and storing certificates of eligibility, worker permits, practical training permits, transfer forms, Visa

extensions and other immigration papers for international students.

### SPECIFIC PER CREDIT-HOUR FEES

These per-credit-hour fees are charged separately from flat rate per-credit-hour fees:

College Technology Services Supports the enhancement of instructional technology in each college. This includes student computing

labs, classroom technology and technical support for students.

Academic Excellence (by admit year) College Program Supports the costs to recruit and retain excellent faculty, plus their scientific and academic research, including laboratories, classroom renovations, equipment, publishing costs and research assistants. Supports technology and enrichment for colleges of classes the student is enrolled in for the current

semester.

Course Specific Supports specific course enrollments and is charged by course. Please check the current class schedule

for these fees.

#### PER CREDIT-HOUR FEES

Per-credit-hour fees are charged at a flat rate to undergraduate students upon full-time registration status. Graduate students and students registered for less than full time will be charged at a per-credit-hour rate.

Student Facility

Supports the costs of student facilities, including increased maintenance, staffing and operational expenses for Sarkeys Fitness Center and Oklahoma Memorial Union.

Supports student organizations and services, counseling and testing, student media, career services,

and campus facilities.

Library Excellence Supports library staffing, acquisitions of books and documents, subscriptions to scholarly journals, and

traditional as well as electronic access to books and journals.

Academic Facility & Life

**Student Activity** 

Safety

Supports maintenance of existing classrooms, renovation and construction of academic facilities necessary to ensure quality classroom settings. Supports residence hall improvements to ensure

compliance with current fire and personal safety standards.

Academic Excellence Supports the costs to recruit and retain excellent faculty, plus their scientific and academic research,

including laboratories, classroom renovations, equipment, publishing costs, and research assistants.

Security Services Supports the costs of student-related security services on campus. These services include improving

campus lighting, emergency phones, and enhancing police and security services.

Transit Supports the operations and maintenance of campus transit services. It eliminates student fares,

increases frequency of stops on all major routes, and allows restoration of routes to apartments and

South Greek.

Special Event Supports the costs of visits by noted speakers and lecturers from many fields as well as various

programs and conferences.

Student Assessment Supports the campus-wide general education program for annual assessment of the university's

academic and support programs. This program is required for accreditation by the Higher Learning Commission of the North Central Association of Colleges and Schools as mandated by the Oklahoma

Regents for Higher Education.

Connectivity Supports the operation and maintenance of the university's educational technology; student service

desk operation; lab, curriculum and productivity software licenses; lab printing services; course management system; off-campus access to online student services and course information; computer

and network security; and campus network and wireless.

International Student

Services

Supports study abroad programs and the development of new study abroad programs for all students campus-wide. This fee is a critical component to the internationalization of the Norman campus.

36

## Course Fees

## FEE TYPE: A=SPECIAL INSTRUCTION; B=LABORATORY; C=FACILITY; D=OTHER

COURSE DESIGNATOR	COURSE NUMBER	Per Credit Hour (PCH) or Flat	FEE TYPE	Amount 2016-17
Section 950	All course numbers/departments/titles designated section 950	PCH	Α	\$15.00
o-Level	All courses numbers/departments/titles designated o-level	PCH	Α	\$20.00
A HI	2930		В	\$25.00
A HI	3303		В	\$25.00
A HI	3403		В	\$25.00
A HI	3673		В	\$25.00
A HI	3803		В	\$25.00
A HI	3853		В	\$25.00
A HI	4343		В	\$25.00
A HI	4353		В	\$25.00
A HI	4373		В	\$25.00
A HI	4463		В	\$25.00
A HI	4503		В	\$25.00
A HI	4613		В	\$25.00
A HI	4663		В	\$25.00
A HI	4673		В	\$25.00
A HI	4753		В	\$25.00
A HI	4803		В	\$25.00
A HI	4813		В	\$25.00
A HI	4823		В	\$25.00
A HI	4853		В	\$25.00
A HI	4883		В	\$25.00
A HI	4963		В	\$25.00
A HI	5210		В	\$25.00
A HI	5213		В	\$25.00
A HI	5220		В	\$25.00
A HI	5343		В	\$25.00
A HI	5353		В	\$25.00
A HI	5373		В	\$25.00
A HI	5463		В	\$25.00
A HI	5503		В	\$25.00
A HI	5613		В	\$25.00
A HI	5663		В	\$25.00
A HI	5673		В	\$25.00
A HI	5753		В	\$25.00
A HI	5803		В	\$25.00
A HI	5813		В	\$25.00
A HI	5823		В	\$25.00
A HI	5853		В	\$25.00
A HI	5883		В	\$25.00
A HI	5963		В	\$25.00
A HI	5993		В	\$25.00
A HI	6103		В	\$25.00
A HI	6203		В	\$25.00
A HI	6303		В	\$25.00
A HI	6403		В	\$25.00
A HI	6433		В	\$25.00

COURSE DESIGNATOR	COURSE NUMBER	Per Credit Hour (PCH) or Flat	FEE TYPE	Amount 2016-17
A HI	6473		В	\$25.00
A HI	6503		В	\$25.00
A HI	6603		В	\$25.00
AME	3112		В	\$75.00
AME	3122		В	\$60.00
AME	3272		В	\$85.00
AME	3623		В	\$50.00
AME	4163		В	\$50.00
AME	4263		В	\$35.00
AME	4273		В	\$50.00
AME	4283		В	\$50.00
AME	4373		В	\$50.00
AME	4442		В	\$100.00
AME	4553		В	\$30.00
AME	4802		В	\$95.00
AME	4812		В	\$95.00
AME	4822		В	\$85.00
AME	4832		В	\$110.00
AME	5263		В	\$35.00
AME	5273		В	\$50.00
AME	5283		В	\$50.00
AME	5373		В	\$50.00
AME	5962		В	\$25.00
ARNM	1003		В	\$60.00
ARNM	2003		В	\$60.00
ARNM	2843		В	\$120.00
ARNM			В	\$60.00
ARNM	3003		В	\$60.00
ART	3013		В	\$50.00
ART	1013		В	
ART	1023		В	\$50.00 \$100.00
ART	1033			
	1043		В	\$100.00
ART	1113		В	\$40.00
ART	1123		В	\$125.00
ART	1133		В	\$100.00
ART	1143		В	\$100.00
ART	2253		В	\$77.00
ART	2263		В	\$77.00
ART	2313		В	\$88.00
ART	2323		В	\$88.00
ART	2413		В	\$88.00
ART	2423		В	\$88.00
ART	2513		В	\$137.50
ART	2523		В	\$137.50
ART	2533		В	\$150.00
ART	2633		В	\$120.00
ART	2643		В	\$120.00
ART	2653		В	\$120.00
ART	2663		В	\$120.00
ART	2673		В	\$45.00
ART	2683		В	\$55.00

COURSE DESIGNATOR	COURSE NUMBER	Per Credit Hour (PCH) or Flat	FEE TYPE	Amount 2016-17
ART	2713		В	\$80.00
ART	2723		В	\$90.00
ART	2733		В	\$70.00
ART	2743		В	\$150.00
ART	2803		В	\$55.00
ART	2813		В	\$165.00
ART	2823		В	\$120.00
ART	2853		В	\$120.00
ART	2873		В	\$120.00
ART	2970		В	\$110.00
ART	3253		В	\$77.00
ART	3263		В	\$77.00
ART	3313		В	\$88.00
ART	3323		В	\$88.00
ART			В	\$88.00
ART	3413		В	\$88.00
ART	3423		В	
ART	3513		В	\$125.00
ART	3523		В	\$137.50
ART	3533		В	\$137.50
	3543			\$137.50
ART	3553		В	\$137.50
ART	3563		В	\$150.00
ART	3633		В	\$120.00
ART	3643		В	\$120.00
ART	3653		В	\$120.00
ART	3663		В	\$120.00
ART	3673		В	\$45.00
ART	3683		В	\$55.00
ART	3713		В	\$80.00
ART	3723		В	\$90.00
ART	3733		В	\$70.00
ART	3743		В	\$150.00
ART	3753		В	\$150.00
ART	3763		В	\$150.00
ART	3813		В	\$165.00
ART	3823		В	\$132.00
ART	3833		В	\$132.00
ART	3853		В	\$132.00
ART	3863		В	\$132.00
ART	3873		В	\$165.00
ART	4253		В	\$83.00
ART	4263		В	\$77.00
ART	4313		В	\$88.00
ART	4323		В	\$88.00
ART	4413		В	\$88.00
ART	4423		В	\$88.00
ART	4433		В	\$88.00
ART	4503		В	\$150.00
ART	4513		В	\$90.00
ART	4523		В	\$150.00
ART	4533		В	\$137.50

COURSE DESIGNATOR	COURSE NUMBER	Per Credit Hour (PCH) or Flat	FEE TYPE	Amount 2016-17
ART	4543		В	\$137.50
ART	4573		В	\$137.50
ART	4583		В	\$137.50
ART	4643		В	\$120.00
ART	4653		В	\$120.00
ART	4663		В	\$120.00
ART	4713		В	\$80.00
ART	4723		В	\$90.00
ART	4733		В	\$70.00
ART	4743		В	\$150.00
ART	4813		В	\$132.00
ART	4823		В	\$132.00
ART	4833		В	\$132.00
ART	4843		В	\$132.00
ART	4853		В	\$132.00
ART	4863		В	\$132.00
ART	4873		В	\$100.00
ART	4913		В	\$77.00
ART	4916		В	\$150.00
ART	4923		В	\$50.00
ART	4926		В	\$150.00
ART	4933		В	\$88.00
ART	4943		В	\$77.00
ART	4953		В	\$137.50
ART	4963		В	\$132.00
ART			В	\$165.00
ART	4973		В	
ART	4983		В	\$99.00
ART	4993	PCH		\$120.00
ART	5010	РСП	В	\$15.00
	5013	DCII	B B	\$70.00
ART	5020	PCH		\$15.00
ART	5030	PCH	В	\$15.00
ART	5033	DCH	В	\$70.00
ART	5040	PCH	В	\$15.00
ART	5043		В	\$70.00
ART	5053		В	\$125.00
ART	5063		В	\$120.00
ART	5073		В	\$120.00
ART	5083		В	\$120.00
ART	5093		В	\$120.00
ART	5113		В	\$70.00
ART	5133		В	\$70.00
ART	5143		В	\$70.00
ART	5153		В	\$125.00
ART	5163		В	\$120.00
ART	5173		В	\$120.00
ART	5183		В	\$120.00
ART	5193		В	\$120.00
ART	5213		В	\$70.00
ART	5233		В	\$70.00
ART	5243		В	\$70.00

COURSE DESIGNATOR	COURSE NUMBER	Per Credit Hour (PCH) or Flat	FEE TYPE	Amount 2016-17
ART	5253		В	\$125.00
ART	5263		В	\$120.00
ART	5273		В	\$120.00
ART	5283		В	\$120.00
ART	5293		В	\$120.00
ART	5313		В	\$70.00
ART	5333		В	\$70.00
ART	5343		В	\$70.00
ART	5353		В	\$125.00
ART	5363		В	\$120.00
ART	5373		В	\$120.00
ART	5383		В	\$120.00
ART	5393		В	\$120.00
ART	5413		В	\$70.00
ART	5433		В	\$70.00
ART	5443		В	\$70.00
ART	5453		В	\$125.00
ART	5463		В	\$120.00
ART	5473		В	\$120.00
ART	5483		В	\$120.00
ART	5493		В	\$120.00
ART	5513		В	\$70.00
ART			В	\$70.00
ART	5533		В	
ART	5543		В	\$70.00 \$125.00
ART	5553		В	
ART	5563		В	\$120.00
ART	5573		В	\$120.00
ART	5583			\$120.00
ART	5593		В	\$120.00
	5613		B B	\$70.00
ART	5633			\$70.00
ART	5643		В	\$70.00
ART	5653		В	\$125.00
ART	5663		В	\$120.00
ART	5673		В	\$120.00
ART	5683		В	\$120.00
ART	5693		В	\$120.00
ART	5713		В	\$70.00
ART	5733		В	\$70.00
ART	5743		В	\$70.00
ART	5753		В	\$125.00
ART	5763		В	\$120.00
ART	5773		В	\$120.00
ART	5783		В	\$120.00
ART	5793		В	\$120.00
ART	5813		В	\$70.00
ART	5833		В	\$70.00
ART	5843		В	\$70.00
ART	5853		В	\$125.00
ART	5863		В	\$120.00
ART	5873		В	\$120.00

COURSE DESIGNATOR	COURSE NUMBER	Per Credit Hour (PCH) or Flat	FEE TYPE	Amount 2016-17
ART	5883		В	\$120.00
ART	5893		В	\$120.00
ART	5913		В	\$70.00
ART	5933		В	\$70.00
ART	5943		В	\$70.00
ART	5953		В	\$125.00
ART	5963		В	\$120.00
ART	5983		В	\$120.00
ART	5993		В	\$120.00
ART	6010	PCH	В	\$15.00
ART	6013		В	\$70.00
ART	6020 - Graduate Studio	PCH	В	\$15.00
ART	6020 - Graduate Seminar		В	\$15.00
ART	6030	PCH	В	\$15.00
ART	6033		В	\$70.00
ART	6040	PCH	В	\$15.00
ART	6043		В	\$70.00
ART	6053		В	\$125.00
ART	6063		В	\$120.00
ART	6073		В	\$120.00
ART	6083		В	\$120.00
ART	6093		В	\$120.00
ART	6113		В	\$70.00
ART	6133		В	\$70.00
ART	6143		В	\$70.00
ART	6153		В	\$125.00
ART	6163		В	
ART			В	\$120.00
	6173			\$120.00
ART	6183		В	\$120.00
ART	6193		B B	\$120.00
ART	6213			\$70.00
ART	6233		В	\$70.00
ART	6243		В	\$70.00
ART	6253		В	\$125.00
ART	6263		В	\$120.00
ART	6273		В	\$120.00
ART	6283		В	\$120.00
ART	6293		В	\$120.00
ART	6313		В	\$70.00
ART	6333		В	\$70.00
ART	6343		В	\$70.00
ART	6353		В	\$125.00
ART	6363		В	\$120.00
ART	6373		В	\$120.00
ART	6383		В	\$120.00
ART	6393		В	\$120.00
ART	6413		В	\$70.00
ART	6433		В	\$70.00
ART	6443		В	\$70.00
ART	6453		В	\$125.00
ART	6463		В	\$120.00

COURSE DESIGNATOR	COURSE NUMBER	Per Credit Hour (PCH) or Flat	FEE TYPE	Amount 2016-17
ART	6473		В	\$120.00
ART	6483		В	\$120.00
ART	6493		В	\$120.00
ART	6513		В	\$70.00
ART	6533		В	\$70.00
ART	6543		В	\$70.00
ART	6553		В	\$125.00
ART	6563		В	\$120.00
ART	6573		В	\$120.00
ART	6583		В	\$120.00
ART	6593		В	\$120.00
ART	6880	PCH	В	\$15.00
ARTC	1003		В	\$40.00
ARTC	1103		В	\$40.00
ARTC	2010 - all titles		В	\$40.00
ARTC	2813		В	\$50.00
ARTC	2913		В	\$66.00
ARTC	3403		В	\$10.00
ARTC	3413		В	\$10.00
ARTC	3933		В	\$44.00
ARTC	3943		В	\$66.00
ARTC	4433		В	\$44.00
ARTC	4443		В	\$44.00
ARTC	4693		В	\$44.00
ARTC	4853		В	\$50.00
ARTC	4893		В	\$44.00
ARTC			В	
ARTC	4970		В	\$100.00 \$60.00
ARTC	5013		В	
ARTC	5433			\$44.00
ARTC	5443		B B	\$44.00
ARTH	5893			\$44.00
	3403		В	\$10.00
ARTH ARTH	3503		В	\$10.00
ATC	4973		В	\$10.00
	2823		В	\$132.00
ATC ATC	2853		В	\$132.00
	2873		В	\$132.00
ATC	4863		В	\$132.00
AVIA	1222		A	\$5,738.00
AVIA	2231		A	\$4,956.00
AVIA	2341		A	\$4,914.00
AVIA	3111		A	\$918.00
AVIA	3313		A	\$305.00
AVIA	3572		A	\$5,968.00
AVIA	3581		A	\$4,017.00
AVIA	4004		A	\$1,802.00
AVIA	4015		Α	\$731.50
AVIA	4313		Α	\$5,188.00
AVIA	4423		Α	\$500.00
AVIA	4552		Α	\$5,364.00
AVIA	4602		Α	\$3,801.00

COURSE DESIGNATOR	COURSE NUMBER	Per Credit Hour (PCH) or Flat	FEE TYPE	Amount 2016-17
AVIA	4613		А	\$2,660.00
AVIA	4622		А	\$8,035.00
BASN	4020	PCH	А	\$100.00
BASS	4020	PCH	А	\$100.00
BIOL	1005		В	\$50.00
BIOL	1121		В	\$55.00
BIOL	1124		В	\$50.00
BIOL	1134		В	\$50.00
BIOL	2124		В	\$50.00
BIOL	2234		В	\$120.00
BIOL	2255		В	\$150.00
BIOL	2404		В	\$35.00
BIOL	3053		В	\$50.00
BIOL	3063		В	\$100.00
BIOL	3073		В	\$150.00
BIOL	3092		В	\$20.00
BIOL	3101		В	\$40.00
BIOL	3201		В	\$50.00
BIOL	3214		В	\$50.00
BIOL	3342		В	\$150.00
BIOL	3403		В	\$40.00
BIOL	4034		В	\$40.00
BIOL	4044		В	\$40.00
BIOL	4073		В	\$150.00
BIOL	4083		В	\$40.00
BIOL			В	
BIOL	4172		В	\$150.00
BIOL	4244 4361		В	\$55.00 \$75.00
BIOL			В	\$75.00
BIOL	4423		В	\$75.00
BIOL	4471		В	\$75.00
BIOL	4493			\$75.00
	4653		В	\$110.00
BIOL	4970 - all titles		В	\$75.00
BIOL	5172		В	\$150.00
BIOL	5204		В	\$30.00
BIOL	5364		В	\$150.00
BIOL	5374		В	\$150.00
BIOL	5423		В	\$75.00
BIOL	5464		В	\$100.00
BIOL	5494		В	\$40.00
BIOL	5503		В	\$40.00
BIOL	5693		В	\$40.00
BIOL	5970 - all titles		В	\$75.00
BIOL	6152		В	\$50.00
CEES	2313		В	\$20.00
CEES	3213		В	\$15.00
CEES	3243		В	\$75.00
CEES	3334		В	\$75.00
CEES	3364		В	\$150.00
CEES	3403		В	\$75.00
CEES	3663		В	\$50.00

COURSE DESIGNATOR	COURSE NUMBER	Per Credit Hour (PCH) or Flat	FEE TYPE	Amount 2016-17
CEES	3673		В	\$50.00
CEES	3774		В	\$50.00
CEES	3884		В	\$50.00
CEES	4050		В	\$75.00
CEES	4114		В	\$75.00
CEES	4234		В	\$75.00
CEES	4273		В	\$85.00
CEES	4324		В	\$75.00
CEES	4362		В	\$25.00
CEES`	4453		В	\$60.00
CEES	4473		В	\$30.00
CEES	4753		В	\$50.00
CEES	4903		В	\$90.00
CEES	4913		В	\$90.00
CEES	4923		В	\$90.00
CEES	4993		В	\$90.00
CEES	5114		В	\$75.00
CEES	5303		В	\$20.00
CEES	5313		В	\$300.00
CEES	5324		В	\$75.00
CEES	5404		В	\$55.00
CEES	5433		B,D	\$30.00
CEES	5600		B,C	\$75.00
CEES	5624		В	\$75.00
CEES	5743		В	\$75.00
CEES			В	\$20.00
CELO	5273	PCH	A	\$100.00
CH E	4020	FCII	В	\$60.00
CH E	3432 4262		В	\$80.00
CHEM			В	
СНЕМ	1315		В	\$55.00 \$55.00
СНЕМ	1415			
	1425		В	\$55.00
CHEM	3005		В	\$110.00
CHEM	3012		В	\$60.00
CHEM	3064		В	\$90.00
CHEM	3152		В	\$90.00
CHEM	3164		В	\$90.00
CHEM	3214		В	\$75.00
CHEM	3421		В	\$60.00
CHEM	3451		В	\$60.00
CHEM	3521		В	\$60.00
CHEM	3753		В	\$120.00
CHEM	4033		В	\$140.00
CHEM	4232		В	\$90.00
CHEM	4444		В	\$140.00
CHEM	4923		В	\$50.00
СНЕМ	4933		В	\$50.00
CHEM	ALL		В	\$6.50
CLAR	4020	PCH	Α	\$100.00
COMP	4020	PCH	Α	\$100.00
DANC	1411		В	\$65.00

COURSE DESIGNATOR	COURSE NUMBER	Per Credit Hour (PCH) or Flat	FEE TYPE	Amount 2016-17
DANC	1713		В	\$35.00
DANC	1813		В	\$35.00
DANC	2412		В	\$50.00
DANC	2712		В	\$75.00
DANC	2713		В	\$35.00
DANC	3713		В	\$35.00
DANC	3733		В	\$35.00
DANC	3743		В	\$35.00
DANC	3753		В	\$35.00
DANC	3813		В	\$35.00
DANC	4713		В	\$20.00
DES	2633		В	\$132.00
DES	2643		В	\$132.00
DES	2653		В	\$132.00
DES	2663		В	\$132.00
DES	3633		В	\$132.00
DES	3643		В	\$132.00
DES	3653		В	\$132.00
DES	3663		В	\$132.00
DES	4643		В	\$132.00
DES	4653		В	\$132.00
DES	4663		В	\$132.00
DES	4983		В	\$99.00
DES	5093		В	\$120.00
DES			В	\$120.00
DES	5193		В	
DES	5293		В	\$120.00
DES	5393		В	\$120.00 \$120.00
DES	5493		В	
DES	5593		В	\$120.00
DES	5693		В	\$120.00
DES	5793			\$120.00
	5893		В	\$120.00
DES	5993		В	\$120.00
DES	6093		В	\$120.00
DES	6193		В	\$120.00
DES	6293		В	\$120.00
DES	6393		В	\$120.00
DES	6493		В	\$120.00
DES	6593		В	\$120.00
DRAM	1114		В	\$44.00
DRAM	1124		В	\$55.00
DRAM	1133		В	\$93.50
DRAM	1134		В	\$27.50
DRAM	1141		В	\$5.50
DRAM	1411		В	\$93.50
DRAM	1503		В	\$5.00
DRAM	1513		В	\$10.00
DRAM	1523		В	\$10.00
DRAM	1603		В	\$16.50
DRAM	1612		В	\$10.00
DRAM	1643		В	\$27.50

COURSE DESIGNATOR	COURSE NUMBER	Per Credit Hour (PCH) or Flat	FEE TYPE	Amount 2016-17
DRAM	1713		В	\$66.00
DRAM	2053		В	\$65.00
DRAM	2141		В	\$5.50
DRAM	2153		В	\$55.00
DRAM	2223		В	\$40.00
DRAM	2233		В	\$11.00
DRAM	2243		В	\$110.00
DRAM	2253		В	\$110.00
DRAM	2323		В	\$16.50
DRAM	2333		В	\$10.00
DRAM	2343		В	\$10.00
DRAM	2423		В	\$55.00
DRAM	2503		В	\$27.50
DRAM	2513		В	\$10.00
DRAM	2523		В	\$10.00
DRAM	2633		В	\$5.00
DRAM	2643		В	\$27.50
DRAM	2713		В	\$5.50
DRAM	2813		В	\$20.00
DRAM	3052		В	\$50.00
DRAM	3053		В	\$65.00
DRAM	3062		В	\$50.00
DRAM	3141		В	\$5.50
DRAM	3213		В	\$110.00
DRAM			В	\$75.00
DRAM	3233		В	\$10.00
DRAM	3323		В	
DRAM	3353		В	\$10.00 \$27.50
DRAM	3413		В	\$110.00
DRAM	3433		В	\$16.50
DRAM	3513		В	
DRAM	3613			\$10.00
	3623		В	\$10.00
DRAM DRAM	3643		В	\$49.50
	3713		В	\$5.50
DRAM	3723		В	\$5.50
DRAM	3733		В	\$5.50
DRAM	3820		В	\$11.00
DRAM	3822		В	\$5.00
DRAM	3833		В	\$5.50
DRAM	3853		В	\$11.00
DRAM	3870		В	\$10.00
DRAM	4023		В	\$82.50
DRAM	4073		В	\$82.50
DRAM	4113		В	\$110.00
DRAM	4141		В	\$5.50
DRAM	4153		В	\$22.00
DRAM	4163		В	\$22.00
DRAM	4213		В	\$30.00
DRAM	4233		В	\$165.00
DRAM	4263		В	\$82.50
DRAM	4272		В	\$25.00

COURSE DESIGNATOR	COURSE NUMBER	Per Credit Hour (PCH) or Flat	FEE TYPE	Amount 2016-17
DRAM	4323		В	\$25.00
DRAM	4333		В	\$20.00
DRAM	4513		В	\$27.50
DRAM	4523		В	\$82.50
DRAM	4533		В	\$10.00
DRAM	4643		В	\$27.50
DRAM	4723		В	\$5.50
DRAM	4733		В	\$5.50
DRAM	4743		В	\$5.50
DRAM	4803		В	\$25.00
DRAM	4820		В	\$11.00
DRAM	4822		В	\$5.00
DRAM	4843		В	\$10.00
DRAM	4863		В	\$10.00
DRAM	4873		В	\$10.00
DRAM			В	\$10.00
DRAM	4913		В	
	4940			\$5.50
DRAM	5013		В	\$5.50
DRAM	5613		В	\$16.50
DRAM	5723		В	\$5.00
DRAM	5733		В	\$5.50
DRAM	5743		В	\$5.50
DRAM	5753		В	\$5.50
DRAM	5763		В	\$5 <b>.</b> 50
DRAM	5940		В	\$5.50
DRAM	5970		В	\$5.50
ECE	2214		В	\$50.00
ECE	3773		В	\$50.00
ECE	3873		В	\$50.00
ECE	4273		В	\$45.00
ECE	4773		В	\$45.00
EMBA	ALL	PCH	Α	2150 PCH
ENGB	5131		C	\$110.00
ENGB	5142		C	\$110.00
ENGB	5152		C	\$110.00
ENGB	5162		C	\$110.00
ENGB	5172		C	\$110.00
ENGB	5182		C	\$110.00
ENGB	5490		C	\$110.00
ENGB	5970		C	\$110.00
ENGR	4513		В	\$75.00
ENT	5902		C	\$70.00
ENT	5912		C	\$70.00
ENT	5922		C	\$70.00
ENT	5931		C	\$70.00
ENT	5932		C	\$70.00
ENT	5934		C	\$70.00
ENT	5942		С	\$70.00
ENT	5952		С	\$70.00
ENT	5962		C	\$70.00
ENT	5970		C	\$70.00

COURSE DESIGNATOR	COURSE NUMBER	Per Credit Hour (PCH) or Flat	FEE TYPE	Amount 2016-17
EPHY	4232		В	\$80.00
EUPH	4020	PCH	Α	\$100.00
FLUT	4020	PCH	Α	\$100.00
FR H	4020	PCH	А	\$100.00
GEOG	4553		В	\$24.00
GEOG	5553		В	\$24.00
GEOL	2224		В	\$30.00
GEOL	3013		В	\$25.00
GEOL	3223		В	\$25.00
GEOL	3233		В	\$25.00
GEOL	4113		В	\$25.00
GEOL	4413		В	\$20.00
GEOL	4970		В	\$30.00
GEOL	5003		В	\$25.00
GEOL	5113		В	\$25.00
GEOL	5130		В	\$30.00
GEOL			В	\$25.00
GEOL	5363 5413		В	\$25.00
GEOL	54'3 5813		В	
GEOL				\$40.00
	6970 - all titles	DCII	В	\$40.00
GTAR	4020	PCH	A	\$100.00
HARP	4020	PCH	A	\$100.00
HPCD	4020	PCH	A	\$100.00
ISE	3304		В	\$300.00
ISE	4804		В	\$25.00
MBIO	2815		В	\$130.00
MBIO	3812		В	\$135.00
MBIO	3942		В	\$60.00
MBIO	4064		В	\$150.00
MBIO	4313		В	\$125.00
MBIO	4810		В	\$125.00
MBIO	4813		В	\$150.00
MBIO	4873		В	\$140.00
MBIO	4893		В	\$160.00
MBIO	5064		В	\$150.00
MBIO	5364		В	\$150.00
MBIO	5374		В	\$150.00
METR	1014		В	\$20.00
METR	3613		В	\$25.00
METR	4424		В	\$30.00
METR	4613		В	\$15.00
METR	4624		В	\$60.00
MTHR	3143		В	\$50.00
MTHR	3172		В	\$50.00
MTHR	4173		В	\$50.00
MTHR	4183		В	\$50.00
MTHR	4190		В	\$50.00
MUED	1262		В	\$45.00
MUED	1272		В	\$45.00
MUTE	1130 - Symphony Band		В	\$55.00
MUTE	1130 - Marching Band		B,C	\$80.00

COURSE DESIGNATOR	COURSE NUMBER	Per Credit Hour (PCH) or Flat	FEE TYPE	Amount 2016-17
MUTE	1211		В	\$44.00
MUTE	1221		В	\$44.00
MUTE	1231		В	\$44.00
MUTE	1251		В	\$44.00
MUTE	3130 - Symphony Band		В	\$55.00
MUTE	3130 - Marching Band		B,C	\$80.00
MUTE	5130 - Symphony Band		В	\$55.00
MUTE	5130 - Marching Band		B,C	\$80.00
MUTH	1611		А	\$100.00
MUTH	1622		А	\$100.00
MUTH	2612		А	\$100.00
MUTH	2622		А	\$100.00
MUTK	2263		В	\$50.00
OBOE	4020	PCH	А	\$100.00
ORGN	4020	PCH	Α	\$100.00
PE	3221		В	\$40.00
P E	4331		В	\$40.00
P E	4521		В	\$40.00
PBIO	1114		В	\$50.00
PBIO	2404		В	\$50.00
PBIO	2503		В	\$35.00
PBIO	3163		В	\$20.00
PBIO	3342		В	\$150.00
PBIO	3452		В	\$60.00
PBIO			В	\$90.00
PBIO	3534		В	\$50.00
PBIO	3942 4064		В	
PBIO			В	\$150.00
PBIO	4114		В	\$100.00
PBIO	4115			\$100.00
PBIO	4283		B B	\$40.00
PBIO	4313			\$125.00
	4413		В	\$20.00
PBIO PBIO	4561		В	\$20.00
	4810		В	\$125.00
PBIO	4873		В	\$140.00
PBIO PBIO	5064		В	\$150.00
	5264		В	\$45.00
PBIO	5364		В	\$150.00
PBIO	5374		В	\$150.00
PBIO	5413		В	\$20.00
PBIO	5594	5611	В	\$35.00
PCUS	4020	PCH	A	\$100.00
PHYS	1205		В	\$25.00
PHYS	1215		В	\$25.00
PHYS	1311		В	\$20.00
PHYS	1321		В	\$20.00
PHYS	2302		В	\$30.00
PHYS	3302		В	\$50.00
PHYS	3312		В	\$50.00
PIAN	4020	PCH	Α	\$100.00
PSY	3092		В	\$20.00

COURSE DESIGNATOR	COURSE NUMBER	Per Credit Hour (PCH) or Flat	FEE TYPE	Amount 2016-17
PSY	3114		В	\$30.00
SAX	4020	PCH	Α	\$100.00
TCOM	5272		В	\$40.00
TRMP	4020	PCH	Α	\$100.00
TROM	4020	PCH	А	\$100.00
TUBA	4020	PCH	А	\$100.00
VIOA	4020	PCH	Α	\$100.00
VIOL	4020	PCH	А	\$100.00
VOIC	4020	PCH	А	\$100.00

#### **REFUND POLICY OF THE INSTITUTION:**

#### University of Oklahoma Refund Policy

The refund policies listed below describe the financial obligation of students who withdraw from classes after the official beginning of a semester. Students are advised to read these refund policies carefully to determine which apply to their specific circumstances.

#### I. COMPLETE WITHDRAWALS FROM THE UNIVERSITY:

**A. REFUND POLICY FOR COMPLETE WITHDRAWAL FOR ALL STUDENTS WHO ARE NOT TITLE IV AID RECIPIENTS** (See 'B' below for definition of Title IV Aid Recipients.)

The Oklahoma State Regents refund policy with respect to fees and tuition is as follows:

Complete withdrawals from the institution during the defined refund period (first ten days of classes in Fall and Spring semesters, first five days of classes in Summer Session) will result in full charges for courses added and full credit for courses dropped. No refunds will be made after the refund period except as stipulated for enrollment of Title IV recipients.

#### B. REFUND REGULATIONS FOR COMPLETE WITHDRAWAL FOR ALL STUDENTS WHO ARE TITLE IV AID RECIPIENTS

Any student receiving Federal Title IV funds will be subject to the following policy regarding return of Federal Title IV funds:

The University and the student will be required to return to the federal aid programs the amount of aid received that was in excess of the aid "earned" for the time period the student remained enrolled. By Federal Law, the University has 45 days from the date the University determines the student withdrew to return unearned federal aid to the specified programs.

The percentage of the semester completed is the percentage of aid earned: This is calculated by the number of days the student attended divided by the number of days in the payment period (i.e. semester). For example, if a student withdrew on the 20th day of a semester 114 days in length, the student would have only earned 17.5% of the aid he received (20/114=0.175).

Students who remain enrolled through at least 60% of the payment period (semester) are considered to have earned 100% of the aid received and will not owe a repayment of Federal Title IV grant funds.

If the University returns funds to the Title IV aid programs, it could result in the student owing OU charges that were originally paid at the time of disbursement. Students may also be required to return funds released to them for personal expenses.

Monies will be returned to the Title IV programs and **not to recipients**. Monies returned to the Title IV aid programs will be applied first to loans to reduce the loan debt of the student and/or parent borrower.

## Refund of Tuition & Fees for Students who Completely Withdraw

The Oklahoma Regents' refund policies listed below describe the financial obligation of students who withdraw from classes after the official beginning of a semester. Students are advised to read these refund policies carefully to determine which apply to their specific circumstances.

- REFUND POLICY FOR COMPLETE WITHDRAWAL AND CHANGE OF ENROLLMENT FOR ALL STUDENTS WHO DO NOT RECEIVE FINANCIAL AID ASSISTANCE: Changes in schedules and complete withdrawals from the institution during the defined add/ drop period (first 10 days of classes in the fall and spring semesters, first five days during the summer session) will result in addition of full charges for courses added and full reduction of charges for courses dropped. No reduction of tuition and fees will be given after the add/drop period for the semester except as stipulated for the first-time registration of Financial Aid recipients.
- REPAYMENT REGULATIONS FOR COMPLETE WITHDRAWAL OF FINANCIAL AID RECIPIENTS: Any student receiving Federal Financial Aid funds will be subject to the following policy regarding return of Federal funds. All Financial Aid recipients and the University will be required to return to the federal aid programs the amount of financial aid received that was in excess of the financial aid earned for the time period that the student remains registered. The percentage of the semester completed is the percentage of financial aid earned. This is calculated by the number of days the student attended divided by the number of days in the semester (payment period). Students registered in at least 60 percent of the semester are considered to have earned 100 percent of Financial Aid received and will not owe a repayment of Federal grant funds.

If the university returns funds to the Federal government programs, it could result in the student owing OU charges that were originally paid at the time of disbursement. Students may also be required to return funds released to them for personal expenses. If the student withdraws from the university after the Parent Plus loan is disbursed, it will fall under the Federal Title IV return of funds policy. This may result

in the student's account being charged for a portion of the unearned Parent Plus Ioan. If in receipt of a Parent Plus Ioan and the student withdraws, parent/student should return it directly to Bursar Services.

#### II. REFUND POLICY FOR DROPPING A PORTION OF YOUR SCHEDULE AFTER CLASSES BEGIN:

Changes in schedules during the first ten days of classes in Fall and Spring semesters, first five days of classes in Summer Session will result in full charges for courses added and full credit for courses dropped. No refunds for dropped courses will be made after this time

#### REDUCTIONS AND WITHDRAWALS (CHAPTERS 30, 32, 35, 1606, & 1607) VA SCO HANDBOOK SEPT 2015

Changes in credit hours that do not change the student's training time do not need to be reported unless the student is a serviceperson and there is a change in tuition and fees. Example: You do not have to report a change from 12 to 15 hour hours or vice versa because both are full-time for a standard quarter or semester.

If a reduction drops a student to <½-time, tuition and fees must be reported. Changes in tuition and fees should always be reported for students on active duty and students training at <½-time even if there is no change in the training time.

#### REDUCTION AND WITHDRAWALS (CHAPTER 33) VA SCO HANDBOOK SEPT 2015

All changes in credit must be reported, generally within 30 days of the change in enrollment [38 CFR 21.4203]. Keep in mind that credit may be divided between resident credit (Res) and distance learning credit (Dist) for Chapter 33. Adjust resident credit and distance hours separately based on how the adjustment affects one, the other, or both.

Whenever credit hours change, prepare and submit an adjustment. **Adjust credit hours, and tuition and fees (if necessary)**. If a student certified for 12 credit hours drops to 9 credit hours:

- Change resident credit hours from 12 to 9 credits. Remember, the 12 credits hours may be divided between Resident and Distance. Adjust the credit where appropriate.
- Change the tuition amount reported for the 12 credits hours to the tuition amount that would have been reported for the 9 remaining credit hours.
- Change the fees amount reported for 12 credit hours to the fees amount that would have been reported for the 9 remaining credit hours. Some courses have lab fees, etc. Make sure the fees reported are specific to the 9 credit hours that remain as if those were the only courses taken during the entire enrollment period.

#### CH 33 STUDENT DEBT - VA SCO HANDBOOK SEPT 2015

A debt is established on the student for tuition/fees/Yellow Ribbon when:

- The student withdrew after the first day of the term
- The student reduced hours whether the reduction occurred before or during the term
- If the student attended more than one day of any of the classes certified and a payment has been issued, any debt created by the withdrawal should be charged to the student
- The school submitted a change in enrollment and reported a reduction in tuition, fees, and/or Yellow Ribbon due to student action reducing or terminating training.
- If a student drops a course and adds a course so that there is no net change in training time, any change to tuition, fees, and/or Yellow Ribbon is a student debt

## **COURSE INFORMATION**

# COURSE/PROGRAM OUTLINE FOR EACH OFFERING IN WHICH APPROVAL IS REQUESTED

Subjects or Units Included in Course/Semester Hours/Time Spent on Each Subject or Unit See Degree Requirements provided, attachment 2. Also available at http://checksheets.ou.edu

### Objectives/Course Descriptions

See Course Descriptions provided to SAA on flash drive. Also available at http://www.ou.edu/content/dam/admissions/documents/Course-Descriptions-June-2016.pdf.

Type of Work or Skill to be Learned (Employment or Job Attainment)

#### **ACADEMIC AFFAIRS**

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Multidisciplinary Studies	Multidisciplinary Studies
Abercrombie & Fitch	<ul> <li>Information Technology Specialist</li> </ul>
Bank of Oklahoma	<ul> <li>Missionary/Youth Pastor</li> </ul>
• BP	<ul> <li>Financial Services Account Specialist</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>ConocoPhillips</li> </ul>	• Financial Analyst
• Encana	<ul> <li>Medical or Health Related Careers</li> </ul>
GEICO Insurance	Nursing director
Koch Industries	• Industrial hygienist
MassMutual Financial Group	• Teacher
MidFirst Bank	University Professor
SemGroup	• Landman
Target Stores	

#### **COLLEGE OF ARCHITECTURE**

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Architecture	Architecture
<ul> <li>Solo practices</li> </ul>	Project architect
<ul> <li>Architecture, landscape architecture firms</li> </ul>	Corporate architect
Design build firms	• Professor
<ul> <li>Commercial development companies</li> </ul>	• Architect
<ul> <li>Graphic/industrial design companies</li> </ul>	Landscape Architect
<ul> <li>Government agencies</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Colleges and universities</li> </ul>	
Construction Science	Construction Science
General contractors	<ul> <li>Construction company project manager</li> </ul>
• Architects	Building permit official
<ul> <li>Material suppliers</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Construction company field engineer</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Subcontractors</li> </ul>	Controls engineer
• Developers	Project Manager
<ul> <li>Government agencies</li> </ul>	Operations Manager
Oil companies	<ul> <li>Owners, Construction Companies</li> </ul>
Entrepreneurs	
Interior Design	Interior Design
<ul> <li>Interior design firms</li> </ul>	• Interior Designer
Lighting design firms	Lighting Designer
Architecture firms	<ul> <li>Design company owner</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Universities</li> </ul>	Buyer/Interior Designer
Government agencies	Furniture Store Manager
<ul> <li>Hospitality, healthcare, furniture manufacturers</li> </ul>	
Private practice	

## **COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCES**

COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCES	
TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
African & African-American Studies	African & African-American Studies  • Marketing managers  • Community organizers  • Public interest advocates  • Religious leaders  • Public relations managers  • Professor  • Lawyer  • Psychologist  • Social worker  • Advocate
Anthropology  Social service and law enforcement agencies Government agencies Not-for-profit organizations Cultural resource management (archaeology) firms Museums, Libraries Universities  Arabic Colleges and Universities	<ul> <li>Anthropology</li> <li>Archaeologist, cultural resource management firms</li> <li>Museum Facility coordinator</li> <li>Convention &amp; Visitors' Bureau Writer</li> <li>Research assistant</li> <li>Department of Human Services Caseworker</li> <li>University Press Publicity manager</li> <li>Arabic</li> <li>Graduate programs in Middle Eastern Studies, history, and international relations</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>International corporations</li> <li>Law firms</li> <li>Media and Communication</li> <li>Oil industry</li> <li>Secondary schools</li> <li>United Nations</li> <li>U.S. Government agencies</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Graduate Business Administration programs</li> <li>Law School</li> <li>Medical School</li> <li>U.S. Department of State</li> </ul>
Astronomy  • Aerospace manufacturers  • Corporations  • Government agencies  • Public and private schools  • Universities	Astronomy  Researcher  Math teacher, Physics teacher  Physicist  Technical writer  Lab technician  Astronomer  Meteorologist  University Professor
Astrophysics	Astrophysics  • Program manager, U.S. Air Force  • Research associate, Spitzer Space Telescope  • University Environmental lab technician  • Lieutenant, U.S. Air Force  • Mechanical engineer  • University Researcher  • Engineer, Boeing Aerospace Operations  • Instrument specialist, Lowell Observatory  • Astronomer, McDonald Observatory  • Program manager, Raytheon

Ocermment agencies     Private medical practice     Provincemental agencies     Private protection     Private practice     Private practice     Private practice     Private practice     Prederal and State Covernment     Province departments	TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Ocermment agencies     Private medical practice     Private medical practice     Chemical apharotrice     Chemical protection     Chemical protection     Chemical protection     Environmental agencies     Health research center     Protection and state center     Private practic     Private practic     Private practic     Private practic     Private practic     Prederal and State Covernment     Veterinary clinics     Prederal and State Covernment     Veterinary clinics     Prederal and State Covernment     Veterinary clinics     Protection     Prederal and State Covernment     Veterinary clinics     Protection     Prederal and State Covernment     Veterinary clinics     Protection	Biochemistry	Biochemistry
Universities     Private medical practice     Chemical laboratories     Earbironmental agencies     Health research center  Biology     Universities     Private practice     Pederal assistant     Private practice     Pederal assistant     Private practice     Pederal and State Government     Veterinary clinics  Private practice     Pederal and State Government     Veterinary clinics  Private practice     Pederal and State Government  Pederal and S	Government agencies	
		Medical Researcher
	Private medical practice	Research technician
Fundromental agencies     Health research center     Research Scientist     Rology     Research Scientist		• Lab technician
# Health research center  # Genetic Laboratory Director # Research Scientist  # Research Scientist  # Hospitals # Private practice # Pederal and State Government # Veterinary clinics  # Federal and State Government # Veterinary clinics  # Federal and State Government # Veterinary clinics  # Biology teacher # Laboratory technician # Clinical instructor # Biology teacher # Clinical instructor # Clinical instructor # Clinical instructor # Clinical instructor # Clinical science # Clinical engineer # Clini		
Research Scientist   Biology		
Biology Universities Hospitals Private practice Private practice Veterinary clinics Pederal and State Government Veterinary clinics  Chemistry Government agencies Universities Police departments Police departments Environmental agencies Universities Police departments Environmental agencies Police departments Police departments Environmental agencies Police departments Process engineer Scientist Analytical chemist Prevaisa and toolmark examiner Chemical engineer Chinese Universities Universities Universities Police department Police department Police department Police department Police department Police department Process engineer Police demands Police	Treatment content	
	Biology	Biology
Private practice Federal and State Government Veterinary clinics  Piedral and State Government Veterinary clinics  Pipsician, Dentist Physician, Dentist Physician Physici		
Federal and State Government  Veterinary clinics  Riotechnologist Physician, Dentist University Professor/Administrator Veterinarian  Chemistry  Government agencies Universities Police departments Environmental agencies Process engineer Environmental agencies Petroleum companies Finearms and toolmark examiner Chinese Universities Universities Petroleum companies Finearms and toolmark examiner Chemical laboratories  Chinese Universities Universities Universities Publical aboratories  Chinese Universities Publical aporter Public		
Veterinary clinics     Veterinary clinics     Veterinary	· ·	
Biotechnologist Physician, Demist University Professor/Administrator Veterinarian  Chemistry Coovernment agencies Outhiversities Folice departments Forces angineer Forces angineer Scientist Petroleum companies Chemical laboratories Firearms and toolmark examiner Chinese Chinese Universities Outhiversities Chemical laboratories Firearms and toolmark examiner Chemical engineer Chinese Universities Outhiversities Universities Univers		
Physician, Dentist University Professor/Administrator Veterinarian Chemistry Government agencies Universities Universities Police departments Petroleum companies Petroleum companies Chemical laboratories Petroleum companies Chinese Chinese Universities Universities Petroleum companies Chemical laboratories Chinese Universities Universities Universities Petroleum companies Chinese Chinese Universities Univ	- vecennary chines	
Chemistry Chemistry Covernment agencies Onliversities Onli		
Veterinarian   Chemistry   Cowernment agencies   Cell culture technologist     Universities   Cell culture technologist     Process engineer   Scientist     Process engineer   Scientist     Process engineer   Scientist     Petroleum companies   Scientist     Petroleum companies   Firearms and toolmark examiner     Chemical laboratories   Chinese     Universities   Engineer     Universities		
Chemistry  Covernment agencies  Oniversities  Police departments  Porcess engineer  Environmental agencies  Chemical laboratories  Chiniese  Oniversities  Oniversities  Chemical laboratories  Chiniese  Universities  Oniversities  Chiniese  Universities  Oniversities  Onovernment agencies  Oniversities  Oniver		
• Government agencies • Universities • Police departments • Environmental agencies • Petroleum companies • Chemical laboratories  Chinese • Universities • Ocorrement agencies • Museum • Museums • International corporations • International corporations  Classics • Historical societies • Hublishing companies • Publishing companies • Educational institutions • Research Institutions • Research Institutions • Research Institutions • Ranking • Film companies • Banking • Government agencies • Accounting • Government agencies • Ocorporations • Classics • Historical societies • Historical societies • Historical societies • Publishing companies • Educational institutions • Research Institutions • Resear	Ch aminton.	
• Universities     • Police departments     • Environmental agencies     • Eteroleum companies     • Chemical laboratories     • Petroleum companies     • Chemical laboratories     • Chemical laboratories     • Chemical engineer  Chinese     • Universities     • Universities     • Museum     • Museum     • Museums     • International corporations     • International corporations     • International corporations     • International corporations  Classics     • Isistorical societies     • Isistorical societies     • Publishing companies     • Research institutions     • Rashing     • Insurance     • Banking     • Government agencies  Government agencies  Companies     • Government agencies  Companies     • Finance     • Public information officer     • Program coordinator     • Executive Assistant     • Foreign correspondent     • Voting Operations Analyst     • CPA     • Banker     • Physician		,
<ul> <li>Police departments</li> <li>Environmental agencies</li> <li>Scientist</li> <li>Analytical chemist</li> <li>Analytical chemist</li> <li>Firearms and toolmark examiner</li> <li>Chemical laboratories</li> <li>Chinese</li> <li>Universities</li> <li>Coovernment agencies</li> <li>Media</li> <li>International corporations</li> <li>International corporations</li> <li>International corporations</li> <li>Fight attendant</li> <li>Travel agent</li> <li>Immigration/customs officer</li> <li>Diplomatic services officer</li> <li>Import/export broker</li> <li>Social services worker</li> <li>Classics</li> <li>Historical societies</li> <li>Researcher</li> <li>Publishing companies</li> <li>Educational institutions</li> <li>Research institutions</li> <li>Research institutions</li> <li>Research institutions</li> <li>Archivist, Curator</li> <li>Museum director</li> <li>Tour planner</li> <li>Banking</li> <li>High School Teacher, College Professor</li> <li>Program coordinator</li> <li>Executive Assistant</li> <li>Foreign correspondent</li> <li>Voting Operations Analyst</li> <li>CPA</li> <li>Banker</li> <li>Physician</li> </ul>		_
Environmental agencies     Petroleum companies     Chemical laboratories     Chemical laboratories     Chemical laboratories     Chinese     Universities     Universities     Universities     Media     Museum curator     International corporations     International corporations     International corporations     International corporations     Social services officer     Immigration/customs officer     Immigration/customs officer     Immigration/customs officer     Immort/export broker     Social services worker  Classics     Idassics     Idassics     Idadicational institutions     Research institutions     Film companies     Insurance     Banking     Inance     Social services officer     Immort/export broker     Social services worker  Classics     Researcher     Instructional Laboratory Manager     Instruct		
Petroleum companies Chemical laboratories Chemical laboratories Chinese Communications officer Communications officer Chipit attendant Travel agent Immigration/customs officer Diplomatic services officer Diplomatic services officer Diplomatic services officer Import/export broker Coical services worker Classics Clas	·	S .
Chemical laboratories  Firearms and toolmark examiner Chinese  Universities  Government agencies  Museum curator International corporations  International corporations  Classics  Historical societies  Historical societies  Publishing companies  Educational institutions  Film companies  Film companies  Film companies  Sanking  Finance  Accounting  Government agencies  Firearms and toolmark examiner  Chemical engineer  Chemical engineer  Language teacher  Museum curator  Museum curator  Interpreter, translator  Communications officer  Filight attendant  Travel agent  Immigration/Lustoms officer  Diplomatic services officer  Import/export broker  Social services worker  Classics  Historical societies  Researcher  Publishing companies  Archivist, Curator  Museum director  Tour planner  High School Teacher, College Professor  Public information officer  Program coordinator  Foreign correspondent  Voting Operations Analyst  CPA  Banker  Physician		
Chinese  Universities  Univers	·	· ·
Chinese  Our Universities Chorese Language teacher Language teacher Museum curator Museums International corporations  International corporations  Classics Listorical societies Publishing companies Educational institutions Research institutions Research institutions Insurance Insurance Sanking Finance Accounting Government agencies  Chinese Language teacher Language teacher Museum curator Museum curator  Museum curator  Museum curator  Museum curator  Museum curator  Lommunications officer Flight attendant Travel agent Immigration/customs officer Diplomatic services officer Import/export broker Social services worker  Classics  Classics  Researche Publishing companies Instructional Laboratory Manager Theologian Archivist, Curator Museum director Museum director Tour planner High School Teacher, College Professor Finance Public information officer Program coordinator Executive Assistant Foreign correspondent Voting Operations Analyst CPA Banker Physician	Chemical laboratories	
<ul> <li>Universities</li> <li>Government agencies</li> <li>Museums</li> <li>International corporations</li> <li>Flight attendant</li> <li>Travel agent</li> <li>Import/export broker</li> <li>Social services worker</li> </ul> Classics <ul> <li>Historical societies</li> <li>Publishing companies</li> <li>Educational institutions</li> <li>Research institutions</li> <li>Flim companies</li> <li>Instructional Laboratory Manager</li> <li>Educational institutions</li> <li>Archivist, Curator</li> <li>Insurance</li> <li>Banking</li> <li>Finance</li> <li>Accounting</li> <li>Government agencies</li> </ul> Government agencies <ul> <li>Language teacher</li> <li>Museum curator</li> <li>Museum curator</li> <li>High tatendant</li> <li>Travel agent</li> <li>High school Teacher, College Professor</li> <li>Program coordinator</li> <li>Executive Assistant</li> <li>Foreign correspondent</li> <li>Voting Operations Analyst</li> <li>CPA</li> <li>Banker</li> <li>Physician</li> </ul>		
Government agencies  Museum  Museums  International corporations  Flight attendant  Travel agent  Immigration/customs officer  Diplomatic services officer  Import/export broker  Social services worker  Classics  Historical societies  Historical societies  Fubilishing companies  Educational institutions  Research institutions  Film companies  Instructional Laboratory Manager  Archivist, Curator  Film companies  High School Teacher, College Professor  Public information officer  Program coordinator  Executive Assistant  Foreign correspondent  Voting Operations Analyst  CPA  Banker  Physician	Chinese	
Media  Museums  International corporations  International	Universities	
Museums     International corporations     International corporations officer     Inimport/export broker     Social services officer     Import/export broker     Social services worker  Classics     Itistorical societies     Instructional Laboratory Manager		
• International corporations  • Flight attendant • Travel agent • Immigration/customs officer • Diplomatic services officer • Import/export broker • Social services worker  Classics • Historical societies • Publishing companies • Educational institutions • Research institutions • Research institutions • Film companies • Insurance • Banking • Insurance • Banking • Accounting • Government agencies  • Government agencies  • Foreign correspondent • Voting Operations Analyst • CPA • Banker • Physician	• Media	•
• Travel agent • Immigration/customs officer • Diplomatic services officer • Diplomatic services officer • Import/export broker • Social services worker  Classics • Historical societies • Publishing companies • Educational institutions • Research institutions • Research institutions • Film companies • Insurance • Insurance • Banking • Finance • Accounting • Government agencies • Government agencies • Travel agent • Immigration/customs officer • Archivits services worker  Classics • Researcher • Instructional Laboratory Manager • Instructional Laboratory Manager • Theologian • Archivist, Curator • Museum director • Museum director • Tour planner • High School Teacher, College Professor • Public information officer • Program coordinator • Program coordinator • Executive Assistant • Foreign correspondent • Voting Operations Analyst • CPA • Banker • Physician	• Museums	
Immigration/customs officer Diplomatic services officer Import/export broker Social services worker  Classics Historical societies Publishing companies Educational institutions Educational institutions Research institutions Hilm companies Insurance Insurance Banking Finance Finance Accounting Finance Accounting Government agencies  Image: Foreign correspondent Voting Operations Analyst CPA Banker Physician	International corporations	
Diplomatic services officer Import/export broker Social services worker  Classics Historical societies Publishing companies Educational institutions Research institutions Film companies Insurance Banking Finance Finance Accounting Foovernment agencies  Diplomatic services officer Import/export broker Social services worker  Classics Researcher Instructional Laboratory Manager Instructional Laboratory Manager Insurance Ins		
<ul> <li>Import/export broker</li> <li>Social services worker</li> </ul> Classics <ul> <li>Historical societies</li> <li>Publishing companies</li> <li>Educational institutions</li> <li>Research institutions</li> <li>Research institutions</li> <li>Film companies</li> <li>Insurance</li> <li>Museum director</li> <li>Insurance</li> <li>Museum director</li> <li>Tour planner</li> <li>High School Teacher, College Professor</li> <li>Finance</li> <li>Accounting</li> <li>Government agencies</li> <li>Executive Assistant</li> <li>Foreign correspondent</li> <li>Voting Operations Analyst</li> <li>CPA</li> <li>Banker</li> <li>Physician</li> </ul>		
Classics  Historical societies Publishing companies Educational institutions Research institutions Film companies Insurance Banking Finance Accounting Government agencies  Social services worker  Classics Research Researcher Instructional Laboratory Manager Theologian Archivist, Curator Museum director Tour planner High School Teacher, College Professor Public information officer Program coordinator Executive Assistant Foreign correspondent Voting Operations Analyst CPA Banker Physician		
Classics  • Historical societies  • Publishing companies  • Educational institutions  • Research institutions  • Film companies  • Insurance  • Banking  • Finance  • Accounting  • Government agencies  Classics  • Research research institutions  • Theologian  • Archivist, Curator  • Museum director  • Tour planner  • High School Teacher, College Professor  • Public information officer  • Program coordinator  • Executive Assistant  • Foreign correspondent  • Voting Operations Analyst  • CPA  • Banker  • Physician		Import/export broker
<ul> <li>Historical societies</li> <li>Publishing companies</li> <li>Educational institutions</li> <li>Research institutions</li> <li>Film companies</li> <li>Insurance</li> <li>Banking</li> <li>Finance</li> <li>Accounting</li> <li>Government agencies</li> <li>Historical Laboratory Manager</li> <li>Theologian</li> <li>Archivist, Curator</li> <li>Museum director</li> <li>Tour planner</li> <li>High School Teacher, College Professor</li> <li>Public information officer</li> <li>Program coordinator</li> <li>Executive Assistant</li> <li>Foreign correspondent</li> <li>Voting Operations Analyst</li> <li>CPA</li> <li>Banker</li> <li>Physician</li> </ul>		Social services worker
<ul> <li>Publishing companies</li> <li>Educational institutions</li> <li>Research institutions</li> <li>Film companies</li> <li>Insurance</li> <li>Banking</li> <li>Finance</li> <li>Accounting</li> <li>Government agencies</li> <li>Public information officer</li> <li>Executive Assistant</li> <li>Foreign correspondent</li> <li>Voting Operations Analyst</li> <li>CPA</li> <li>Banker</li> <li>Physician</li> </ul>	Classics	Classics
<ul> <li>Educational institutions</li> <li>Research institutions</li> <li>Film companies</li> <li>Insurance</li> <li>Banking</li> <li>Finance</li> <li>Accounting</li> <li>Government agencies</li> <li>Theologian</li> <li>Anchivist, Curator</li> <li>Museum director</li> <li>Tour planner</li> <li>High School Teacher, College Professor</li> <li>Public information officer</li> <li>Program coordinator</li> <li>Executive Assistant</li> <li>Foreign correspondent</li> <li>Voting Operations Analyst</li> <li>CPA</li> <li>Banker</li> <li>Physician</li> </ul>	Historical societies	Researcher
<ul> <li>Research institutions</li> <li>Film companies</li> <li>Museum director</li> <li>Insurance</li> <li>Banking</li> <li>Finance</li> <li>Accounting</li> <li>Government agencies</li> <li>Foreign correspondent</li> <li>Voting Operations Analyst</li> <li>CPA</li> <li>Banker</li> <li>Physician</li> </ul>	Publishing companies	Instructional Laboratory Manager
<ul> <li>Film companies</li> <li>Insurance</li> <li>Banking</li> <li>Finance</li> <li>Accounting</li> <li>Government agencies</li> <li>Foreign correspondent</li> <li>Voting Operations Analyst</li> <li>CPA</li> <li>Banker</li> <li>Physician</li> </ul>	Educational institutions	Theologian
<ul> <li>Insurance</li> <li>Banking</li> <li>Finance</li> <li>Accounting</li> <li>Government agencies</li> <li>Executive Assistant</li> <li>Foreign correspondent</li> <li>Voting Operations Analyst</li> <li>CPA</li> <li>Banker</li> <li>Physician</li> </ul>	Research institutions	Archivist, Curator
<ul> <li>Banking</li> <li>Finance</li> <li>Accounting</li> <li>Government agencies</li> <li>Executive Assistant</li> <li>Foreign correspondent</li> <li>Voting Operations Analyst</li> <li>CPA</li> <li>Banker</li> <li>Physician</li> </ul>	Film companies	Museum director
<ul> <li>Finance</li> <li>Accounting</li> <li>Government agencies</li> <li>Executive Assistant</li> <li>Foreign correspondent</li> <li>Voting Operations Analyst</li> <li>CPA</li> <li>Banker</li> <li>Physician</li> </ul>	• Insurance	Tour planner
<ul> <li>Finance</li> <li>Accounting</li> <li>Government agencies</li> <li>Executive Assistant</li> <li>Foreign correspondent</li> <li>Voting Operations Analyst</li> <li>CPA</li> <li>Banker</li> <li>Physician</li> </ul>	Banking	·
<ul> <li>Government agencies</li> <li>Executive Assistant</li> <li>Foreign correspondent</li> <li>Voting Operations Analyst</li> <li>CPA</li> <li>Banker</li> <li>Physician</li> </ul>	• Finance	Public information officer
<ul> <li>Government agencies</li> <li>Executive Assistant</li> <li>Foreign correspondent</li> <li>Voting Operations Analyst</li> <li>CPA</li> <li>Banker</li> <li>Physician</li> </ul>	Accounting	Program coordinator
<ul> <li>Foreign correspondent</li> <li>Voting Operations Analyst</li> <li>CPA</li> <li>Banker</li> <li>Physician</li> </ul>	_	
<ul> <li>Voting Operations Analyst</li> <li>CPA</li> <li>Banker</li> <li>Physician</li> </ul>		Foreign correspondent
<ul><li>CPA</li><li>Banker</li><li>Physician</li></ul>		
<ul><li>Banker</li><li>Physician</li></ul>		
• Physician		
• Lawver		• Lawyer

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Communication	Communication
Government agencies	• Insurance Claims Representative
• Corporations	Event Organizer
Health Organizations	Health Care Recruiter
Media/Entertainment	Marketing Director
Social Service Organizations	Project Analyst
Social Sci. Nec o. gamzations	• Sales Representative
	• Television Analyst
	Academic adviser
	University Professor
Constitutional Studies (Letters)	Constitutional Studies (Letters)
• Pre-law	• Lawyer
Non-Profit	• Teacher, Professor
• Education	• Politician
• Corporate	Researcher
• Government	• Nesedi Cilei
Economics	Economics
Consulting firms	Employment Security Commission economist
• Banks	Insurance company total loss specialist
Investment firms	Department of Labor economist
Government agencies	Department of Commerce economist
Telecommunications companies	College professor
International agencies	Bank economist
Libraries and universities	U.S. government economist
Data processing centers	International account manager
Information service agencies	• International account manager
Professional and technical journals	
·	English
English  • Rublishing companies	English
Publishing companies     Political action groups	<ul><li>Copywriter</li><li>Research assistant</li></ul>
Political action groups     Film companies	
• Film companies	Librarian/Teacher     Author
Consumer organizations     Regulatores	• Author
• Bookstores	• Lawyer
	Movie critic     Callege administrator
	College administrator     Dublications address.
	Publications editor     Singer/Senguriter
	• Singer/Songwriter
Farring and and all Chindian	Grant writer
Environmental Studies	Environmental Studies
Nonprofit agencies and organizations	Landscape Architecture     Matter Resources Religional Management
Government agencies (national, state and local)	Water Resources Policy and Management     Wildlife Management
• Environmental consulting firms	Wildlife Management
• Law firms	Sustainability Coordinator
Energy companies	Environmental Technician
Ethics & Religion	Ethics & Religion
• Law firms	Copy editor
Hospitals	<ul> <li>Advertising executive</li> </ul>
Medical institutions	• Librarian
Consulting businesses	• Lobbyist
Financial businesses	<ul> <li>Sales representative</li> </ul>
Government agencies	• Lawyer
_	• Pastor
	• Professor

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Film & Media Studies  • Production companies  • Television stations  • Magazines and newspapers  • Media companies  • Film Festivals	Film & Media Studies  • Magazine editor  • Production assistant  • Media professional  • Production company owner  • University professor  • Director  • Writer  • Editor
French  International businesses  United Nations  U.S. Department of State  Secondary schools  Government agencies  Colleges and universities	French  • Teacher, French Ministry of Education  • United Nations translator  • University Professor  • French teacher, secondary schools around the world
<ul> <li>German</li> <li>Universities</li> <li>Government agencies</li> <li>Media</li> <li>Museums</li> <li>International corporations</li> </ul>	German  Interpreter  Language teacher  Museum curator  German teacher  Translator  Intercultural program manager  Immigration/customs officer  Diplomatic services officer  Import/export broker
Health & Exercise Science  • City and State Governments  • Corporations  • Rehabilitation Clinics  • Nonprofit organizations  • Hospitals  • Colleges & Universities	Health & Exercise Science Aquatic Director Corporate Fitness Center Director, Corporate Fitness Manager Therapy Clinic Marketing Director Rehabilitation Clinical Director Gymnastics Coach Community Assessment & Evaluation Specialist CT Technologist, Nuclear Medicine Technologist Director of Contracts, Goodwill Industries Educational Leadership Consultant Health Department Evaluation Coordinator Fitness Specialist, Strength & Conditioning Specialist Health and Wellness Coordinator, Health and Wellness Educator Health Unit Coordinator Hospital Rehab Team Member Immunization Field Consultant University Athletic Department Learning Specialist Medical Assistant Medical Operations Officer Medical Scribe Performance Coach, Personal Trainer Physical Activity Consultant Prevention Education Specialist Program Evaluator, Biotatistics & Epidemiology Evaluator Respiratory Therapist Surgical Neuro Monitoring Technologist Wellness Technician World Bank Center for Rehab of Paralyzed Dietitian Doctor of Osteopathy University Professor

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
History	History
Historical societies	Archivist/Museum Curator
Chambers of commerce	• Economist
Travel agencies	Political scientist
Museums	• Researcher
Educational institutions	• Historian
	Foreign news correspondent
	Genealogist
	Biographer
	• FBI agent
History of Calculate Taskingle on O. Madisina	
History of Science, Technology & Medicine	History of Science, Technology & Medicine
• Educational institutions	Consultant     Colorina de state
• Foundations	• Criminologist
Government and State agencies	• Curator, Librarian
Historical societies	• Editor
Legal offices	Environmental Advocate
Medical facilities	FBI/CIA Agent
Non-profit organizations	Foundation Worker
• Publishers	Healthcare professional
	Historian
	Journalist
	• Lawyer
	• Lobbyist
	Public Policy Analyst
	• Publisher
	Researcher
	Science Writer
	Teacher/ Professor
	Technical Writer
Human Relations	Human Relations
Civil Rights Commission	Art Gallery & Cultural Center director
• Court systems	Management analyst
Department of Education	Child welfare specialist
Business corporations	Travel Manager
Market research firms	Case manager
Government agencies	Human resources specialist
	Guidance counselor
	Director, Shepherd Ministries
	Air Quality Management Analyst
	Drug-Alcohol counselor
Information Studies	Information Studies
Software companies	Software implementation specialist
Information technology consultants	Documents and records technician
Banks and investment firms	Data analyst
Energy industry	Hardware marketer
Data processing centers     Covernment agencies	• Technology trainer
Government agencies     Libraries and information organizations	• IT specialist
Libraries and information organizations	Project manager     Project manager
	Business systems analyst
	Communications network designer
	Database administrator
	Information center manager
	Network administrator
	Software developer

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Italian	Italian
Colleges and Universities	Language Instructor
• Secondary Schools	University Professor
• International Businesses	• Intern Architect
Non-Governmental Organizations	Tour Guide in Italy
Tourism and Hospitality Industries	Head Chef
Fashion and Food Industries	Web Development
Architecture and Design	The Severopment
Historic Conservation	
Japanese	Japanese
Colleges and universities	Japan Exchange & Teaching (JET) Language Teacher
• Fashion Industry	Coordinator for International Relations
Food Industry	University Professor
Government agencies	English Language teacher in Japan
International businesses	Medical School
United Nations	• Law School
Judaic Studies	Judaic Studies
Places of Worship	Embassy media officer
Human Rights Organization	Department of Defense intelligence officer
International Business & Relations	Lobbyist
Law Firms	College professor
Colleges and Universities	Secondary school teacher
Secondary Schools	Community center youth counselor
Government Agencies (State Department)	Episcopal priest
United States Military and Foreign Service	- Episcopai priese
Letters	Letters
Government agencies	Project administrator
• International organizations	E-commerce associate
• Foundations	Publishing company editor
Business corporations	Regulatory compliance analyst
• Educational institutions	Owner and designer, Chelsea Collection
- Eddedtondi mistications	• Tax attorney
	• U.S. ambassador
	University Professor
	Assistant chief counsel, NASA
	Physician
	Democracy specialist, U.S. Agency
Linguistics	Linguistics
Government agencies	Technical writer
Colleges and schools	Copy editor
Social service agencies	Social worker
• Travel agencies	Peace Corps volunteer
Peace Corps	• Customs inspector
. 2022 201 p3	Audiologist
	Bilingual educator
	Speech pathologist
	Anthropologist
	• Interpreter
Mathematics	Mathematics
Web developers	Accounting firm consultant
School districts	Web developer
• Consulting firms	Math teacher
Pharmaceutical companies	Corporate Executive
Aircraft manufacturers	Corporate Executive     Corporate Engineer
c. g. c manaraccar cro	University Professor
	Systems engineer
	· 5/5ccm5 cngmeer

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Microbiology  • Medical supply companies  • Research and development firms  • Chemical industries  • Cosmetic companies  • Consulting firms  • Health-related businesses	Microbiology  Research technician  City health department administrative director  Clinical pharmacy specialist  Research investigator, Research ab scientist  Radiologist  Pharmaceutical company researcher  Dentist  Hepatology physician
Native American Studies  Tribal governments  Law firms  Colleges and universities  Museums  Government agencies	Native American Studies  Child Protective Services Specialist Tribal Compliance supervisor Tribal Museum Programs coordinator Tribal Cultural Heritage Center Collections manager Historical Society Curator Experienced Alumni Jobs Film Festival Native American Section Coordinator University Professor Native American Rights Fund Staff attorney Tribal nation realty officer
Philosophy  Law firms Hospitals Consulting firms Financial businesses Government agencies Churches Colleges and universities	Philosophy
Physics  • Airports  • Petroleum companies  • Atomic and nuclear labs  • Manufacturing and processing firms  • Utility companies	Physics
Planned Program  Health care organizations, Consulting firms Foundations Government agencies Media outlets Social service agencies  Plant Biology Botanical gardens and arboreta Ecological consulting companies Petrochemical industries Biotechnology firms National forestry agencies	Plant Biology  • Horticulturist  • Laboratory manager  • Research technician  • National park service employee  • Nursing director  • Industrial hygienist  • School Teacher/University Professor

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Political Science	Political Science
Foreign Service	Peace Corps worker
• CIA	• U.S. government analyst
• International businesses	• Insurance company financial planner
• Law firms	Human resource manager
<ul> <li>International non-profit agencies</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Transportation sales representative</li> </ul>
• Lobbyists	<ul> <li>U.S. government office project director</li> </ul>
• City, state or federal elective offices	• Law instructor
	• Labor relations specialist
	State department training officer
	<ul> <li>City government management analyst</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Policy and program manager</li> </ul>
Sychology	Psychology
Colleges and universities	Nonprofit volunteer coordinator
Hospitals	Mary Abbott Children's House Interviewer
Research institutes	Behavioral Medicine Association Director
• Public policy institutes	Counseling Center director
Government agencies	• Psychologist
Companies and corporations	<ul> <li>Medical Center staff psychologist</li> </ul>
Advertising agencies	Corporate manager of statistics and data management
• School systems	
Residential facilities	
Public & Nonprofit Administration	Public & Nonprofit Administration
Public Policy Organizations	• City government director of government relations, City manager
Police Departments	Financial Advisor
Major Corporations	• Drug Enforcement Administration management clerk
Banks and financial institutions	University Professor
• U.S. Library of Congress	• Attorney
Colleges and universities	Corporate demand planning manager
Government agencies	United Health Group executive
Religious Studies	Religious Studies
Places of worship	• Business
Human rights organizations	• Church Staff
International businesses	• Teacher, University Professor/Staff
• Law firms	Social Worker
Colleges and universities	Counseling, Lawyer
• Secondary schools	Medical doctor
• U.S. military	Non-profit organizations
Government agencies	
ussian	Russian
Advertising and marketing firms	Recruiter, American Council for International Education
U.S. Foreign Service	Statistician
• Freelance translator	Litigation caseworker
Media organizations	University bibliographer
Government agencies	Translator
College and universities	Social worker
5	Secondary school teacher, College professor
ocial Work	Social Work
Hospitals	Family services counselor
Adoption agencies	Social services specialist, Child welfare specialist
Family preservation agencies	Correctional counselor
Social services departments	Social worker
Early intervention programs	Hospital counselor
Child welfare organizations	State Department of Education resource coordinator
Child Welfare organizations	Community planner
	Mental Health Association development director

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Sociology	Sociology
Adoption and child care agencies	Legal secretary
Business corporations	Design assistant
• Court systems	Patient services representative
Community organizations	School teacher
Government agencies	Logistical specialist
Personnel departments	Aviation recruiter
Hospitals	Child welfare specialist
	Children counselor
	Project manager
	Survey statistician
Sociology: Criminology	Sociology: Criminology
• Court systems	<ul> <li>Police officer/detective</li> </ul>
Police departments	Child protective investigator
Correctional institutions	Probation and parole officer
Government organizations	Property and evidence technician
	Federal border patrol agent
	Community supervision officer
	Crime scene investigator
	District attorney investigator
Spanish	Spanish
<ul> <li>Public and private schools</li> </ul>	Bilingual Client Specialist
Hospitals	Fulbright English Teacher
<ul> <li>Local/state government agencies</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>American Fidelity Bank benefits coordinator</li> </ul>
Non-profit organizations	Spanish teacher
• FBI, DEA, U.S. Coast Guard and Dept. of Homeland Security	Bilingual Case Manager for Law Firm
<ul> <li>Child welfare organizations and social service departments</li> </ul>	Police Officer
	• Translator
	English as a Foreign Language Director
	Public School Administrator
	<ul> <li>Restaurant owner/chef</li> </ul>
Women's & Gender Studies	Women's and Gender Studies
Nonprofit agencies	• Physician
Nonprofit organizations	Documentary filmmaker
Government agencies	Landscape architect
<ul> <li>Public and private schools</li> </ul>	Social worker
• Universities	Legislator
• Law firms	• Lawyer
Health care providers	• Sociologist
	• Professor
	• Counselor

## COLLEGE OF ATMOSPHERIC & GEOGRAPHIC SCIENCES

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
<ul><li>Environmental Sustainability</li><li>Business and Location Consulting Firms</li></ul>	Environmental Sustainability  • Clean Cities Coordinator
_	Broadcast Meteorologist
Energy Industry     Universities	Emergency Response Technician
Law Firms	Environmental Programs Specialist
Marketing Firms	Corporate Social Responsibility & Global Sustainability Educator
Real Estate Industry	Bicycle & Pedestrian Coordinator
Urban and Regional Planning Agencies	Sustainable Development Planner
Environmental Management & Regulatory Agencies	Watershed Facilitator
Utility Companies	Environmental Quality Consultant
Geographic Information Science Companies	Federal Science Projects Manager
Non-governmental organizations	High School Teacher, University Professor
- Non governmental organizations	Geographic Information Systems Analyst
	Information Technology Manager
	Environmental Programs Manager, Oklahoma DEQ
Geographic Information Science	Geographic Information Science
Energy companies	GIS Specialist/Technician/Analyst
Utilities and telecommunications	GIS Developer
Transportation	Mapping Analyst
Marketing and retail	GIS Database Analyst
Economic development	GIS Applications Developer
Local, state, federal and tribal government	Environmental Scientist
Urban and regional planning	Geospatial Analyst
• Logistics	Natural Resource Analyst
Emergency management	GIS Database Specialist
Environmental conservation and natural resources	GIS Database Developer
	Web GIS Developer
Geography	Geography
Business and Location Consulting Firms	Renewable Energy Specialist
Energy Industry	• GIS Associate
• Universities	• Technical Support Specialist
• Law Firms	System Technician
Marketing Firms	Advance Science Climate Data & Observing Systems Coordinator
Real Estate Industry	• GIS Analyst
<ul> <li>Urban and Regional Planning Agencies</li> </ul>	EHS Data Analyst I
<ul> <li>Environmental Management &amp; Regulatory Agencies</li> </ul>	Bicycle & Pedestrian Coordinator
Utility Companies	<ul> <li>Information Technology</li> </ul>
Geographic Information Science Companies	Environmental Programs Manager
	High School Teacher, University professor
	Environmental Coordinator
	City Planner
	Project Manager
	Watershed Facilitator
	Federal Science Projects Manager
Meteorology	Meteorology
Private sector companies that use weather information	Meteorologist
Colleges & Universities	• Financial analyst
Government agencies     Passage is existent agencies	University Professor  TV Provident Materials and Agriculture
Research institutes	TV Broadcast Meteorologist
Energy companies     Director and activate	National Weather Service Director     NOAA National Service Status at all Biography
Private sector meteorological	NOAA National Severe Storms Lab Director     Notional Contact for Atmospheric Research Scientist
Broadcasting	National Center for Atmospheric Research Scientist     Massager
	Mesonet Manager     National Square Starms Lab Research Scientist
	<ul> <li>National Severe Storms Lab Research Scientist</li> </ul>

#### MICHAEL F. PRICE COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Accounting	Accounting
Financial planning firms	Staff accountant
Investing firms	Financial analyst
<ul> <li>Public or private accounting firms</li> </ul>	Certified fraud examiner
Government agencies	• Auditor
Manufacturing companies	
Economics	Economics
• Corporations	Analyst, Morgan Stanley
Banks/Investment banks	<ul> <li>Audit associate, PriceWaterhouseCoopers</li> </ul>
Oil and gas companies	Manager, Sherwin Williams
Brokerage firms	Systems analyst, ConocoPhillips
Small businesses	Web designer, Wal-Mart
Consulting and accounting firms	• CEO, ATT
Colleges and universities	President, MFP Investors
Government agencies	CFO, The Samuel Roberts Noble Foundation
O .	• CFO, Vector Capital
	CFO, Adobe Systems
	President and CEO, BancFirst
Energy Management	Energy Management
Oil and gas companies	Land Negotiator
Energy trading firms	Acquisitions & Divestitur Analyst
Commercial and Investment Banks	Marketing Trainee
Utility companies	Energy Trading Analyst
Government agencies	Financial Analyst
<u> </u>	·
Entrepreneurship & Venture Management	Entrepreneurship & Venture Management  • Small business owner
Start-Up Companies     Rusiness Development divisions of companies	Consultant
Business Development divisions of companies     Consulting Firms	
Consulting Firms     Venture Capital & Private Equity	Partner in startup firm     Rusiness Ourper
<ul><li>Venture Capital &amp; Private Equity</li><li>Small &amp; Family Business</li></ul>	Business Owner     Financier
Finance	Finance
Commercial Banks	
Investment Banks	Financial representative     Financial analyst
	Financial analyst     Rapk relationship manager
Brokerage Firms     Insurance Companies	Bank relationship manager     Gernausta finance manager
• Insurance Companies	Corporate finance manager
• Investment Companies	
Non-Financial Corporations     Covernment Agencies	
Government Agencies     Human Resources Management	Human Resources Management
Human Resources Management	Human Resources Management
Manufacturing companies     Advantising firms	Logistics Agency Contract Specialist     Llygon Bosongo Specialist
Advertising firms	Human Resource Specialist     Gradit Managery
Banks     Batail componetions	Credit Manager      U.D. Consulist
Retail corporations	• HR Generalist
Consulting firms	• Leadership Consultant
Government agencies	Regional manager, Cisco Systems
Colleges and universities	Foreign service officer
International Business	International Business
• International companies	Project manager
Advertising and marketing firms	• Consultant
Consulting firms	Marketing analyst
Government agencies	<ul> <li>Advertising account manager</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>College and universities</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Director of international Operations</li> </ul>
	Foreign Service officer
	<ul> <li>Vice president of overseas division</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Director of international expansion</li> </ul>

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Management  • Manufacturing companies  • Advertising firms  • Banks  • Retail corporations  • Consulting firms  • Government agencies  • Colleges and universities	Management
Management Information Systems  • Airlines/Car Rental Firms  • Insurance companies  • Banks  • Colleges and universities  • Government agencies  • Consulting Firms  • Energy Companies  • Retail Companies	Management Information Systems  • Analyst/Programmer  • Business Analyst  • Database Administration  • Information Security Analyst  • Network Administration  • IT Auditor  • Web Developer  • Director of Applications  • Manager of Infrastructure
Marketing  Retailers  Advertising agencies  Marketing research companies  Service Organizations  Financial planning companies  Government agencies	Marketing  Retail store buyer  Marketing Analyst  Sales Representative  Retail Store team leader  Accounting Executive  Retail Management Analysis  Communications company marketing vice president
Risk Management  Corporate  Commercial Banking  Consulting Industry  Oil & Gas  Insurance  Investment Banking  Real Estate  Financial Services  Government	
<ul> <li>Supply Chain Management</li> <li>Distribution companies</li> <li>Third party logistics companies</li> <li>Consulting firms</li> <li>Retailers/Wholesalers</li> <li>Government agencies</li> </ul>	Supply Chain Management  Logistics Analyst  Corporate Management  Warehouse Supervisor  Buyer  Operations Manager  Buyer-Corporate Supply Chain

## **O**UTREACH COLLEGE OF CONTINUING **E**DUCATION

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Aviation	Aviation
• Airports	Air Traffic Controller
Aircraft Leasing and Sales Company	Airport Manager
<ul> <li>All branches of the U.S. military</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Armed Forces Pilot and Officer</li> </ul>
Boeing	Aviation Insurance Agent
• Cessna	Corporation or Airline Manager
Commercial airlines	• FAA-AVN
Federal Aviation Administration	Flight Dispatcher
• Raytheon	Flight Instructors
<ul> <li>Regional Carriers (Express Jet, American Eagle, Jet Blue)</li> </ul>	Flight Schedule Coordinator
• UPS	Flight Test Pilot
	NTSB Accident Investigator
	Airline Pilot
	Safety Inspector
	• Sight Seeing Pilot
	Technical writer, Cessna
	• Agent, CIA
	Fleet Manager
	Business planning analyst, Boeing
	Corporate Pilot
	Corporate Aviation Communication Manager
	Airline Systems Planner

#### **Mewbourne College of Earth & Energy**

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Petroleum Engineering  ExxonMobil  Halliburton  ConocoPhillips  BP Global  OGE Energy Corp.  Chesapeake Energy  Anadarko Petroleum Corp.  Government agencies  Drilling equipment manufacturers  Oil and gas consulting firms	Petroleum Engineering
Geology  Petroleum industry  Independent drilling companies  Large and small consulting firms  Energy companies  Government agencies  Universities	Geology
Environmental Geology  • Energy companies  • Environmental consulting firms  • Government agencies  • Independent drilling companies  • Petroleum industry  • Universities	<ul> <li>Environmental Geology</li> <li>Geologist</li> <li>Federal science project manager</li> <li>Engineering geologist</li> <li>Environmental geologist</li> <li>Corporate environmental coordinator</li> <li>Environmental engineer</li> <li>Environmental analyst</li> </ul>
Geophysics  • Petroleum industry  • Universities  • Large and small consulting firms  • Energy companies  • Government agencies	Geophysics
Paleontology	Paleontology  Researcher  Engineer  Curator's assistant  Consulting Paleontologist  Geologist  Topographic surveyor  Natural History Museum Curator  University Professor
Petroleum Geology  • Petroleum industry  • Independent drilling companies  • Large and small consulting firms  • Energy companies  • Government agencies  • Universities	Petroleum Geology  • Geologist  • Federal science project manager  • Natural Resources company  • Drilling engineer  • Exploration geologist  • Petroleum engineer

## JEANNINE RAINBOLT COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Early Childhood Education	Early Childhood Education
Early childhood development centers	Kindergarten teacher
Head Start centers, preschools/daycares	Grade school teacher
Elementary/middle/ junior high schools	Reading support specialist
<ul> <li>private schools/ boarding schools</li> </ul>	
• school districts	
non-profit organizations, community organizations	
learning/ tutoring centers	
public and private universities	
• textbook publishers	
• state & federal agencies	
Elementary Education	Elementary Education
Early childhood development centers	Special education teacher
Head Start centers, preschools/daycares	High school principal
Elementary/middle/ junior high schools	High school teacher
private schools/ boarding schools	University Professor
• school districts	Elementary school teacher
• non-profit organizations, community organizations	
• learning/ tutoring centers	
public and private universities	
textbook publishers	
• state & federal agencies	
World Language Education	World Language Education
Early childhood development centers	French, German, Latin, or Spanish teacher
Head Start centers, preschools/daycares	University Professor
Elementary/middle/ junior high schools	Silversity Professor
private schools/ boarding schools	
• school districts	
• non-profit organizations, community organizations	
• learning/ tutoring centers	
public and private universities	
• textbook publishers	
• state & federal agencies	
Language Arts Education	Language Arts Education
Early childhood development centers	High School English teacher
Head Start centers, preschools/daycares	Seventh-grade teacher
Elementary/middle/ junior high schools	Literature teacher
private schools/ boarding schools	Public School Teacher
• school districts	University Professor
non-profit organizations, community organizations	- omversity reviessor
• learning/ tutoring centers	
public and private universities	
• textbook publishers	
• state & federal agencies	
Mathematics Education	Mathematics Education
Early childhood development centers	High School Math teacher
Head Start centers, preschools/daycares	University Professor
Elementary/middle/ junior high schools	- Shirefally Froicason
private schools/ boarding schools	
• school districts	
non-profit organizations, community organizations	
• learning/ tutoring centers	
public and private universities	
textbook publishers	
state & federal agencies	
- state is rederal agenties	

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Science Education  • Early childhood development centers  • Head Start centers, preschools/daycares  • Elementary/middle/ junior high schools  • private schools/ boarding schools  • school districts  • non-profit organizations, community organizations  • learning/ tutoring centers  • public and private universities  • textbook publishers  • state & federal agencies	Science Education  High school science teacher  Biology teacher  Biology and physics teacher  Junior high school teacher/counselor  University Professor
Social Studies Education  Early childhood development centers  Head Start centers, preschools/daycares  Elementary/middle/ junior high schools  private schools/ boarding schools  school districts  non-profit organizations, community organizations  learning/ tutoring centers  public and private universities  textbook publishers  state & federal agencies	Social Studies Education  • High School Teacher  • Teacher/coach  • Teacher  • University Professor
Special Education  Early childhood development centers  Head Start centers, preschools/daycares  Elementary/middle/ junior high schools  private schools/ boarding schools  school districts  non-profit organizations, community organizations  learning/ tutoring centers  public and private universities  textbook publishers  state & federal agencies	<ul> <li>Special Education</li> <li>High School Resource teacher</li> <li>Special education teacher</li> <li>University Professor</li> </ul>

## **G**ALLOGLY **C**OLLEGE OF **E**NGINEERING

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Computer Science	Computer Science
<ul> <li>Federal Bureau of Investigation</li> </ul>	• IT Specialist
• IBM	Software Developer/Engineer
• L-3 Communications Integrated Systems	Server Technician
RiskMetrics, Inc.	Senior programmer manager
• Raytheon	
• Dell	
Engineering	Engineering
Government agencies	Project management engineer, product engineer
_	
Petroleum companies     Manufacturing companies	Mechanical engineer     Scientist
Manufacturing companies	• Scientist
• Computer companies	Electrical engineer
Communications companies	Planning engineer
Aircraft manufacturers	Highway designer
	Material engineer
	Environmental engineer
Aerospace Engineering	Aerospace Engineering
<ul> <li>U.S. Department of Defense</li> </ul>	• Pilot
• Airlines	<ul> <li>Systems engineer</li> </ul>
• NASA	Development engineer
Aeronautics manufacturers	<ul> <li>Space shuttle testing/special projects engineer</li> </ul>
	University Professor
Architectural Engineering	Architectural Engineering
Engineering firms	Designer/engineer
Building companies	Construction services manager
Consulting firms	Project engineer
Energy corporations	University Professor
Government agencies	• Offiversity Professor
<del>-</del>	Diama dian Farina ania e
Biomedical Engineering	Biomedical Engineering
Medical research laboratories	Clinical engineer
• Universities	• Technical sales engineer
	Industrial-based engineer
	Staff engineer
Chemical Engineering	Chemical Engineering
Industrial firms	<ul> <li>Process engineer</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Oil and gas companies</li> </ul>	Field engineer
<ul> <li>Pharmaceutical companies</li> </ul>	• Facilities engineer
<ul> <li>Public health services</li> </ul>	Research engineer
<ul> <li>Consulting firms</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Product manager</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Chemical companies</li> </ul>	Research environmental engineer
Oil field supply firms	<ul> <li>Manufacturing area supervisor</li> </ul>
Government agencies	
Civil Engineering	Civil Engineering
Engineering firms	Design engineer
Government agencies	• Engineering analyst
Offshore platform manufacturers	Project engineer
Construction industry	Technical support engineer
- Construction maded y	Research scientist
	<ul><li>Engineering manager</li><li>University Professor</li></ul>
Computer Engineering	·
Computer Engineering	Computer Engineering
• Computer companies	• IT administrator
Communications companies	Program manager
Software developers	Software engineer/developer
Technology companies	Systems engineer, field engineer
<ul> <li>Aerospace and defense companies</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Computer program analyst/programmer</li> </ul>

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Electrical Engineering	Electrical Engineering
<ul> <li>Environmental Engineering</li> <li>Government agencies</li> <li>Environmental consulting firms</li> <li>Universities</li> <li>Large corporations</li> <li>Engineering firms</li> </ul>	Environmental Engineering  • Design engineer  • Environmental project engineer  • Environmental engineer  • Staff scientist
Industrial and Systems Engineering  • Automobile and aerospace manufacturers  • Healthcare organizations  • Computer manufacturers  • Transportation & distribution companies  • Energy or Entertainment companies  • Government agencies  • Law or Consulting firms  • Small businesses	<ul> <li>Industrial and Systems Engineering</li> <li>Consultant</li> <li>Lean manufacturing champion</li> <li>Ergonomics engineer</li> <li>Industrial engineer</li> <li>Quality engineer</li> <li>Projects director</li> </ul>
Mechanical Engineering	<ul> <li>Mechanical Engineering</li> <li>Mechanical engineer</li> <li>Field engineer</li> <li>Design engineer</li> <li>Production engineer</li> <li>Operations engineer</li> <li>Advanced products engineer</li> <li>Project manager</li> <li>University professor</li> </ul>
Engineering Physics	Engineering Physics  • Mechanical engineer  • Field engineer  • Design engineer  • Production engineer  • Operations engineer  • Products engineer  • Project manager  • University professor
Environmental Science	Environmental Science

#### WEITZENHOFFER FAMILY COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Art History	Art History
• Museums	Museum of Art Curator, Registrar, Director
Art galleries and auction houses	• Professor
• Libraries	Art Auction House Specialist
State and regional historical societies	Visual Arts Coalition Director
Colleges and universities	
Art, Technology & Culture	Art, Technology & Culture
Film and video productions companies	Associate Director, Brett Weston Archive
Design and photography studios	• Intern/Production Assistant
Arts organizations	<ul> <li>Independent artist</li> </ul>
• Museums	Writer/Editor
News and media organizations	Photographer, Associated Press
Academic institutions	University Professor
Art: Studio Arts	Art: Studio Arts
Professional Artist or Art Consultant	Gallery Owners
Art Organizations or Conservators	Professional Artists
Movie & Film productions, Special Effects Studios	Museum Curators
• Set Designers	Commercial Printmakers
Art restorers and Curators	Designers
Museums and Galleries	Art Administrators
Public Art Agencies	Professors
Production development/modeling	110(633013
Television/Advertising	
Foundries, Ceramic Engineers, Metal Fabricators	
Fine Art Printing, Print Production Studios, Archives	
Art: Visual Communications	Art: Visual Communications
Design firms	Designers
Advertising firms	• Editors
Architecture firms	Professional Artists
Multimedia firms	• Producer
Interactive firms	University Professor
Non-Profit organizations	• Offiversity Froressor
Dance: Ballet	Dance: Ballet
Dance: Ballet     Dance Theatre of Harlem	Ballet teacher
Nevada Dance Theatre     Coorgin Pallet	Ballet company marketing specialist/public relations     Ballet company member, ballet company director.
Georgia Ballet     Restan Ballet	Ballet company member, ballet company director     Ballet and army director
Boston Ballet     Desfersional dense companies	Ballet academy director     Arta Council Outrooch Somilians Director
Professional dance companies	Arts Council Outreach Services Director     Director
Dance schools     Colleges and universities	University Professor
Colleges and universities	D M I D D (
Dance: Modern Dance Performance	Dance: Modern Dance Performance
Dance companies	Dance academy instructor, Dance school owner
• Dance schools	Opera company director
Entertainment corporations	Dance company dancer/instructor
• Theater companies	Cruise line dancer
Colleges and universities	University professor
Drama	Drama
Regional Theatres	Theater company director
• Talent Agencies	Lighting Designer
Broadway	Theatre Group Sales Manager
• Commercials	• Pyrotechnician
• Theme Parks	Theatre company stage manager/technical director
Production Companies	<ul> <li>TV/Film/Broadway/National Tour/Commercial Actor</li> </ul>
• Universities	Motion Picture Writer & Director
	College Professor
	<ul> <li>Playwright</li> </ul>

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Music: Brass Instruments	Music: Brass Instruments
Public School Music Programs     Symphony Orchastras	High school music teacher     Orchestra member
Symphony Orchestras     Military Bands	<ul><li>Orchestra member</li><li>Private lesson instructor</li></ul>
Military Bands     University Music Departments	
<ul><li> University Music Departments</li><li> Recording studios</li></ul>	<ul><li>Accompanist</li><li>Solo performer</li></ul>
Broadway show pit orchestras	University professor
Stage productions	• Offiversity professor
• Cruise ships	
Music: Composition	Music: Composition
Opera houses	High school music teacher
• Symphony orchestras	• Composer
• Arts agencies	Private lesson instructor
Colleges and schools	• Accompanist
Music publishing companies	• Solo performer
	Orchestra director
	Music store owner
	University Professor
	<ul> <li>Publishing house curriculum representative</li> </ul>
Music Education	Music Education
Public school districts	<ul> <li>Public school band/choral music director</li> </ul>
Private schools	Music teacher
<ul> <li>Colleges and universities</li> </ul>	Church music director
Self-employed	University Professor
	Music studio owner
Music: General Fine Arts	Music: General Fine Arts
Theater companies	Artistic coordinator and casting director
Private music schools	College music instructor
Entertainment companies	Secondary school music teacher
<ul> <li>Secondary schools</li> </ul>	Music librarian
<ul> <li>Colleges and universities</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Motion picture company publicist</li> </ul>
	• Theatre company vocal coach
	• Talent scout
Music: Percussion	Music: Percussion
Arts agencies	<ul> <li>High school music teacher</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Colleges and universities</li> </ul>	Orchestra member
Secondary schools	Private lesson instructor
<ul> <li>Music publishing companies</li> </ul>	• Solo performer
Opera houses	University Professor
Orchestras	
Music: Piano & Organ	Music: Piano & Organ
• Opera houses	High school music teacher
Symphony orchestras	Orchestra member
Arts agencies	Private lesson instructor
Colleges and schools	• Accompanist
Music publishing companies	• Solo performer
	Piano studio owner     University Professors
	University Professor     Church Opposite
Marie Chierale de la character	Church Organist  Assis String Leader assets
Music: String Instruments	Music: String Instruments
Opera houses     Summ house and hostings	High school music teacher     Orde setup or orde or
• Symphony orchestras	Orchestra member
• Arts agencies	Private lesson instructor     Called a serious and a
■ PUDIIC SCHOOIS	• University Professor
<ul><li>Colleges</li><li>Music publishing companies</li><li>Public Schools</li></ul>	<ul> <li>Solo performer</li> <li>Festival of Arts director</li> <li>University Professor</li> </ul>

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Music: Voice	Music: Voice
Opera houses	High school/middle school music teacher
• Choirs	Opera singer
Vocal ensembles	Private lesson instructor
Colleges and schools	Choir member
Stage companies	University Professor
	Theatre Performer
	Church music director
Music: Woodwinds	Music: Woodwinds
Opera houses	High school music teacher
Symphony orchestras	Orchestra member
Arts agencies	<ul> <li>Private lesson instructor</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Colleges and schools</li> </ul>	• Accompanist
<ul> <li>Music publishing companies</li> </ul>	• Solo performer
	<ul> <li>Music store sales associate</li> </ul>
	Music therapist
	• Church Parish musician
	University Professor
Musical Theatre	Musical Theatre
Broadway theatre	<ul> <li>National Touring Company Actor</li> </ul>
Film industry	Regional Theatre Actor
<ul> <li>Theme parks and Cruise lines</li> </ul>	Stage Actor
<ul> <li>Dinner theaters</li> </ul>	Cruise Line Actor
<ul> <li>Regional theatres</li> </ul>	Broadway Actor
	• Film Actor
	• Theatre Producer
	Theatre Director
	Choreographer
	• Theme Park Actor

# COLLEGE OF INTERNATIONAL STUDIES

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
International & Area Studies	International & Area Studies
United Nations	<ul> <li>Program coordinator &amp; resource developer</li> </ul>
• U.S. Department of State	<ul> <li>Church mission intern, Prague, the Czech Republic</li> </ul>
European Union	<ul> <li>Jobs with the Peace Corps, Fiji and China</li> </ul>
Peace Corps	University Professor
Government agencies	<ul> <li>Teacher of English as a Second Language</li> </ul>
American Foreign Service Association	Hotel manager overseas
<ul> <li>International organizations</li> </ul>	• Agent, CIA
<ul> <li>Multinational corporations</li> </ul>	International protocol officer
World Neighbors	Legislative liaison
Council of Foreign Relations	• Legal counsel
Organization of American States	
<ul> <li>International Committee of the Red Cross</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>International Relations and Security Network</li> </ul>	

# **G**AYLORD **C**OLLEGE OF **J**OURNALISM & **M**ASS **C**OMMUNICATION

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Advertising  • Ad agencies  • Graphic design studios  • Major corporations  • Media companies  • Internet companies  • Manufacturers  • Pharmaceutical sales companies  Creative Media Production  • Commercial & Public Television Stations  • Commercial Radio Stations  • Wire & Syndication Services  • Filmmakers & Corporations	Advertising  Interactive media designer  Media buyer  Account manager  Creative associate  Account executive  Copywriter  Creative Media Production  Audio producer, television producer  Camera operator  Graphics editor  Reporter  Weathercaster, Sportscaster  Director of marketing and media/TV research
Journalism  Newspapers  Magazines  Associated Press  Media companies  Large corporations  Online outlets  Trade Publications  Television & radio conglomerates	<ul> <li>Entertainment company executive producer</li> <li>Journalism</li> <li>Newspaper travel editor</li> <li>Magazine managing editor</li> <li>Newspaper Reporter</li> <li>News organization bureau chief</li> <li>Newspaper Journalist</li> <li>Press Corp journalist</li> <li>Television news journalist</li> <li>Magazine correspondent</li> </ul>
Professional Writing  • Publishing houses  • Educational journals  • Government agencies  • Corporate publications  • Online publications  • Magazines	Professional Writing  Newspaper copy desk chief  Public Relations Coordinator  Copywriter  Film festival promotional writer  Scriptwriter  Speechwriter  Editor  Author
<ul> <li>Public Relations</li> <li>Public relations and advertising agencies</li> <li>Entertainment companies</li> <li>Non-profit groups</li> <li>Professional sports teams</li> <li>Corporations</li> <li>Political consultancies</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Public Relations</li> <li>University special events coordinator</li> <li>Corporate public relations/media coordinator</li> <li>Nonprofit public relations specialist</li> <li>Public Relations firm account manager</li> <li>Corporate special events director</li> <li>Lobbyist</li> <li>Fund-raising consultant</li> <li>Advertising and public relations representative</li> </ul>

# COLLEGE OF LAW

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
• Law Firms	• Lawyer
Business & Industry	Judicial Clerk
Government	• Paralegal
<ul> <li>Colleges/Universities</li> </ul>	University Professor
• Courts	University Legal Counsel

## **CLASS SCHEDULE**

## Fall and Spring Class Schedule Policies and Guidelines

Standard Two-day or Three-day 3-Credit Hour Lecture Classes

Period	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
7:30 - 8:20	X		X		X
7:30 - 8:45		X		X	
8:30 - 9:20	Х		Х		Х
9:00 - 10:15		X		X	
9:30 - 10:20	X		X		X
10:30 - 11:20	X		X		X
10:30 - 11:45		X		X	
11:30 - 12:20	X		X		Х
12:00 - 1:15		X		X	
12:30 - 1:20	X		X		Х
1:30 - 2:20	X		X		Х
1:30 - 2:45	X		X		
1:30 - 2:45		X		X	
2:30 - 3:20	X		X		Х
3:00 - 4:15	X		X		
3:00 - 4:15		X		X	
3:30 - 4:20	X		X		X
4:30 - 5:45	X		X		
4:30 - 5:45		X		X	

Note: Two-day classes on Monday and Wednesday must be scheduled after 1:30 PM.

#### Clock hour requirements for Lecture Classes for Credit

Classes must meet a minimum of 800 minutes for each credit hour per semester.

- One Credit Hour Lecture Classes (800 minutes total)
  - a. Class meets 50 minutes one day a week.
- Two Credit Hour Lecture Classes (1600 minutes total)
  - a. Class meets 50 minutes twice a week.
- b. Class meets 110 minutes one day a week.
- Three Credit Hour Lecture Classes (2400 minutes total)
  - a. Class meets 50 minutes three days a week.
  - b. Class meets 75 minutes two days a week.
  - c. Class meets 160 minutes one day a week.
- Four or Five Credit Hour Lecture Classes (3200 or 4000 minutes)
  - a. Class meets 50 minutes a day, four or five days a week.

## **Clock Hour Requirements for Laboratories**

- Laboratories which are given for credit must meet a minimum of 100 minutes for each credit hour per week.
- Laboratories for which no credit hours are earned have no fixed meeting time and can be scheduled for a time period recommended by the department as long as class time complies with State Regents' regulations

## **Distribution of Classes**

- This system applies to all undergraduate and graduate lecture classes and all regularly scheduled seminar and discussion sections between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 4:20 p.m. It does not apply to classes in the Summer Session.
- Each department may not schedule more than the allotted number of contact hours (a contact hour equals 50 minutes of class time) in any one-hour time slot each week between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 4:20 p.m., according to the allocation designated in the instructions distributed to departments. The total number of contact hours for each department is taken from the previous corresponding semester and is equal to the total number of contact hours taught in classroom activities described above.
- Classes scheduled at 7:30 a.m., 4:30 p.m., evening classes, and Saturday classes may be scheduled at the discretion of the department.
- Large lecture sections requiring classroom space for 100 or more students must be distributed evenly through the schedule to avoid scheduling conflicts for students who must satisfy certain degree requirements.

#### **Guideline Statements**

- The Academic Regulations Committee is fully aware that no single rule can be followed mechanically by all departments. However, the spirit of the rule must be followed if we are to build a workable schedule within the existing space limitations.
- Any class which requires a uniform examination must be identified in the initial class schedule request. (Departments giving departmental exams during the semester who wish to have these dates published in the Class Schedule should provide these dates on a separate memo submitted along with your schedule requests.)
- A department, or school, or college unable to comply with scheduling regulations should consult with the Office of Classroom Management for assistance.

## Summer Session Class Schedule Policies and Guidelines

## **Lecture Type Instruction**

Four-week and eight-week classes are based on five days per week (MTWRF). Please see schedule below. **ANY DEVIATION FROM THE APPROVED SCHEDULE WILL REQUIRE THE APPROVAL OF THE PROVOST.** 

	Start Time	<b>End Time</b>								
	5 CR/HR		4 CR/HR		3 CR/HR		2 CR/HR		1 CR/HR	
4 Week					8:00	10:00	8:00	9:20	8:00	8:40
					10:30	12:30	10:30	11:50	10:30	11:10
					1:00	3:00	1:00	2:20	1:00	1:40
8 Week	8:00	9:40	8:00	9:20	8:00	9:00	8:00	8:40	8:00	8:20
	10:30	12:10	10:30	11:50	10:30	11:30	10:30	11:10	10:30	10:50
	1:00	2:40	1:00	2:20	1:00	2:00	1:00	1:40	1:00	1:20

## **Summer Specific Information**

## **Student Registration and Guideline Statements**

The Provost recommends that Departments and Deans give serious consideration to offering classes in all blocks of the summer term. The primary purpose of the multiple block format is to allow greater flexibility in the scheduling of classes, with the intent of expanding course offerings during the Summer Session.

Potential Strategies to keep in mind when meeting these goals:

- 1. Don't load up on first four or eight week classes.
- 2. Identify sequential courses that can be offered in back-to-back blocks.
- 3. Identify courses that would be open to freshman and transfer students.
- 4. Required major courses.
- 5. Courses normally only offered in spring or fall (allow students an opportunity to get back on track)
- 6. Popular transfer courses.
- Students may enroll in a combination of four and eight week courses pursuant to maximum hour regulations.
- REGISTRATION. Students who wish to take 2<sup>nd</sup> 4-weeks (July) will be allowed to enroll during the normal registration periods up to the beginning of classes. Any advisement or permission requirements will remain in effect.
- ADD/DROP REGULATIONS. Because of the intensive format of the summer parts-of-term, students will be allowed to add courses only through the second day of classes for that particular session, unless given permission by the instructor and student's dean to enroll later.
- REFUND REGULATIONS. The refund period for four week courses is the first three days of classes. The refund period for eight week courses is the first five days of classes.
- In order to meet State Regent's contact-hour regulations the summer session calendar will contain 20 class days of instruction for 4-week classes and 40 days of instruction for 8-week classes. Courses such as thesis and dissertation will be listed for 8 weeks (June/July). Holidays are Independence Day, July 4<sup>th</sup>. There will be no classes on July 3<sup>rd</sup>.

# College of Law Credit for Classroom Instruction

## **CREDIT FOR CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION**

Students are required to complete 90 credit hours to graduate. Each hour of classroom credit is based on at least 50 minutes of direct faculty instruction. For each credit hour of classroom instruction, students shall spend, on average, a minimum of 2 hours (based on a 60-minute hour) on out-of-class work during the semester.

## **FALL AND SPRING TERMS**

- A four-credit course will ordinarily meet for 200 minutes each week for 14 weeks, followed by an examination period. Students are expected to spend, on average, a minimum of 8 hours on out-of-class work per week during the semester.
- A three-credit course will ordinarily meet for 150 minutes each week, followed by an examination period. Students are expected to spend, on average, a minimum of 6 hours on out-of-class work per week during the semester.
- A two-credit course will ordinarily meet for 100 minutes each week, followed by an examination period. Students are expected to spend, on average, a minimum of 4 hours on out-of-class work per week during the semester.
- A one-credit course will ordinarily meet for 50 minutes each week, followed by an examination period. Students are expected to spend, on average, a minimum of 2 hours on out-of-class work per week during the semester.
- If a class does not meet every week or does not have an examination, an equivalent amount of time will be allocated during the term to direct classroom instruction and student out-of-class work per week.

## **SUMMER TERM**

- A four-credit course will ordinarily meet for 400 minutes each week for 7 weeks, followed by an examination period. Students are expected to spend, on average, a minimum of 16 hours on out-of-class work per week during the term.
- A three-credit course will ordinarily meet for 300 minutes each week for 7 weeks, followed by an examination period. Students are expected to spend, on average, a minimum of 12 hours on out-of-class work per week during the term.
- A two-credit course will ordinarily meet for 200 minutes each week for 7 weeks, followed by an examination period Students are expected to spend, on average, a minimum of 8 hours on out-of-class work per week during the term.
- A one-credit course will ordinarily meet for 100 minutes each week for 7 weeks, followed by an examination period. Students are expected to spend, on average, a minimum of 4 hours on out-of-class work per week during the term.
- If a class does not meet every week or does not have an examination, an equivalent amount of time will be allocated during the term to direct classroom instruction and student out-of-class work per week.

# **FACULTY & DEGREES HELD**

LAST NAME Abbas	<b>FIRST NAME</b> June	MIDDLE INIT M	<b>DEGREE</b> PHD	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Doctoral research & professional practice
Abbott	Braden	K	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Abdali	Narges		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Aboserwal	Nafati	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Abousleiman	Younane		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Abraham	Eric	R	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Abramson	Julia	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ackmann	Rodney	F	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Adair	Melissa	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
Adams	Curt		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Adamson	Tiffany	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Adcox	William	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MEE	Masters level degree
Afanasiev	Illia	0	BS	Bachelors level degree
Ahmed	Ramadan	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Akarepi	Ekaterini		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Akin	Kaan		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Al Ibadi	Adnan	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Al Masri	Mohammad	S	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Alavi	Roksana		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Albert	John	Р	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Allen	Daniel	C	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Allen	FIRST NAME Emma	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Allen	Garrett	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
Allen	Janet	K	MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Allen	Katie	R	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Alpers	Benjamin	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Alston	Garrett	D	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Altan	Mustafa	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Alvarez Rueda	Laura	V	BE	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ambrosini	Armand	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Anderson	Daniel	M	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Anderson	David	K	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Anderson	Eric	Н	MFA	Masters level degree
Anderson	Gary	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Anderson	Kermyt	G	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Anderson	Kevin	W	MA	Masters level degree
Anderson	Ronald	Н	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Andres Montecatini	Esther		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Andrews	Candace	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Andrews	Richard	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Antell	Karen	E	MA	Masters level degree
Antonio	John	К	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Antonucci	FIRST NAME Melissa	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Apanasov	Boris	N	MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Arana	Miranda	В	MFA	Masters level degree
Arczynski	Alexis		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Arlota	Carolina	S	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MSL	Masters level degree
Armer	Christine	В	BA	Bachelors level degree
Arshadi	Amir		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Arthur	Ami	T	MA	Masters level degree
Arthur	Larry	D	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
Ashby	Michael	Т	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Askew	Rilla	J	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Asprey	Stuart	J	BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Aswad	Evelyn	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Atiquzzaman	Mohammed		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Attar	Peter	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Audas	Christina		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Avery	Elizabeth	Α	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Avery	Jim		MA	Masters level degree
Ayres	Frances	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Babu	Kesavan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Baca	Alvaro	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
Bacher	Sabrina	V	MA	Masters level degree
Backus	Mary Sue		JD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Baer	FIRST NAME Howard	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> PHD	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Doctoral research & professional practice
Bailey	Robert		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Baines	Lawrence		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Baishya	Amit	R	MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bakke	Tor Erik		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Baldwin	James	D	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ballard	Keith	E	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Balukas	Denise	L	BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Banas	John	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bandari	Chandrasekhar		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bannet	Eve	Т	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Banz	Martha	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Barakat	Hossam		BA	Bachelors level degree
Barboza	Bruno	U	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Barker	Kash	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Barker	Peter		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Barksdale	Gary	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Barman	Samir		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Barnes	Brenda	Н	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Barnes	Dylan	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Barnes	Ronald	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Baron	Edward	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Barreda Tello	Patricia		MA	Masters level degree
Barrett	Catherine	J	BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Barrett	FIRST NAME Roland	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> PHD	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Doctoral research & professional practice
Barry	Colin		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bartlett	Robert	В	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Bartley	Laura	E	BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Barwick	Katherine	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Basaldu	Robert	C	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Basara	Jeffrey	В	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Basic	Rozmeri		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bass	Loretta	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bates	Alyssa	V	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Bauch	Nicholas	В	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Baughman	Melissa	M	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Baumgartner	Christopher	M	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Beach	Sara	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Beard	Fred	K	MA	Masters level degree
Beck	Travis	W	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Beech	Iwona	В	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Beers	Courtney	L	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Begaye	Marwin	M	BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Beida	Rahama		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Beliveau	Ralph	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

Bemben         Debra         A         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Bemben         Michael         G         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Bement         Jason         A         AS         Associates Degree or equivalent           Bement         Leland         C         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Benson         Hugh         H         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Bergersen         Kyle         W         BS         Bachelors level degree           Bergey         Elizabeth         A         BS         Bachelors level degree           Bergey         Robert         A         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Berkowitz         Robert         A         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Berny         Kodi         L         BS         Bachelors level degree           Berny         Shannon         S         BA         Bachelors level degree           Bert         Shannon         S         BA         Bachelors level degree           Bessarabova         Lucas         BA         Bachelors level degree           Bessire <th><b>LAST NAME</b> Bell</th> <th>FIRST NAME Paul</th> <th>MIDDLE INIT B</th> <th><b>DEGREE</b> PHD</th> <th><b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Doctoral research &amp; professional practice</th>	<b>LAST NAME</b> Bell	FIRST NAME Paul	MIDDLE INIT B	<b>DEGREE</b> PHD	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Doctoral research & professional practice
Bernent       Jason       A       AS       Associates Degree or equivalent         Bement       Leland       C       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Benson       Hugh       H       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Bergersen       Kyle       W       BS       Bachelors level degree         Bergery       Elizabeth       A       BS       Bachelors level degree         Bergey       Robert       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Berkowitz       Robert       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Berry       Kodi       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         Bert       Shannon       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Bert       Shannon       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Bessarabova       Elena       MA       Masters level degree         Bessarabova       Elena       MA       Masters level degree         Bessire       Lucas       BA       Bachelors level degree         Bessire       Karen       B       BA       Bachelors level degree         Bethel       Karen       B       BA	Bemben	Debra	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bement       Leland       C       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Benson       Hugh       H       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Bergersen       Kyle       W       BS       Bachelors level degree         Bergey       Elizabeth       A       BS       Bachelors level degree         Bergey       Elizabeth       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Berkowitz       Robert       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Berry       Kodi       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         Berry       Shannon       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Bert       Shannon       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Bessarabova       Elena       MA       Masters level degree         Bessire       Lucas       MA       Masters level degree         Bessire       Lucas       BA       Bachelors level degree         Bethel       Karen       B       BA       Bachelors level degree         Bethel       Karen       B       BA       Bachelors level degree         Bethel       Ann       Masters level degree       MA<	Bemben	Michael	G	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Benson       Hugh       H       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Bergersen       Kyle       W       BS       Bachelors level degree         Bergey       Elizabeth       A       BS       Bachelors level degree         Bergey       Elizabeth       A       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree       MD Doctoral research & professional practice         Berkowitz       Robert       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Berry       Kodi       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree       MA       Masters level degree         Bert       Shannon       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Bessarabova       Elena       MA       Masters level degree         Bessire       Lucas       BA       Bachelors level degree         Bessire       BA       Bachelors level degree         Bethel       Karen       B       BA       Bachelors level degree         Bethel       Karen       B       BA       Bachelors level degree <td>Bement</td> <td>Jason</td> <td>Α</td> <td>AS</td> <td>Associates Degree or equivalent</td>	Bement	Jason	Α	AS	Associates Degree or equivalent
Bergersen       Kyle       W       BS       Bachelors level degree         Bergey       Elizabeth       A       BS       Bachelors level degree         Berkowitz       Robert       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Berry       Kodi       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         Bert       Shannon       S       BS       Bachelors level degree         Bert       Shannon       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Bessarabova       Elena       MA       Masters level degree         Bessarabova       Elena       MA       Masters level degree         Bessire       Lucas       BA       Bachelors level degree         MA       Masters level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Bethel       Karen       B       BA       Bachelors level degree         Bethel       Ann       MA       Masters level degree	Bement	Leland	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bergey  Elizabeth A A BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree MA Masters level degree MS MS Masters level degree MS	Benson	Hugh	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
BergeyElizabeth FranciscoA MS MASters level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practiceBerkowitzRobertAPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceBerryKodiLBS BS MSBachelors level degreeBertShannonS MA MASters level degreeBertShannonBA MA 	Bergersen	Kyle	W	BS	Bachelors level degree
Berkowitz Robert Rofia Robert Roman Robert				MS	Masters level degree
Berkowitz Robert A PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Berry Rodi Eberry Rodi Eb	Bergey	Elizabeth	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
Berkowitz       Robert       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Berry       Kodi       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         Bert       MS       Masters level degree         Bert       BA       Bachelors level degree         MA       Masters level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Bessarabova       Elena       MA       Masters level degree         Bessire       Lucas       BA       Bachelors level degree         MA       Masters level degree         Bethel       Karen       B       BA       Bachelors level degree         Bethke       Brandi       E       BA       Bachelors level degree         Bethel       Ann       Masters level degree       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Beutel       Ann       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Bhattacharjee       MS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>MS</td> <td>Masters level degree</td>				MS	Masters level degree
BerryKodiLBSBachelors level degreeBertShannonSBABachelors level degreeBessarabovaElenaMAMasters level degreeBessireLucasMAMasters level degreeBesthelLucasBABachelors level degreeBethelKarenBBABachelors level degreeBethelKarenBBABachelors level degreeBethkeBrandiEBABachelors level degreeBethelKarenBBABachelors level degreeBethkeBrandiEBABachelors level degreeBethelAnnMAMasters level degreeBeutelAnnPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceBhattacharjeeSuchismitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceBhattacharjeeSuchismitaBABachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreeBiddyQuentinLBSBachelors level degreeMEDMasters level degreeMEDMasters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bert Shannon S	Berkowitz	Robert	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bert Shannon S Annon S Annon Bessarabova Elena Lucas Bessire Lucas Bethel Max Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral re	Berry	Kodi	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
Bessarabova  Elena  Elena  MA  Masters level degree PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice				MS	Masters level degree
Bessarabova  Elena  Elena  MA  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BA  Bachelors level degree  MA  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BA  Bachelors level degree  BA  Bachelors level degree  MA  Masters level degree  MA  Masters level degree  MA  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BA  Bachelors level degree  MA  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BA  Bachelors level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BA  Bachelors level degree  MS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BA  BA  Bachelors level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BA  BA  Bachelors level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  MS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BA  MS  Masters level degree  MS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  MS  Masters level degree  MS  MS  Masters level degree  MS  MS  Masters level degree  MS  MS  Masters level degree	Bert	Shannon	S	BA	Bachelors level degree
Bessarabova  Elena  MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Bessire  Lucas  MA Masters level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Bethel Bethke Bethke Brandi E MA Bachelors level degree MA Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MA Masters level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Beutel Bhattacharjee  Suchismita  MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MS Masters level degree				MA	Masters level degree
Bessire  Lucas  Lucas  Bessire  Lucas  Bethel  Bethel  Bethke  Brandi  Bethke  Bethke  Brandi  Bethke				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bessire Lucas Lucas  AMA Masters level degree  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Bethle Bethke Bethke Brandi Beandi Be	Bessarabova	Elena		MA	Masters level degree
MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Bethel Karen B B BA Bachelors level degree Bethke Brandi E BRA Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree MA Masters level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Bhattacharjee Suchismita BA Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MS Masters level degree MED Masters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bethel Karen B BA Bachelors level degree Bethke Brandi E MA Masters level degree  Beutel Ann M PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Bhattacharjee Suchismita BA Bachelors level degree  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree  MS Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree  MBS Bachelors level degree  MBD Masters level degree	Bessire	Lucas		ВА	Bachelors level degree
Bethel Karen B BA Bachelors level degree  Bethke Brandi E BA Bachelors level degree  MA Masters level degree  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Beutel Ann M PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Bhattacharjee Suchismita BA Bachelors level degree  MS Masters level degree  MS Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BBA Bachelors level degree  MS Masters level degree  MS Bachelors level degree  MED Masters level degree				MA	Masters level degree
Bethke Brandi E Brandi Brandi Brandi Bachelors level degree  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Beutel Ann M PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Bhattacharjee Suchismita BA Bachelors level degree  MS Masters level degree  MS Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Biddy Quentin L BS Bachelors level degree  MED Masters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Beutel Ann M PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Bhattacharjee Suchismita BA Bachelors level degree  MS Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MS Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Biddy Quentin L BS Bachelors level degree  MED Masters level degree	Bethel	Karen	В	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Beutel Ann M PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Bhattacharjee Suchismita BA Bachelors level degree  MS Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MS Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Biddy Quentin L BS Bachelors level degree  MED Masters level degree	Bethke	Brandi	E	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Beutel Ann M PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Bhattacharjee Suchismita BA Bachelors level degree  MS Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Biddy Quentin L BS Bachelors level degree  MED Masters level degree				MA	Masters level degree
Bhattacharjee Suchismita BA Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Biddy Quentin L BS Bachelors level degree MED Masters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Biddy Quentin L BS Bachelors level degree MED Masters level degree	Beutel	Ann	М	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Biddy Quentin L BS Bachelors level degree MED Masters level degree	Bhattacharjee	Suchismita		ВА	Bachelors level degree
Biddy Quentin L BS Bachelors level degree  MED Masters level degree				MS	Masters level degree
MED Masters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
	Biddy	Quentin	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
	•	·		MED	•
bleffildit bacifelois level degree	Bierman	James	E	ВА	Bachelors level degree
MA Masters level degree				MA	_
Biggerstaff Michael I PHD Doctoral research & professional practice	Biggerstaff	Michael	1	PHD	•
Biggs Robyn BS Bachelors level degree		Robyn		BS	
PHD Doctoral research & professional practice		•		PHD	•
Bingham Christopher M BA Bachelors level degree	Bingham	Christopher	М	ВА	
Bisel Ryan S MA Masters level degree		·			<b>G</b>
PHD Doctoral research & professional practice		•			_
Bishop Catherine E BS Bachelors level degree	Bishop	Catherine	E		
MS Masters level degree	· r				_
PHD Doctoral research & professional practice					•

<b>LAST NAME</b> Black	FIRST NAME Christopher	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> D	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Black	Ervin	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Blanchard	Jessica	W	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bluestein	Howard	В	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Boak	Jeremy	М	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bodine	David	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bodurka	Jerzy	Α	MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Boeck	David	L	MA	Masters level degree
Boettcher	Michael	J	NG	Not Graduated
Bogan	Donald	Т	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Boggs	Bruce	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Boggs	Serafina		MA	Masters level degree
Bolen	Ronald	E	BBA	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bolino	Ana	V	MBA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bolino	Mark	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bonifay	Vincent		MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Boothe	Alexander	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
Borden	Rebecca	S	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Borowska	Lesya		MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bosse	Eric	E	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Bourne	Christina		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bowlan	Michael	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree

<b>LAST NAME</b> Boyd	<b>FIRST NAME</b> Katrina	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> G	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Boyd	Shane	K	BA	Bachelors level degree
Bozorgi	Khosrow		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bracic	Ana		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bradford	Alfred	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bradley	Bret	Н	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bradshaw	Amy	C	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bradshaw	James	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Brady	Noel		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Brady	Shane	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bramlett	Gary	L	NG	Not Graduated
Bramlett	Georgina	L	NG	Not Graduated
Branch	Mary	G	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Brandes	Joyce	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Brandt	Mary	D	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Branham	Lady	J	MA	Masters level degree
Branscum	Paul	W	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Brayfield	Bradley	Р	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Bredeson	Jon	G	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Brewster	Keith	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bridge	Eli	S	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Č			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
				•

LAST NAME Briggs	FIRST NAME Nicholas	MIDDLE INIT M	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bright	Eric	G	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Brister	Kaitlin	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Britt	Brian	Α	MFA	Masters level degree
Brittan	Anne Valerie	D	BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Brosnan	Kathleen	Α	BA	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Broughton	Richard	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Brown	Cecelia	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Brown	David	P	BS	Bachelors level degree
Brown	Ryan	P	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Brugar	Kristy	Α	BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Buchanan	Meghan	N	BFA	Bachelors level degree
Buchwald	Michael	C	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Buckley	Michael	R	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Bumm	Lloyd	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Burcham	Joel	Т	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Burge	Gregory	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Burge	Stephanie	W	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Burgess	Donald	W	MS	Masters level degree
Burgett	Anthony	W	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Burgett	Jennifer	L	BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Burke	Susan	К	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Burns	Thomas	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Burris	Alicia	0	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Burstein	Sarah		BA	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Busciglio	Daniela		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Busenitz	FIRST NAME Lowell	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> PHD	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Doctoral research & professional practice
Butko	Daniel	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Butler	Elizabeth	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Butler King	Renea	L	MA	Masters level degree
Butterfield	Kevin	C	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Butzer	Hans	E	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Byers	Lisa	G	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Byrd	Marilyn	Υ	BBA	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cahill	Alisa	W	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Cai	Shengxin		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cai	Zhihua		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cain	Aubrey	K	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Caldwell	Matthew	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Calhoun	Kristin	M	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Caliendo	Kevin	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Callaghan	Amy	V	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Callahan	Marjorie	Р	MA	Masters level degree
Callard	Jeffrey	G	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Campbell	Jason	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Campbell	Nicole	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cane Carrasco	James	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cao	Binrui		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cao	Jie		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cardott	Brian	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree

<b>LAST NAME</b> Carl	FIRST NAME John	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> D	<b>DEGREE</b> MA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Carlisle	Sharon	L	MS	Masters level degree
Carlson	Deven	E	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Carpenter	Brett	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Carstarphen	Meta	G	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Carter	Sara	R	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Carvallo	Mauricio	R	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Castleberry	Stephen	G	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Cavallo	Steven		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cavazos	Jenel	N	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cavieres Pinilla	Andres	F	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cerato	Amy	В	MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cermak	Leslie	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Chambers	Peggy	L	MA	Masters level degree
Chan	Kam Wai	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Chancellor	Jennifer		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHS	Doctoral research & professional practice
Chang	Julie	М	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Chang	Kuang Hua		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Chapman	Jesse	J	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Chappell	David	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Chapple	Constance		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

Chen         Xiaowel         MS         Masters level degree           Chen         Xiaowel         BS         Bachelors level degree           Cheney         Marshall         K         BA         Bachelors level degree           Cheney         Marshall         K         BA         Bachelors level degree           Cheng         Qi         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Cheng         Szeming         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Cheng         Boon Leng         BS         Baschelors level degree           Cheng         Boon Leng         BS         Baschelors level degree           Cheng         Verikata Suneel         MS         Masters level degree           Cheng         Verikata Suneel         MS         Masters level degree           Chester         Deborah         A         MS         Masters level degree           Childen         Eustra         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Childen         Eustra         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Childen         PhIII         Doctoral research & professional practice           Childen         PhIIII         Bachelors level degree <t< th=""><th><b>LAST NAME</b> Chavez Dominguez</th><th><b>FIRST NAME</b> Javier</th><th>MIDDLE INIT A</th><th><b>DEGREE</b> BS</th><th><b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree</th></t<>	<b>LAST NAME</b> Chavez Dominguez	<b>FIRST NAME</b> Javier	MIDDLE INIT A	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
Cheney         Marshall         K         BAS         Bachelors level degree           Cheney         Marshall         K         BA         Bachelors level degree           Cheney         Marshall         K         BA         Bachelors level degree           Cheng         Qi         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Cheng         Szeming         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Cheng         Szeming         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Cheng         Boon Leng         BS         Bachelors level degree           Cheng         Venkata Suneel         MS         Masters level degree           Chepuri         Venkata Suneel         MA         MA         Masters level degree           Chistar         Philli         Doctor				MS	Masters level degree
Cheney     Marshall				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cheney       Marshall       K       BA       Bachelors level degree         Cheng       Qi       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Cheng       Szeming       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Cheng       Szeming       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Cheng       Boon Leng       BS       Bachelors level degree         Cheng       Venkata Suneel       MS       Masters level degree         Kumar       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chepurl       Venkata Suneel       MS       Masters level degree         Kumar       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chester       Deborah       A       MA       Masters level degree         Chidambaram       Lakshmanan       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chilson       Christa       B       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chilson       Phillip       B       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chilson       Psilipin       B       Bachelors level degree         Chinthapally       Kiran       B       Bs Bachelors level degree         Chinthapally </td <td>Chen</td> <td>Xiaowei</td> <td></td> <td>BS</td> <td>Bachelors level degree</td>	Chen	Xiaowei		BS	Bachelors level degree
Cheng       Qi       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Cheng       Szeming       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Cheng       Szeming       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Cheng       Boon Leng       BS       Baschelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS       Masters level degree         Chepuri       Venkata Suneel       MS       Masters level degree         Chester       Deborah       A       MA       Masters level degree         Chidambaram       Lakshmanan       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chilson       Christa       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chilson       Phillip       B       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chilson       Phillip       B       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chilson       Phillip       B       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chinthapally       Kiran       B       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Choate       Jessica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choia				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cheng Qi Szeming PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Cheng Szeming PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Cheng Szeming PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Cheng Bon Leng BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Chepuri PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Chester Deborah A MA MASTER level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Chidambaram Lakshmanan PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Chidambaram Lakshmanan PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Chidambaram Philip B PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Chidambaram Philip B PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Chinthapally Riran BS Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Do	Cheney	Marshall	K	BA	Bachelors level degree
Cheng       Qi       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Cheng       Szeming       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Cheong       Bon Leng       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS       Masters level degree         Chepuri       Venkata Suneel       MS       Masters level degree         Kumar       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chester       Deborah       A       MA       Masters level degree         Chidambaram       Lakshmanan       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chilson       Christa       AA       Associates begree or equivalent         Chilson       Phillip       B       BAchelors level degree         Chilson       Phillip       B       Bachelors level degree         Chinthapally       Kiran       BS       Bachelors level degree         Chinthapally       Kiran       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choate       Jessica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choate       Lezlie       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Christan       Paul       G				MA	Masters level degree
Cheng       Szeming       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Cheong       Boon Leng       BS       Bachelors level degree         Cheong       PHBD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chepuri       Venkata Suneel Kumar       MS       Masters level degree         Chester       Deborah       A       MA       Masters level degree         Chilambaram       Lakshmanan       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chilson       Christa       AA       Associates begree or equivalent         Chilson       Phillip       B       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chinthapally       Kiran       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choate       Jessica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choate       Jessica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choil       Jessica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choate       Jessica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choate       Jessica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choate       Jessica       S       BA       Bachelors level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Chong       Boon Leng       BS       Bachelors level degree         Chepuri       Venkata Suneel Kumar       MS       Masters level degree         Chepuri       Venkata Suneel Kumar       MS       Masters level degree         Chester       Deborah       A       MA       Masters level degree         Childambaram       Lakshmanan       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chilson       Phillip       B       BA       Bachelors level degree         Chilson       Phillip       B       BA       Bachelors level degree         Chilson       Phillip       B       BS       Bachelors level degree         Chinthapally       Kiran       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choate       Jessica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choate       Passica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choil       Chang Yong       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choil       BS       Bachelors level degree         Christian       Lezlie       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Christman       Paul       G       MFA       Masters level degree         Christman       Paul	Cheng	Qi		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
House the professional practice of the profe	Cheng	Szeming		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Chepuri Venkata Suneel Kumar Venkata Suneel Kumar PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Rumar PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral	Cheong	Boon Leng		BS	Bachelors level degree
Chepuri       Yenkata Suneel Kumar       MS       Masters level degree         Chester       Deborah       A       MA       Masters level degree         Chidambaram       Lakshmanan       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chilson       Christa       AA       Associates Degree or equivalent         Chilson       Phillip       B       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chilson       Phillip       B       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chinthapally       Kiran       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choate       Jessica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choi       Jessica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choi       Jessica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree       MS       Masters level degree         Choi       Lezile       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Christian       Lezile       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Christman       David       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Churchman       David       S       BA       Ba				MS	Masters level degree
Kumar  Chester  Deborah  A  MA  Masters level degree  Chidambaram  Chilson  Christa  Chilson  Phillip  B  BA  Bachelors level degree  Chilson  Phillip  B  BA  Bachelors level degree  Chinthapally  Kiran  BS  Bachelors level degree  Choate  Choate  Chang Yong  Chang Yong  Christia  Christia  Chirista  Chang Yong  Christian  Christan  Christian  Charle  Christian  Christian  Charle  Christian  Christian  Charle  Christian				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Chester Deborah A MA Maters level degree Chidambaram Lakshmanan PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Chidambaram Lakshmanan PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Chilson End Christa BA Bachelors level degree equivalent BA Bachelors level degree equivalent BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Chilson Phillip BB PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Chinthapally Kiran BS Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Choate Jessica JBS Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Choi MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Choi PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Christian Paul G MFA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Chirchman David S BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Cifelli BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Cifelli BA BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Cifelli BA BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professio	Chepuri			MS	Masters level degree
Chidambaram       Lakshmanan       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chilson       Christa       AA       Associates Degree or equivalent         BA       Bachelors level degree         Chilson       Phillip       B       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chinthapally       Kiran       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choate       Jessica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choi       Chang Yong       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS       Masters level degree         Christian       Lezlie       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Christman       Paul       G       MFA       Masters level degree         Churchman       David       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Cichewicz       Robert       H       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Cifelli       Richard       L       BA       Bachelors level degree         Ciorba       Ioana       A       BA       Bachelors level degree         Ciorba       Ioana       A       BA       Bachelors level degree		Kumai		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Chilson       Christa       AA       Associates Degree or equivalent         Chilson       Phillip       B       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chinthapally       Kiran       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choate       Jessica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choate       Jessica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choi       Chang Yong       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS       Masters level degree         Christian       Lezlie       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Christman       Paul       G       MFA       Masters level degree         Churchman       David       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Cichewicz       Robert       H       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Cifelli       Richard       L       BA       Bachelors level degree         Cionea       Ioana       A       BA       Bachelors level degree         Cionea       Ioana       A       BA       Bachelors level degree         Ciorba       Charles       R       BA       B	Chester	Deborah	Α	MA	Masters level degree
Chilson       Phillip       B       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Chinthapally       Kiran       BS       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choate       Jessica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choil       Chang Yong       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choil       Chang Yong       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MA       Masters level degree         Christian       Paul       G       MFA       Masters level degree         Christman       Paul       G       MFA       Masters level degree         Churchman       David       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Cifchewicz       Robert       H       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Cifelli       Bischelors level degree       MA       Masters level degree         Cionea       BA       Bachelors level degree         Cionea       BA       Bachelors level degree         MA       Masters level deg	Chidambaram	Lakshmanan		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Chilson Phillip B PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Chinthapally Kiran BS Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD D	Chilson	Christa		AA	Associates Degree or equivalent
Chinthapally       Kiran       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choate       Jessica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choi       Chang Yong       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choi       Chang Yong       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS       Masters level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Christian       Paul       G       MFA       Masters level degree         Churchman       David       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Cichewicz       Robert       H       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Cifelli       Richard       L       BA       Bachelors level degree         Cionea       Ioana       A       BA       Bachelors level degree         Cionea       Ioana       A       BA       Bachelors level degree         Ciorba       MA       Masters level degree         Ciorba       MA       Masters level degree         MA       Masters level degree         MA       Masters level degree         MA       Ma				ВА	Bachelors level degree
Choate    Desica   Desica   Desica   Desica   Decotoral research & professional practice   Decotoral research & Decotoral researc	Chilson	Phillip	В	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Choate       Jessica       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choi       Chang Yong       BS       Bachelors level degree         Choi       Chang Yong       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS       Masters level degree         Christian       Lezlie       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Christman       Paul       G       MFA       Masters level degree         Churchman       David       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Cichewicz       Robert       H       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Cifelli       Richard       L       BA       Bachelors level degree         MA       Masters level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Cionea       BA       Bachelors level degree         MA       Masters level degree         MA       Masters level degree         MA       Masters level degree         MB       Bachelors level degree         MB       Bachelors level degree         MB       Bachelors level degree         MB       Bachelors level degree	Chinthapally	Kiran		BS	Bachelors level degree
Choi Choi Chang Yong Chang Chang Yong Chang Chang Yong Chang Chan				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
ChoiChang YongBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceChristianLezlieSBABachelors level degreeChristmanPaulGMFAMasters level degreeChurchmanDavidSBABachelors level degreeCichewiczRobertHPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceCifelliRichardLBABachelors level degreeCioneaIoanaABABachelors level degreeCioneaIoanaABABachelors level degreeCiorbaCharlesRBABachelors level degreeCiorbaCharlesRBABachelors level degreeCiorbaCharlesRBABachelors level degreeCiorbaCharlesRBABachelors level degreeCiorbaMAMasters level degreeCiorbaMAMasters level degreeCiorbaMAMasters level degreeCiorbaMAMasters level degreeCiorbaMAMasters level degreeCiorbaRobertABSBachelors level degreeCiorbaMSMasters level degree	Choate	Jessica	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD MA Masters level degree MAA Masters level degree MAA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral				MS	Masters level degree
Christian  Lezlie S BA Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree Christman Paul G MFA Masters level degree Churchman David S BA Bachelors level degree Cichewicz Robert H PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Cifelli Richard BA Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree MA Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree MA Masters level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MA Masters level degree	Choi	Chang Yong		BS	Bachelors level degree
Christian  Lezlie BA Bachelors level degree  MA Masters level degree  Christman Paul G MFA Masters level degree  Churchman David S BA Bachelors level degree  Churchman Cichewicz Robert H PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Cifelli Richard BA Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Cionea  Cionea  I Dana A BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Ciorba  Ciorba Clark Robert A BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree				MS	Masters level degree
Christman Paul G MFA Masters level degree  Churchman David S BA Bachelors level degree  Cichewicz Robert H PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Cifelli Richard L BA Bachelors level degree  Cionea I Doana A BA Bachelors level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Ciorba Charles R BA Bachelors level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Ciorba Robert A BS Bachelors level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree  MA Masters level degree  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Christman Paul G MFA Masters level degree Churchman David S BA Bachelors level degree Cichewicz Robert H PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Cifelli Richard L BA Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MA Masters level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MA Masters level degree	Christian	Lezlie	S	BA	Bachelors level degree
Churchman  Churchman  David  S BA Bachelors level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree				MA	Masters level degree
Cichewicz Cifelli Cifelli Richard Rich	Christman	Paul	G	MFA	Masters level degree
Cifelli Richard L BA Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BBA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BBA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MA Masters level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BBA Bachelors level degree MBA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MBS Bachelors level degree MBS Masters level degree	Churchman	David	S	BA	Bachelors level degree
MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MA Masters level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MA Masters level degree	Cichewicz	Robert	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cionea Ioana A BaA Bachelors level degree  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree  MA Masters level degree  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree	Cifelli	Richard	L	BA	Bachelors level degree
Cionea loana A BA Bachelors level degree  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BS Bachelors level degree  MS Masters level degree				MA	Masters level degree
Ciorba Ciorba Ciorba Clark Robert A MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD MA Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ciorba Ciorba Charles R R BA Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree	Cionea	Ioana	Α	BA	Bachelors level degree
Ciorba Charles R BA Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree				MA	Masters level degree
MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Clark Robert A BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Clark Robert A BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree	Ciorba	Charles	R	BA	Bachelors level degree
Clark Robert A BS Bachelors level degree  MS Masters level degree				MA	Masters level degree
MS Masters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
	Clark	Robert	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
PHD Doctoral research & professional practice				MS	Masters level degree
				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Clark	FIRST NAME Robert	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> MA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Clark	William	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Clay	William	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Claybon	Rocio		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
Cleveland	Steven	J	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Clifford	Laura	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cline	Rangar	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Clough	Josh	J	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Coats	Andrew	M	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cobb Greetham	Amanda		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cocks	Stephen	В	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Coelho de Souza	Marjorie	C	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Coerver	Nina	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Cokely	Edward	Т	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Coleman	Amos	В	MA	Masters level degree
Coleman	Joyce	K	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Coleman	Sharri	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Colin	Jose	J	MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Collins	Sara	K	BS	Bachelors level degree
Conley	Carol	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
Conlon	Paula	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Connelly Mumford	Mary	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Conrady	Kansas		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Contina	Andrea		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Coodin	Sara		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Cook	FIRST NAME Monte	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> PHD	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Doctoral research & professional practice
Cooper	Karen	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
Corfidi	Stephen	F	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Cornett	Marek	Α	BBA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Correia	James		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cortest	Luis		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cortest	Rachel	W	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Corwin	Jay	R	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Costa	Fernando		BE	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cottom	Daniel	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cotton	Jason	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
Covaleskie	John	F	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cowen	Jeremy	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Cox	Darryl	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Cox Fuenzalida	Luz Eugenia		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cracknell	Lloyd	E	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Craig	David	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Crain	Kevin	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cramer	Lyn	M	MFA	Masters level degree
Crandall	Katie	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Creager	Gerald	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
Crespin	Michael	Н	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cricchio	Anthony	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Crookedacre	Dennis	C	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree

LAST NAME Crossley	FIRST NAME Steven	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> P	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Crowell	Sean	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Crowson	Howard	Μ	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Crowther	Kathleen	Μ	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cruise	Rebecca	J	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cruz	Joao	R	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cuccia	Andrew	D	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cuccia	Cynthia	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cui	Yingjun		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cullen	Andrew	В	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cullen	Theresa	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Curry	Claire	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Curtis	Christophe	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Curtis	Mark	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cusack	George	Т	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Cytacki	Jason		BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Dadmohammadi	Younas		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dai	Xinyu		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dallam	Marie	W	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MT	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Dallas	FIRST NAME Ebony	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Dalton	Christopher	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Damphousse	Kelly	R	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dancy	Theodis	Е	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dauffenbach	Robert	C	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
David	Tiana	Т	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Davidova	Irene	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Davidson	Jeanette	R	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Davidson	Maria	D	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Davidson	Nicholas	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Davidson	Ronald	L	BBA	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
Davidson	Timothy	Α	BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Davidson Rossie	Leslie	K	BA	Bachelors level degree
Davie	Thomas	J	BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Davis	Ashley	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Davis	Chad	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Davis	Darin	L	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Davis	Robert	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Davis Cline	Jennifer	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Day	Eric	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Deacon	Zermarie		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Debacker	Teresa	K	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
de Beurs	Kirsten	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Dehart	FIRST NAME Letitia	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> R	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Dela Cruz	Brian	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Dell	Charlene	E	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Demarest	Heather		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dembek	Scott	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Deming	David		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Demir	Firat		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Demiralp	Ilhan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dennison	Terry		BS	Bachelors level degree
Detamore	Michael	S	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Devegowda	Deepak		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dhall	Sudarshan	K	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Diaz	Maria	М	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Dilekli	Naci		MS	Masters level degree
Dill	Julie	K	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Ding	Lei		BE	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dionne	Robert	Α	AS	Associates Degree or equivalent
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Dionne	Robert	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dobbins	Brian	K	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Dobson	Rebecca	К	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Docampo Alvarez	Roi		BS	Bachelors level degree
•			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Dodd	FIRST NAME Owen	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> T	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dohrmann	Robert	R	MFA	Masters level degree
Dong	Jinwei		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dothard Peterson	Tina	L	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Downs	Alexis	Α	MA	Masters level degree
			DBA	Doctoral research & professional practice
Drass	Richard	R	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Drege	Lance		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dreibelbis	Robert	S	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dresback	Kendra	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Drew	Chrishelle	D	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Drosselmeyer	Teresa	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Drover	Andrew	W	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Du	Lin		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Duan	Xiaoyu		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Dubriwny	Nicholas	M	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Duda	Jeffrey	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Duerfeldt	Adam	S	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dulin	Joseph	В	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
Dulin	Shannon	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Duncan	John	L	BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Duncan	Kathleen	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dunn	Anne	К	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Dunn	FIRST NAME Brian	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> K	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Durcikova	Alexandra		MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Durfee	Christina	Α	BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Durica	David	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dutnell	Russell	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Duwe	Samuel	G	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dwyer	Kelly	R	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Dyer	John		BS	Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Dyer	Paul	L	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Eberle	Jess	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
Echelle	Tyson	S	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Ederington	Louis	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Edmondson	Robert	Α	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Edwards	Beverly	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Edwards	David	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Edwards	John	L	BA	Bachelors level degree
Edwards	Kirsten	T	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Edy	Jill	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ehrhardt	Julia	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ehrman	Monika		BS	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Eisbrener	Alexandra	K	BA	Bachelors level degree
Ellis	Matthew	E	MFA	Masters level degree
Ellis	Natalie	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree

<b>LAST NAME</b> Ellis	FIRST NAME Sarah	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ellis	Stephen	Е	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Elmore	Kimberly	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Elmore	Richard	D	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Elwood Madden	Megan	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Endres	William		BS	Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Engel	Michael	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Enrico	Eugene	J	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Eodice	Michele	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Epley	Kelly	E	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Epley	Patrick	G	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Epstein	Jonathan	M	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Escalas	Arthur		MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Eschbach	Al	Т	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Ethridge	Elizabeth		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Evans	Mary Anna	S	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Evans	Stacey	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
Evans	Sterling	D	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Fagg	Andrew	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Fahs	Machhad	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Faison	Elyssa		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Farabow	Loraine	D	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Farley	FIRST NAME Olga	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Fast	Barbara	R	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Faubert	Cathleen	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Fedorovich	Evgeni		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Feiner	Karen	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Feng	Wenting		BE	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Fennema	David	Н	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Fenwick	Ben		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Ferguson	Andy	N	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Fernando	Chitru	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Fernando	Delini	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ferrara	William	J	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Fiedler	Brian	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Fields	Alison		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Fierro	Alexandre	O	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Fincke	Ola	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Fischer	Kenneth	Α	MA	Masters level degree
Fishel	John	Т	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Fisher	Nathan	S	BA	Bachelors level degree
			BBA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Fites	Greer	G	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Fithian	Lee	Α	MA	Masters level degree
Fitzmorris	Cliff	W	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree

<b>LAST NAME</b> Flagler	FIRST NAME Rita	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> M	<b>DEGREE</b> BBA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Flanagan	Leslie	J	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Floyd	Royce	W	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Fofana-Kamara	Modu		BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Folsom	Raphael	В	BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Foltz	Bradley	D	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Foor	Cynthia	E	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Foote	Joe	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ford	Timothy	G	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Forester	Max	В	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Forman	Jonathan	В	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Forsyth	Douglas	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Forsyth	Patrick	В	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			DED	Doctoral research & professional practice
Foster	Charles	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
Fox	Darin	K	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Franklin	Aimee	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Franklin	George	L	MA	Masters level degree
Franklin	Holly	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Franklin	Lori	D	MA	Masters level degree
Franklin	Taylor	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
Frantz	Ronald	Н	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Frazier	Damon	C	NG	Not Graduated
Fream	Anita	S	MA	Masters level degree
Frederick	Amy	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
Frey	Melissa	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Frick	FIRST NAME William	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Friedman	Avital	Н	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Friedman	Jack	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Fritz	Teresa	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Froslie	Peter	Z	BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Fry	John	D	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Fryar	Alisa	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Frydman	Joshua		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Fulton	Caleb	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Funnell	Lisa	M	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Furtado	Jason	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gaddie	Ronald	K	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gade	Peter		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gaffin	Douglas	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Galvan Mandujano	Martha	C	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Gan	Rong	Z	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gandy Guedes	Megan	Е	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gao	Jie		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gardner	James	Е	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Gardner	FIRST NAME William	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> J	<b>DEGREE</b> BFA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
Garfield	Gabriel	S	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Garg	Jivtesh		ВТ	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Garn	Gregg	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Garofalo	Daniela		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gates	Robert	E	BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gatlin	Leah		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Ge	Xun		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Geary	Allison	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Genova	Pamela	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gensler	Steven	S	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gerber	Casey	L	BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gerdes McClain	William	R	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Gerth	Nathan	M	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ghali	Noha	M	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Ghanbarnezhad Moghanloo	Rouzbeh		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ghassemi	Ahmad		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ghosh	Dipankar		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ghosh	Pallab	K	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ghosh	Somik		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ghosh Moulick	Abhisekh		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Giacona	FIRST NAME Christina	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gianninas	Alexandros		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gibbs	Laura	K	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gibson	John	Р	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gibson	Laniel	L	MA	Masters level degree
Gilje	Paul	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gillon	Steven	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Givel	Michael	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Givens	Angela	M	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Glatzhofer	Daniel	T	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gliedt	Travis	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gluck	Mathew	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Goble	Geoffrey		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Goldman	Melanie	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Gollahalli	Subramanya	R	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Golomb	Liorah	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Golubeva	Evgenia	V	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gonzalez	Antonio		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Goodey	Paul	R	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Goodman	Nathan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gordon	Cynthia	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gowin	Mary		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree

<b>LAST NAME</b> Goza	FIRST NAME Paul	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> D	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Grady	Brian	Р	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Graham	Greg	Α	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gramoll	Kurt	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Grams	Heather	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Grant	Christan	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Grant	Floyd	Н	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gray	Karen	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Green	Debra	K	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Green	Jerry	D	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Greene	Barbara	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Greene	Ellen	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Greene	John	S	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gregg	Meghan	E	BA	Bachelors level degree
Gress	Gary	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Grier	Kevin	В	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Grier	Robin	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gries	Peter	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Griffith	Priscilla	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Grigo	Alexander		MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Grillot	Suzette	R	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Grinberg	Ronnie	Α	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Griswold	Robert	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gronlund	Scott	D	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gross	Kenneth	L	DBA	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Gross	FIRST NAME Miriam	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> D	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Grossman	Hal	F	BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Grover	Elise	N	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Gruenwald	Gia Loi	L	MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Grunsted	John	Р	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
Grunsted	Michelle	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Grunzke	Caleb	Т	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Gu	Xiaobo		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Guerras Valera	Eduardo Leopoldo		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Guido	Luca		MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gullberg	Steven	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gunter	Devon	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Guo	Xue		ВА	Bachelors level degree
Gurney	Gerald	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gutierrez	Kathrine	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gutierrez	Phillip		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Gutierrez Plaza	Arturo	J	BE	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Guzman	Katheleen	G	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Guzman Jaimes	Jorge	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Haag	Marcia	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Habashi	Janette	E	MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hackney	Jennifer	К	MA	Masters level degree
Hager	Clay	S	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Haggard	FIRST NAME Megan	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b>	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hahn	Susan	Е	MA	Masters level degree
Haldar	Saikat		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hale	Lauren	Е	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hale	Piers	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Halterman	Ronald	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Haltman	Kenneth		BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ham	Jeongwon		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ham	Sandra	K	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Hambright	Karl	D	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hamerla	Ralph	R	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hamidi	Youssef	K	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hamilton	Brian	Т	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Hamilton	Donna	V	MED	Masters level degree
Hammerstedt	Scott	W	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hammett	Larry	D	BFA	Bachelors level degree
Hampton	James		BA	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hampton	Shane	R	BA	Bachelors level degree
Hancock	Michael	E	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hansen	John	Н	MA	Masters level degree
Hansmann	Ulrich	Н	MA	Masters level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hardre	Patricia	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hardy	Jill	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
Hare	Carrie	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
Harris	Betty	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Harris	John	C	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Harris	Kathleen	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree

LAST NAME Harrison	<b>FIRST NAME</b> Roger	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> G	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Harroz	Joseph		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hart	James	S	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hart	John	М	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Hart	Twyla	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
Hartel	Austin	S	MFA	Masters level degree
Hartigan	James		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hartley	Diana	G	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Harvey	Philip	S	BE	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Harwell	Jeffrey	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Harwell	Wiley	D	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MDI	Masters level degree
Hashemi	Manata		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Haslerig	Siduri		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hatami	Kianoosh		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Havlicek	Joseph	Р	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hayes Thumann	Karen	М	MFA	Masters level degree
Hays	Thomas	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Heap Of Birds	Edgar	Α	MFA	Masters level degree
Heap of Birds	Shanna	L	MA	Masters level degree
Hecox	Elizabeth	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Heddy	Benjamin	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Heinze	Eric	Α	MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Hekiri	FIRST NAME Haider	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Helberg	James	D	BA	Bachelors level degree
Hellman	Chan	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Helton	Taiawagi		JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Henderson	Stephen	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hennes	Karen	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hennessey	Maeghan	N	MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Henry	Aiyana	G	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
			DED	Doctoral research & professional practice
Henson	George	В	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hepper	Robert	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Herrick	Dylan	T	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Herrin	Rebecca	Α	NG	Not Graduated
Hertzke	Allen	D	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hewes	Randall	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Heyck	Hunter	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hicks	Daniel		BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hicks Keeton	Jill		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MT	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Higgins	Cynthia	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
Hill	Christopher	M	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hill	Crag	Α	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hill	Jennie		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Hill	Karlos		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hill	Mary	S	ВВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hils	Jonathan	W	MFA	Masters level degree

LAST NAME Hirschfeld	FIRST NAME Tassie	MIDDLE INIT K	<b>DEGREE</b> PHD	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Doctoral research & professional practice
Hoagland	Bruce	W	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hobson	Kenneth	R	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hodges	Kenneth	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hodgson	Scott	R	MS	Masters level degree
Hoefnagels	Marielle	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hoffner	Michael	E	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Hofman	Courtney	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Holguin	Sandie	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Holladay	Don	G	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Holland	Jennifer	L	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Holland	Kaitlyn	E	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Holliday	Lisa	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Holloway	Stephen	D	MS	Masters level degree
Holmes	Alexander	В	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Holt	Anne	R	BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Holt	Ben	F	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Holt	Mary	M	MFA	Masters level degree
Homeyer	Cameron	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hong	Ji	Υ	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hong	Yang		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hoover	Gary		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Норе	Trina	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Horm	Diane	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Horne	Fumie		BA	Bachelors level degree
Horning	Clay	F	ВА	Bachelors level degree

LAST NAME Horton	<b>FIRST NAME</b> Andrew	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> S	<b>DEGREE</b> PHD	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Doctoral research & professional practice
Hosogoe	Motoko		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Hougen	Dean	F	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Houser	Neil	O	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Houston	Derek	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Howard	Cynthia	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Howard	David	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Howard	John	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
Hsieh	Elaine	K	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hu	Junjun		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hu	Xiaoming		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Huang	Kai		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Huang	Liangliang		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Huang	Yih Ru		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Huang	Yuanyuan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hubbard	Todd	Р	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hufnagel	Glenda		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Huskey	Rebecca		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Huskey	Samuel	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hutcherson	Trisha	J	BA	Bachelors level degree

<b>LAST NAME</b> Hyde	FIRST NAME Anne	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> F	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hyde	Charles	В	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Illston	Bradley	G	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Imran	Ali		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Imy	David	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
Ingene	Charles	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Irvin	Sherri	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Irvine	Jill		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Israel Trummel	Mackenzie		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
lvic	Igor	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Jablonski	Michael	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Jackson	Rachel	C	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Jackson	Ronald	W	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Jacobsen	Eric	Р	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Jamili	Ahmad		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Jankowski	Carol	Μ	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Janupala	Rajiv Reddy		BS	Bachelors level degree
Jarvis Denny	Jennifer		ВА	Bachelors level degree
Jeffers	Amanda	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Jeffers	Honoree	F	MA	Masters level degree
Jenkins Smith	Hank	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Jensen	Carolyn	J	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Jensen	Kevan	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

Jemigen Jeremy D BS Bachelors level degree   PHD Doctoral research & professional practice   Jemis   Lori   L PHD Doctoral research & professional practice   Jemis   Lori   L PHD Doctoral research & professional practice   Jim   Doctoral research	<b>LAST NAME</b> Jensen	FIRST NAME Matthew	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
Jernigen         Jeremy         D         BS         Bachelors level degree           Jervis         Lori         L         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Jiang         Lifen         BS         Baschelors level degree           Jiang         Lifen         BS         Baschelors level degree           Jiang         Ning         BS         Baschelors level degree           Jiang         Luchao         BS         Baschelors level degree           Jiang         Luchao         BS         Baschelors level degree           Jiang         Yiming         BS         Baschelors level degree           Jiang         Yiming         BS         Baschelors level degree           Jiang         Yiming         BS         Baschelors level degree           Jiang         Amanda         K         BS         Baschelors level degree           Jiang         Amanda         K         BS         Baschelors level degree           Jiang         Amanda         K         BS         Baschelors level degree           Johnson         Amanda         K         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Johnson         Brian         B         Baschelors level degree </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>MA</td> <td>Masters level degree</td>				MA	Masters level degree
Jervis       Lori       L       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Jian       Xiao       D       MS       Masters level degree         Jiang       Lifen       BS       Bachelors level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Jiang       Ning       BS       Bachelors level degree         Jin       Luchao       BS       Bachelors level degree         Jin       Luchao       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MA       Masters level degree         John       Catherine       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Amy       J       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Amy       J       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ji       Xiao       D       MS       Masters level degree         Jiang       Lifen       BS       Bachelors level degree         Jiang       Ning       BS       Bachelors level degree         Jiang       Ning       BS       Bachelors level degree         Jiang       Ning       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         Johnson       Catherine       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Amy       J       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Brian       BS       Bachelors level degree         Johnson       Emily       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice	Jernigen	Jeremy	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
Jiang Lifen BS Bachelors level degree BS BS BACHER BS	Jervis	Lori	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Jiang       Lifen       BS       Bachelors level degree         Jiang       Ning       BS       Bachelors level degree         Jiang       Luchao       BS       Masters level degree         Jin       Luchao       BS       Bachelors level degree         Jin       Luchao       BS       Bachelors level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Jing       Yiming       BS       Bachelors level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Jiran       Amanda       K       BFA       Bachelors level degree         Johnson       Catherine       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Aaron       BS       Bachelors level degree         Johnson       Amy       J       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Amy       J       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Brian       BS       Bachelors level degree         Johnson       Chad       V       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Emily       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice	Ji	Xiao	D	MS	Masters level degree
Jiang Jiang Author Jin Author Author Jin Author Aut				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Jiang   Ning   Luchao   BS   Bachelors level degree   PHD   Doctoral research & professional practice   PHD   PH	Jiang	Lifen		BS	Bachelors level degree
MS Masters level degree   PHD Doctoral research & professional practice   PH				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Jin Luchao BS Bachelors level degree PHD Dectoral research & professional practice PHD Dectoral research & profess	Jiang	Ning		BS	Bachelors level degree
Jin       Luchao       BS       Bachelors level degree         Jing       Yiming       BS       Bachelors level degree         Jing       Yiming       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree       MS       Masters level degree         John       Amanda       K       BFA       Bachelors level degree         John       Catherine       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Aaron       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MBA       Masters level degree         MBA       Bachelors level degree         Johnson       Brian       BS       Bachelors level degree         Johnson       Chad       V       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Emily       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Emily       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Kathleen       E       BS       Bach				MS	Masters level degree
MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practic				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Jing       Yiming       BS       Bachelors level degree         Jiran       Amanda       K       BS       Bachelors level degree         Jiran       Amanda       K       BFA       Bachelors level degree         John       Catherine       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Aaron       BS       Bachelors level degree         Johnson       Amy       J       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Amy       J       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Brian       BS       Bachelors level degree         Johnson       Chad       V       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Emily       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Emily       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Emily       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Johnson       Kathleen       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         Johnson       Kathleen       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         Johnson <td< td=""><td>Jin</td><td>Luchao</td><td></td><td>BS</td><td>Bachelors level degree</td></td<>	Jin	Luchao		BS	Bachelors level degree
JingYimingBSBachelors level degreeJiranAmandaKBFABachelors level degreeJohnCatherineAPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonAaronBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonAaronBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonAmyJPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonAmyJPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonBrianBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonEmilyDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonEmilyDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonEmilyDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonEmilyDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonKathleenLBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonAubreyLBABachelors level degree <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>MS</td> <td>Masters level degree</td>				MS	Masters level degree
MS   Masters level degree   PHD   Doctoral research & professional practice				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Jiran Amanda K BFA Bachelors level degree  John Catherine A PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Johnson Aaron BS Bachelors level degree  Johnson Amy BS Bachelors level degree  MMA Masters level degree  MS Masters level degree  MS Masters level degree  MS Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Johnson Amy J PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Johnson Brian BS Bachelors level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Johnson Chad V PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Johnson Emily D PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Johnson Jamie E MS Masters level degree  Johnson Jamie E MS Masters level degree  Johnson Scott BS Bachelors level degree  MBA Masters level degree  Johnson Scott BAA Bachelors level degree  Johnson Tyler BAA Bachelors level degree  Johnson Tyler PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Johnson BAA Bachelors level degree  Johnson Scott BAA BAA Bachelors level degree  Johnson Tyler PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Johnson Bachelors level degree  Johnson Tyler PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Johnson Bachelors level degree  Johnson Tyler PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Johnson Bachelors level degree  Johnson Bachel	Jing	Yiming		BS	Bachelors level degree
JiranAmandaKBFABachelors level degreeJohnCatherineAPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonAaronBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonAaronBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonAmyJPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonBrianBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonBrianBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonChadVPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonEmilyDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonEmilyDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonJamieEMSMasters level degreeJohnsonKathleenLBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonTylerBABachelors level degreeJohnsonTylerBABachelors level degreeJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonTylerBABachelors level degreeJohnsonAubreyLBABachelors level degreeJohnsonBenjaminABABachelors level degree <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>MS</td> <td>Masters level degree</td>				MS	Masters level degree
MA Masters level degree   Doctoral research & professional practice   BS Bachelors level degree   MS Masters level degree   PHD Doctoral research & professional practice   Doctoral research & professional practice   PHD Doctoral research & PTD				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
JohnCatherineAPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonAaronBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonAmyJPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonAmyJPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonBrianBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonChadVPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonEmilyDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonEmilyDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonJamieEMSMasters level degreeJohnsonKathleenLBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesAubreyLBABachelors level degreeJonesAubreyLBABachelors level degreeJonesAubreyLBABachelors level degreeJonesCurtisRMFAMasters level degreeJonesCurtisRMFAMasters level degreeJonesJohnRDEDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesJohnRDEDDoctoral research & professional practice	Jiran	Amanda	K	BFA	Bachelors level degree
Dohnson   Dokument				MA	Masters level degree
MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice	John	Catherine	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
JohnsonAmyJPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonBrianBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonChadVPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonEmilyDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonEmilyDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonJamieEMSMasters level degreeJohnsonKathleenLBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesAubreyLBABachelors level degreeJonesBenjaminABABachelors level degreeJohnsonCurtisRMFAMasters level degreeJonesCurtisRMFAMasters level degreeJonesJohnRDEDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesJohnRDEDDoctoral research & professional practice	Johnson	Aaron		BS	Bachelors level degree
JohnsonAmyJPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonBrianBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonChadVPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonEmilyDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonJamieEMSMasters level degreeJohnsonKathleenLBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesAubreyLBABachelors level degreeJonesBenjaminABABachelors level degreeJonesBenjaminABABachelors level degreeJonesCurtisRMAMasters level degreeJonesJohnRDEDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesJohnRDEDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesJohnRDEDDoctoral research & professional practice				MS	Masters level degree
JohnsonBrianBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonChadVPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonEmilyDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonJamieEMSMasters level degreeJohnsonKathleenLBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesAubreyLBABachelors level degreeJonesBenjaminABABachelors level degreeJonesBenjaminABABachelors level degreeJonesCurtisRMFAMasters level degreeJonesCurtisRMFAMasters level degreeJonesJohnRDEDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesJohnRDEDDoctoral research & professional practice				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
JohnsonChadVPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonEmilyDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonJamieEMSMasters level degreeJohnsonKathleenLBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesAubreyLBABachelors level degreeJonesBenjaminABABachelors level degreeJonesBenjaminABABachelors level degreeJonesCurtisRMAMasters level degreeJonesCurtisRMFAMasters level degreeJonesJohnRDEDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesJulieMMAMasters level degree	Johnson	Amy	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
JohnsonChadVPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonEmilyDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonJamieEMSMasters level degreeJohnsonKathleenLBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesAubreyLBABachelors level degreeJonesBenjaminABABachelors level degreeJonesBenjaminABABachelors level degreeJonesCurtisRMFAMasters level degreeJonesJohnRDEDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesJohnRDEDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesJulieMMAMasters level degree	Johnson	Brian		BS	Bachelors level degree
JohnsonEmilyDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonJamieEMSMasters level degreeJohnsonKathleenLBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesAubreyLBABachelors level degreeJonesBenjaminABABachelors level degreeJonesBenjaminABABachelors level degreeJonesCurtisRMFAMasters level degreeJonesJohnRDEDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesJulieMMAMasters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
JohnsonJamieEMSMasters level degreeJohnsonKathleenLBSBachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeJohnsonScottBABachelors level degreeMAMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesAubreyLBABachelors level degreeJonesBenjaminABABachelors level degreeMAMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesCurtisRMFAMasters level degreeJonesJohnRDEDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesJulieMMAMasters level degree	Johnson	Chad	V	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Johnson Kathleen L BS Bachelors level degree  Johnson Scott BA Bachelors level degree  MMA Masters level degree  MMA Masters level degree  MMA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Johnson Tyler PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Jones Aubrey L BA Bachelors level degree  Jones Benjamin A BA Bachelors level degree  MMA Masters level degree  MMA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MMA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Jones John R MFA Masters level degree  Jones John M MA Masters level degree	Johnson	Emily	D	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
MBA Masters level degree  BA Bachelors level degree  MA Masters level degree  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree  BA Bachelors level degree  BA Bachelors level degree  MA Bachelors level degree  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Jones Curtis R MFA Masters level degree  Jones John R DED Doctoral research & professional practice  Jones Julie M MA Masters level degree	Johnson	Jamie	E	MS	Masters level degree
Johnson Scott BA Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree BBA Bachelors level degree MA Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Dones  Jones Jones John R DED Doctoral research & professional practice Masters level degree	Johnson	Kathleen	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree BA Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Dones Curtis R MFA Masters level degree  Jones John R DED Doctoral research & professional practice MA Masters level degree				MBA	Masters level degree
PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Bachelors level degree Benjamin A Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Dones Doctoral research & professional practice MA Masters level degree Jones Julie M MA Masters level degree	Johnson	Scott		BA	Bachelors level degree
JohnsonTylerPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesAubreyLBABachelors level degreeJonesBenjaminABABachelors level degreeMAMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesCurtisRMFAMasters level degreeJonesJohnRDEDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesJulieMMAMasters level degree				MA	Masters level degree
Jones Aubrey L BA Bachelors level degree  Benjamin A BA Bachelors level degree  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Jones Curtis R MFA Masters level degree  Jones John R DED Doctoral research & professional practice  Jones Julie M MA Masters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Jones Benjamin A BA Bachelors level degree  MA Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Jones Curtis R MFA Masters level degree  Jones John R DED Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree  MA Masters level degree  MA Masters level degree	Johnson	Tyler		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Jones Curtis R MFA Masters level degree  Jones John R DED Doctoral research & professional practice  Jones Julie M MA Masters level degree	Jones	Aubrey	L	BA	Bachelors level degree
PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Jones Curtis R MFA Masters level degree  Jones John R DED Doctoral research & professional practice  Jones Julie M MA Masters level degree	Jones	Benjamin	Α	BA	Bachelors level degree
JonesCurtisRMFAMasters level degreeJonesJohnRDEDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesJulieMMAMasters level degree				MA	Masters level degree
JonesJohnRDEDDoctoral research & professional practiceJonesJulieMMAMasters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Jones Julie M MA Masters level degree	Jones	Curtis	R	MFA	Masters level degree
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Jones	John	R	DED	Doctoral research & professional practice
PHD Doctoral research & professional practice	Jones	Julie	M	MA	Masters level degree
				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Jones	FIRST NAME Thomas	MIDDLE INIT A	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Josephson	Kim	Α	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Judisch	Neal	D	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Jung	Youngsun		MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kadhum	Mohannad	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kadioglu	Sezin		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kaib	Nathan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kane	Matthew	C	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kaney	Brian	T	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kang	Ziho		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kantowski	Ronald		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kao	Chung		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Karabuk	Suleyman		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Karathanasis	Konstantinos		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Karpiak	Irene	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Karr	Elizabeth	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Karstens	Christopher	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Kaspari	Michael	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kast	Sherry	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Kasulis	Jack	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kates	Susan	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kauffman	Jennifer	S	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Kay	Junkyung		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kay	Kini		NG	Not Graduated
Keefe	Peggy	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree

Keesee         Marguerite         S         BA         Bachelors level degree           Keeter         Victoria         M         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kehoe         Kenneth         E         MS         Masters level degree           Kelle         Cecella         S         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kelley         Carl         E         AA         Associates Degree or equivalent           Kelly         Catherine         E         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Kelly         Catherine         E         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Kelly         David         BA         Bachelors level degree           MA         Masters level degree           MA         Masters level degree           Kelly         Jeffrey         F         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Kemp         Brian         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kemp         Brian         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kemper         Kevin         R         BA         Bachelors level degree           Kemper         Megan         L         BS         Bachelors level degree	<b>LAST NAME</b> Keen	FIRST NAME Benjamin	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> D	<b>DEGREE</b> PHD	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Doctoral research & professional practice
Keeter         Victoria         M         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kehoe         Kenneth         E         MS         Masters level degree           Kell         Cecelia         S         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kelley         Carl         E         AA         Associates Degree or equivalent           Kelly         Catherine         E         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Kelly         David         BA         Bachelors level degree           Kelly         David         BA         Bachelors level degree           Kelly         Jeffrey         F         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Kelly         Jeffrey         F         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Kemper         Brian         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kemper         MA         Masters level degree           Kemper         Meyin         R         BA         Bachelors level degree           Kemper         Megan         L         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kemper         Megan         L         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kempher	Keesee	Marguerite	S	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Keeter         Victoria         M         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kehoe         Kenneth         E         MS         Masters level degree           Kell         Cecelia         S         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kelley         Carl         E         AA         Associates Degree or equivalent           Kelly         Catherine         E         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Kelly         David         BA         Bachelors level degree           Kelly         Jeffrey         F         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Kelly         Jeffrey         F         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Kempe         Brian         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kemper         Kevin         R         BA         Bachelors level degree           Kemper         MA         Masters level degree           Kemper         Megan         L         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kemper         Megan         L         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kemper         Megan         L         BS         Bachelors level degree           K				MA	Masters level degree
Kehoe         Kenneth         E         MS         Masters level degree           Kell         Cecelia         S         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kelly         Carl         E         AA         Associates Degree or equivalent           Kelly         Catherine         E         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Kelly         David         BA         Bachelors level degree           Kelly         David         BA         Bachelors level degree           Kelly         Jeffrey         F         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Kemp         Brian         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kemp         Brian         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kemper         Kevin         R         BA         Bachelors level degree           Kemper         Maximater         Maximaters level degree         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Kemper         Megan         L         BA         Bachelors level degree           Kemper         Megan         L         BA         Bachelors level degree           Kemper         Lee         BA         Bachelors level degree <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>PHD</td><td>Doctoral research &amp; professional practice</td></td<>				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kelley         Cecelia         S         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kelley         Carl         E         AA         Associates Degree or equivalent           Kelly         Catherine         E         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Kelly         David         BA         Bachelors level degree           Kelly         Jeffrey         F         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Kelly         Jeffrey         F         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Kemp         Brian         BS         Bachelors level degree           Kemper         Kevin         R         BA         Bachelors level degree           Kemper         Kevin         R         BA         Bachelors level degree           Kemper         Megan         L         BA         Bachelors level degree           Kempler         Megan         L         BS         Bachelors leve	Keeter	Victoria	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
Kelley       Carl       E       AA       Associates Degree or equivalent         Kelly       Catherine       E       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kelly       David       BA       Bachelors level degree         Kelly       David       BA       Bachelors level degree         Kelly       Jeffrey       F       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kelly       Brian       BS       Bachelors level degree         Kemper       R       BA       Bachelors level degree         Kemper       Kevin       R       BA       Bachelors level degree         Kemper       Kevin       R       BA       Bachelors level degree         Kemper       Megan       L       BA       Bachelors level degree         Kempher       Megan       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         Kempher       Megan       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         Kempher       Megan       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         Kempher       Daren       AAS       Associates Degree or equivalent         Kempher       Branchelors level degree       BRA       Bachelors level degree         Kennard	Kehoe	Kenneth	E	MS	Masters level degree
Kelly Catherine E PHD Doctoral research & professional practice   Kelly David BA BA BAchelors level degree   HA MA Masters level degree   HA MA Masters level degree   HA MA Mater level degree   HA MA Masters level degree   HA MA MASTER level degree	Kell	Cecelia	S	BS	Bachelors level degree
Kelly       Catherine       E       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kelly       David       BA       Bachelors level degree         MA       Masters level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kelly       Jeffrey       F       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kemp       Brian       BS       Bachelors level degree         MA       Masters level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kemper       Kevin       R       BA       Bachelors level degree         MA       Masters level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kempher       Megan       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         Kempher       Megan       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         Kempler       Daren       AS       Associates Degree or equivalent         Kempler       Lee       BA       Bachelors level degree         Kendall       Lee       BA       Bachelors level degree         Kennerd       Lee       BA       Bachelors level degree         Kennerd       Charles       D       PHD	Kelley	Carl	E	AA	Associates Degree or equivalent
Kelly       David       BA       Bachelors level degree         Kelly       Jeffrey       F       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kemp       Brian       BS       Bachelors level degree         Kemper       Brian       BS       Bachelors level degree         Kemper       Kevin       R       BA       Bachelors level degree         Kemper       Kevin       R       BA       Bachelors level degree         MA       Masters level degree       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kemper       Megan       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         Kempher       Megan       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         Kemdall       Daren       AAS       Associates Degree or equivalent         Kendall       Daren       AAS       Associates Degree or equivalent         Kennard       Lee       BA       Bachelors level degree         Kennard       Lee       BA       Bachelors level degree         Kennard       Charles       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kenney       Charles       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kernextesi<				ВА	Bachelors level degree
Kelly       Jeffrey       F       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kemp       Brian       F       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kemp       Brian       BS       Bachelors level degree         MA       Masters level degree         Kempler       Megan       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         Kempler       Daren       AS       Associates Degree or equivalent         Kendall       Bachelors level degree         Kennard       Lee       BFA       Bachelors level degree         Kennard       Lee       BA       Bachelors level degree         Kenney       Charles       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kenton       Stephen       M       BS       Bachelors level degree <t< td=""><td>Kelly</td><td>Catherine</td><td>E</td><td>PHD</td><td>Doctoral research &amp; professional practice</td></t<>	Kelly	Catherine	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kelly       Jeffrey       F       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kemp       Brian       F       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kemp       Brian       BS       Bachelors level degree         HD       Doctoral research & professional practice         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kemper       Ma       Masters level degree         Kempher       Megan       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         Kempher       Megan       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         Kemdall       Daren       AAS       Associates Degree or equivalent         Kendall       Daren       AAS       Associates Degree or equivalent         Kennard       Lee       MFA       Masters level degree         Kennery       Lee       BA       Bachelors level degree         Kenney       Charles       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kenton       Stephen       M       BS       Bachelors level degree         Keresztesi       Rita       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kerer       Robert       L       PHD       Doctoral research & professio	Kelly	David		ВА	Bachelors level degree
KellyJeffreyFPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKempBrianBSBachelors level degreeKemperKevinRBSBachelors level degreeKemperKevinRBABachelors level degreeMAMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKempherMeganLBSBachelors level degreeKemdallDarenASAssociates Degree or equivalentKendallDarenBFABachelors level degreeKennardLeeBABachelors level degreeKennardLeeBABachelors level degreeKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKentonStephenMBSBachelors level degreeKeppelBenGPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKerchumRobertLPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelRMAMasters level degreeKilbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practice <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>MA</td> <td>Masters level degree</td>				MA	Masters level degree
KempBrianBSBachelors level degreeKemperKevinRBABachelors level degreeKemperKevinRBABachelors level degreeKemperKevinRBABachelors level degreeMAMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceJDDoctoral research & professional practiceKempherMeganLBSBachelors level degreeKendallDarenAASAssociates Degree or equivalentKendallBFABachelors level degreeKennardLeeBFABachelors level degreeKennardLeeBABachelors level degreeKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKentonStephenMBSBachelors level degreeKeppelBenGPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKerchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelRMAMasters level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKilbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & prof				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
KemperKevinRBA MA Masters level degreeKemperKevinRBA MA Masters level degreeKemperMAMasters level degreeMAMasters level degreeMADoctoral research & professional practiceKempherMeganLBS Bachelors level degreeKendallDarenAAS Bachelors level degreeKennardLeeMFA BA BAchelors level degreeKennardLeeBA BA PHDBachelors level degreeKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKentonStephenMBSBachelors level degreeKeppelBenGPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKerrRobertLPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors lev	Kelly	Jeffrey	F	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
KemperKevinRBA MA MAsters level degreeKemperKevinRBA MA MAsters level degreeMA PHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKempherMeganLBS PHDBachelors level degreeKendallDarenBFA PHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKendallDarenBFA BAS Associates Degree or equivalentKennardLeeBFA BA BAchelors level degreeKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKentonStephenMBSBachelors level degreeKeppelBenGPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKerchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degree <td>Kemp</td> <td>Brian</td> <td></td> <td>BS</td> <td>Bachelors level degree</td>	Kemp	Brian		BS	Bachelors level degree
KemperKevinRBABachelors level degreeKemperMAMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKempherMeganLBSBachelors level degreeKendallDarenAASAssociates Degree or equivalentKennardLeeBFABachelors level degreeKennardLeeBABachelors level degreeKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKentonStephenMBSBachelors level degreeKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKererRobertLPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors le				MA	Masters level degree
Kempher       Megan       L       BS       Bachelors level degree         Kendall       Daren       ASS       Associates Degree or equivalent         Kennard       Lee       BAFA       Bachelors level degree         Kennard       Lee       BAFA       Bachelors level degree         Kennard       Lee       BAFA       Bachelors level degree         Kenney       Charles       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kenney       Charles       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kenton       Stephen       M       BS       Bachelors level degree         Kenton       Stephen       M       BS       Bachelors level degree         Keresztesi       Rita       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Kerer       Robert       L       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Ketchum       Heather       R       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Ketchum       Paul       R       MA       Masters level degree         Ketchum       Terry       S       BA       Bachelors level degree         Ketchum       Terry       S       BA       Bac				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
KempherMeganLBS PHDBachelors level degreeKendallDarenAAS BFA Bachelors level degree or equivalentKennardLeeBA BACHORS level degreeKennardLeeBA BACHORS level degreeKennardCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKentonStephenMBSBachelors level degreeKeppelBenGPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKerrRobertLPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumAmelBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKilbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practice	Kemper	Kevin	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
KempherMeganLBS Bachelors level degreeKendallDarenAAS BSA Bachelors level degree or equivalentKendallDarenAAS BSA Bachelors level degree or equivalentKennardLeeBBA BACHELOR BACHELOR BACHEL				MA	Masters level degree
KempherMeganLBSBachelors level degreeKendallDarenAASAssociates Degree or equivalentKendallAASAssociates Degree or equivalentKennardLeeBFABachelors level degreeKennardLeeBABachelors level degreeKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKentonStephenMBSBachelors level degreeKeppelBenGPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKerrRobertLPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
KendallDarenAAS BFA MFAAssociates Degree or equivalent BFA MFABachelors level degree MFAKennardLeeBA PHDBachelors level degreeKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKentonStephenMBSBachelors level degreeKeppelBenGPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKerrRobertLPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumAmelBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree				JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
KendallDarenAASAssociates Degree or equivalentKennardLeeMFAMasters level degreeKennardLeeBABachelors level degreeKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKentonStephenMBSBachelors level degreeKeppelBenGPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKerrRobertLPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKilbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree	Kempher	Megan	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
KennardLeeBFA MASters level degreeKennardLeeBA PHDBachelors level degreeKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKentonStephenMBSBachelors level degreeKeppelBenGPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKerrRobertLPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKetchumAmelBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
KennardLeeMFA BA PHDMasters level degreeKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKentonStephenMBSBachelors level degreeKeppelBenGPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKerrRobertLPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree	Kendall	Daren		AAS	Associates Degree or equivalent
KennardLeeBABachelors level degreeKenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKentonStephenMBSBachelors level degreeKeppelBenGPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKerrRobertLPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree				BFA	Bachelors level degree
KenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKentonStephenMBSBachelors level degreeKeppelBenGPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKerrRobertLPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree				MFA	Masters level degree
KenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKentonStephenMBSBachelors level degreeKeppelBenGPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKerrRobertLPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree	Kennard	Lee		ВА	Bachelors level degree
KenneyCharlesDPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKentonStephenMBSBachelors level degreeKeppelBenGPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKerrRobertLPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
KeppelBenGPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKerrRobertLPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree	Kenney	Charles	D	PHD	
Keresztesi Rita PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Kerr Robert L PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Ketchum Heather R PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Ketchum Paul R MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Ketchum Terry S BA Bachelors level degree Khalfaoui Amel BA Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Kibbey Tohren C PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Kil Yunseo BA Bachelors level degree	Kenton	Stephen	М	BS	Bachelors level degree
KeresztesiRitaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKerrRobertLPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree	Keppel	Ben	G	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
KetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeMAMasters level degreeMAMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree		Rita		PHD	
KetchumHeatherRPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeMAMasters level degreeMAMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree	Kerr	Robert	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
KetchumPaulRMAMasters level degreeKetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeMAMasters level degreeMAMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree	Ketchum	Heather	R	PHD	
KetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeMAMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree	Ketchum	Paul	R	MA	·
KetchumTerrySBABachelors level degreeKhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeMAMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree				PHD	_
KhalfaouiAmelBABachelors level degreeMAMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree	Ketchum	Terry	S	ВА	
MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Kibbey Tohren C PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Kil Yunseo BA Bachelors level degree	Khalfaoui	·		ВА	<u>-</u>
KibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree					•
KibbeyTohrenCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceKilYunseoBABachelors level degree					
Kil Yunseo BA Bachelors level degree	Kibbey	Tohren	C		
-			-		
PHD DOCTORATES PARCITION DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE P				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Kile	FIRST NAME Mia	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> S	<b>DEGREE</b> BFA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Kilic	Mukremin		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kim	Changwook		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kim	Jaeho		BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kim	Jeong-Nam		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kim	Junghwan		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kim	Myongjin		BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kim	Yong Mi		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kim	Yoon Kyung		BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Kim	Young	Υ	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kimball	Charles	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MT	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kimball	Daniel	R	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
King	Jarrod	В	BS	Bachelors level degree
King	Joshua	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Kingfield	Darrel	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
Kirstetter	Pierre Emmanuel		ME	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kisamore	Jennifer	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kissick	Elizabeth	Α	BBA	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
Klein	Misha		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Klein	Peter		MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Klein	Petra	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Klinger	Amanda	J	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kloesel	Kevin	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Knapp	Michael	C	BBA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Knapp	FIRST NAME Rosemary	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> PHD	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Doctoral research & professional practice
Knehans	Allen	W	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kneifl	Christopher	M	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Knippenberg	F	S	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Knopfmeier	Kent	Н	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Knox	Robert	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Koch	Jennifer	Α	MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Koehn	Amie	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
Koger	Alicia	K	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Koh	Kyungwon		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kolar	Maria	T	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kolar	Randall	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kong	Во		MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kong	Fanyou		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kornelson	Keri	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kos	Leah	T	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Kosmopoulou	Georgia		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kothapalli	Naga Rama		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kozadayev	Ilya		ВА	Bachelors level degree
Kramer	Eric	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kramer	Michael		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kratz	Jonathan	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Krishnamoorthy	Ganesh		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kritz	Ori		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kroska	Amy	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Kruer	FIRST NAME Matthew	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Krukowski	Stanley	Т	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Krumholz	Lee	R	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Krutz	Glen	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kuder	Tomasz		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kujawa	Jonathan		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kumar	Ashok		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kumar	Dharmendra		MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kumar	Santosh		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kurlinkus	William	C	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kuster	Charles	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Kutner	Peter	В	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kvilhaug	Danur	J	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Kwon	Kyong Ah		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Kyncl	Rhonda	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
L Afflitto	Andrea		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
LaDue	Daphne	S	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
LaGreca	Nancy	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
LaShot	Derek	N	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lai	Fengchyuan		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Lai	FIRST NAME Jocelyn	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> S	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Laird	Susan	S	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Laitz	Steven	G	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lake	Vickie	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lakshmivarahan	Sivaramakrishnan		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lamb	Marvin	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lamothe	Meeyoung	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lamothe	Scott	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lander	Charity	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Landers	Thomas	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Landis	Joshua	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Landis	Manar	K	BN	Bachelors level degree
Langston	Carrie	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
Lantelme	Michel	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Larson	Daniel	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Larson	Rebecca	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Laubach	Timothy	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lauer	A Robert		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lavender Smith	Jordan		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lavender-Smith	Yael		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lawson	John	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lawson	Paul	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
LeBlanc Germain	Gaye	F	MFA	Masters level degree
Leckness	Kegan	W	BS	Bachelors level degree

<b>LAST NAME</b> Lee	FIRST NAME Chung Hao	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lee	Eric	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lee	Gregory		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lee	Jonathan	Р	MA	Masters level degree
Lee	Kyung Bai		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lee	Michael	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lee	Sun Kyong		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lee	Taehun		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lehman	Molly		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Leighly	Karen	Μ	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Leitch	Vincent	В	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lemon	Christian	Н	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lemon	Robert	J	MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lepak	Robert	G	BBA	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Leseney	Vincent	J	MFA	Masters level degree
Leshner	Glenn	M	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Leslie	Lance	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Leslie	Lora	М	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Leus	Inga		MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Levenson	Alan	Т	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Levine	FIRST NAME Marc	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lewental	Dawid Gershon		BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lewis	Cecil	M	BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lewis	Frederick	J	ABA	Associates Degree or equivalent
Lewis Phillips	Judith	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Li	Jinrong		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Li	Jun		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Li	Lu		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Li	Yan		BS	Bachelors level degree
Li	Yangxiong		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Li	Yong		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Li	Yu Hua		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lian	Meili		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Liang	Renxing		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Libault	Marc		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Liesenfeld	Peter	V	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lifschitz	Lucy		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lifset	Robert	D	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lim	Doo	Н	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lindberg	Jeremy	Α	MFA	Masters level degree
Linn	Scott	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Lippert	FIRST NAME Rick	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> MA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Masters level degree
Lischer-Katz	Zachariah	S	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Litov	Lubomir	Р	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Little	Richard	W	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Little	Sarah	Е	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Liu	Chao		BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Liu	Chengsi		MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Liu	David	T	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Liu	Hong		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Liu	Nian		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Liu	Qihong		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Liu	Shaorong		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Liu	Yingtao		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Livesey	Nina	Е	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Livesey	Steven	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Livingood	Patrick	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lloyd Jones	Brenda		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
LoLordo	Vincent	N	BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lobban	Lance	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Locke	Elizabeth	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lodangco	Irenea	C	MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Loke	Jaime		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
London	David		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Loney	Grant	M	BS	Bachelors level degree

LAST NAME Long	FIRST NAME David	MIDDLE INIT A	<b>DEGREE</b> PHD	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Doctoral research & professional practice
Long	Wesley	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lookabaugh	Mark	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Loon	Leehu		MA	Masters level degree
Lopez Kershen	Julianna	E	BFA	Bachelors level degree
			ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Loraamm	Rebecca	W	BS	Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lorenz	Kendal	Н	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Love	Bridget	K	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Love	Chelsea	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
Lowery	Bryce	C	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Loy	Dana		MA	Masters level degree
Loy	Robert	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Lu	Kun		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lubinski	Jason	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Luce	Richard	E	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Lumpkin	George	Т	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Luo	Yiqi		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lupia	Richard	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Luzzini	Francesco		MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Lynch	Kelly	М	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Lyst	Roxanne	D	MFA	Masters level degree
Lyu	Xinyan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Macdonald	FIRST NAME Gregory	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> G	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mack	Dustin	J	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mackey	Hollie	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Madden	Andrew	S	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Maddox	Julia	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Madson	Ellen	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Maeder	Martha	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
Magesa	Daniel	В	BS	Bachelors level degree
Magnusson	Roberta	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Magrath	Dorothy	J	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Magruder	Kerry	V	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Maguire	Jennifer	I	NG	Not Graduated
Mahalik	Matthew	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Mahdi	Waleed	F	MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mahmudi	Hamed		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mahoney	Donna	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
Maiden	Jeffrey		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mains	Daniel	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Makama	Zakari		BE	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Malestein	Justin		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Mallinson	FIRST NAME Richard	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> G	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Malone	Eddie	W	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Malyscheff	Alexander	M	DIP	High school or equivalent
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Maness	Sarah		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mao	Chuanbin		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Marakah	Nasir	S	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Marashi	Afshin		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Marchand	Maria	C	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Marchand-Martella	Nancy	Е	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Marculescu	Andreea	D	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Marcus-Mendoza	Susan	T	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mares	Michael	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Marfurt	Kurt	J	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mariam	Nazifa		BE	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Marino Valle	Alberto		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Markham	Michael	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Marsh Matthews	Edith	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Marshall	Katie	Е	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Marshall	FIRST NAME Kimberly	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Martella	Ronald	C	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Martens	Betsy	V	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Martin	Elinor	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Martin	James	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Martin	Janna	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Martin	Kimball	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Martin	Leslie	K	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Martinaitis	Steven	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Martini	Mia		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Marty	Josue	J	MA	Masters level degree
Masly	John	Р	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mason	Bruce	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Matlick	Eldon	R	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mayeux	Lara		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mc Cain	Cheryl	L	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Mc Cann	Patrick	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mc Donald	William	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mc Inerney	Michael	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mc Intyre	Alan	C	MBA	Masters level degree
Mc Pherson	Renee	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Mc Pherson	Renee	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Mc Raniels	FIRST NAME Daniel	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> G	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
McBride	Rachel		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
McCall	Brian	M	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
McCarthy	Heather	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
McCaskill	Jimmy	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
McCauley	David	W	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
McClay	Wilfred	M	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
McConnell	Amber	Е	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
McCown	James	R	BBA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
McCrory	Mark	E	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
McCuen	Tamera	L	MS	Masters level degree
McDaniel	Henry	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
McGarry	Matthew	Р	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
McGovern	Amy		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
McHale	Susan		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
McLeod	David	Α	AA	Associates Degree or equivalent
			ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
McNamara	Mary	K	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
McPherson	Alain	L	MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
McPherson	Cynthia	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
McWhirter	Paula	Т	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mcconnell	Andrae	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Means	Erin	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Meeks	FIRST NAME Lindsey	MIDDLE INIT M	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Megginson	William	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Meirick	Patrick	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Meitin	Jose	G	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Melick	Christopher	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Melnikov	Valery	M	MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mendoza	Jorge	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mendros	Jaye	Н	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Menon	Smita	K	MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Meo	Mark		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Merchan Merchan	Wilson	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Metcalf	R Warren		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Meyer	Tiffany	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
Meyers	D Kent		JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Meysick	Karen		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Michalski	Roger	M	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Michelson	Kristen		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Miller	Andrew	G	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Miller	Christina	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Miller	Claude	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Miller	David	Р	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Miller	Gerald	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Miller	Matthew	J	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Miller	<b>FIRST NAME</b> Zachary	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> J	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Miller Cribbs	Julie	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Milton	Kimball	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Minadeo	Monica	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
Minks	Amanda	G	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mintler	Catherine	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Miranda	Shaila	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mirkovic	Dorde		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Misra	Siddharth		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mistree	Farrokh		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mitchell Cox	Donna	Μ	MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mitra	Aparna		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mitra	Shankar		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mohi	Sahar	M	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Monroe	Justin	W	BBA	Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Monroe	Lisa	Α	MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Montminy	Martin		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Moodie	Deonnie	G	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MDI	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Moody	Wesley	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Moon	Suzanne	Μ	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Moore	Abigail		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Moore	Berrien		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Moore	FIRST NAME Jensen	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Moore	Marc	C	BE	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Moore	Paul	R	NG	Not Graduated
Moore	Robert	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Moore Furneaux	John	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Moreira	Paulo		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Moreno Ramirez	Hernan	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Morgan	Carolyn	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Morgan	Meg		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Morris	Dale	Α	MS	Masters level degree
Morris	Rhonda	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mortazavi	Melissa	D	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mortimer	Alissa	В	BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Mortimer	Harold		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Morvant	Mark	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Moses	Scott	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mosley	Sterlin	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Mountford	Roxanne		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Movahednejad	Mahyar		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Moxley	David	Р	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
•				,

Mullenburg Trevino         Eva         M         BAA         Bachelors level degree           Mulkey         Annemarie         G         BA         Bachelors level degree           Mulkey         Annemarie         G         BA         Bachelors level degree           Mullen         Kleran         J         PID         Doctoral research & professional practice           Mullens         Esther         D         BS         Bachelors level degree           Mullens         Stephen         R         BS         Bachelors level degree           Mullens         Stephen         R         BS         Bachelors level degree           Mullins         Gall         E         JD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Mullins         Gall         E         JD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Mullins         Michael         PPID         Doctoral research & professional practice           Mullins         Michael         PPID         Doctoral research & professional practice           Mullins         Bachelors level degree         BA         Bachelors level degree           Munoz         Bachelors level degree         BA         Bachelors level degree           Munoz         Krishnamurty	<b>LAST NAME</b> Mu	FIRST NAME Jianhong	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
Mullerburg Trevino         Eva         M         BA         Bachelors level degree           Mullery         Annemarie         G         BA         Bachelors level degree           Mullen         Kieran         J         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Mullens         Esther         D         BS         Bachelors level degree           Mullens         Stephen         R         BS         Bachelors level degree           Mullins         Gail         E         JD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Mullins         Steven         K         JD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Mullins         Steven         K         JD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Mullins         Michael         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Mumor         Maria         E         BA         Bachelors level degree           Munoz         Ricky         T         BA         Bachelors level degree           Munoz         Ricky         T         BS         Bachelors level degree           Munoz         Ricky         T         BA         Bachelors level degree           Munoz         Ricky				MA	Masters level degree
Mulkey       Annemarie       G       BA       Bachelors level degree         Mullen       Kieran       J       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Mullens       Esther       D       BS       Bachelors level degree         Mullens       Stephen       R       BS       Bachelors level degree         Mullins       Stephen       R       BS       Bachelors level degree         Mullins       Steven       K       JD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Mullins       Steven       K       JD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Mulmoz       Maria       E       BA       Bachelors level degree         Munoz       Ricky       T       BA       Bachelors level degree         Munoz       Ricky       T       BA       Bachelors level degree         Munoz       Ricky       T       BA       Bachelors level degree         Muraletharan       Kanthasamy       K       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Koll       Machaers				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mullen Kieran J PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Mullens Esther D BS Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Mullens BS Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Mullins Gail BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree MID Doctoral research & professional practice Mullins Steven K JD Doctoral research & professional practice Mullins Steven K JD Doctoral research & professional practice Munoz Maria E BA Bachelors level degree Munoz Maria E BA Bachelors level degree JD Doctoral research & professional practice Munoz Maria E BA Bachelors level degree JD Doctoral research & professional practice Muraleetharan Kanthasamy K BS BAchelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Muralidhar Krishnamurty BS BAchelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Muralidhar Molly MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Muraly Molly MA Masters level degree MBA Masters level degree MBA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Muray Molly MA Masters level degree MBA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MID Doctoral resea	Muilenburg Trevino	Eva	M	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Mullen         Kieran         J         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Mullens         Esther         D         BS         Bachelors level degree           Mullens         Stephen         R         BS         Bachelors level degree           Mullins         Gail         E         JD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Mullins         Steven         K         JD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Mulnord         Michael         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Munoz         Maria         E         BA         Bachelors level degree           Munoz         Maria         E         BA         Bachelors level degree           Munoz         Ricky         T         BA         Bachelors level degree           Munoz         Kanthasamy         K         BS         Bachelors level degree           Muralletharan         Kanthasamy         K         BS         Bachelors level degree           Muralletharan         Krishnamurty         K         BS         Bachelors level degree           Muralletharan         Molly         Masters level degree         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice	Mulkey	Annemarie	G	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Mullens       Esther       D       BS       Bachelors level degree         Mullens       Stephen       R       BS       Bachelors level degree         Mullins       Gail       E       JD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Mullins       Steven       K       JD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Mulmord       Michael       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Munoz       Maria       E       BA       Bachelors level degree         Munoz       Ricky       T       BA       Bachelors level degree         Muraleetharan       Kanthasamy       K       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muray       Molly       MA       Masters level degree         Muray       Kyle       E       BA       Bachelors level degree         Muray       Molly       MA       Masters level degree         Muray       Molly       Maximam       Maximam       Maximam				MA	Masters level degree
Mullens Stephen R B BS Bachelors level degree  Mullins Gall E JD Doctoral research & professional practice  Mullins Steven K JD Doctoral research & professional practice  Mullins Steven K JD Doctoral research & professional practice  Mullins Michael PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Munoz Maria E BA Bachelors level degree  Munoz Ricky T BA Bachelors level degree  Munoz Ricky T BA BA Bachelors level degree  Munoz Ricky T BA BA Bachelors level degree  Munoz Ricky T BA BA Bachelors level degree  Muraleetharan K Arishnamurty K BS Bachelors level degree  Muralidhar Krishnamurty BS BA BAchelors level degree  Muralidhar Masters level degree  Muralidhar BACHORS IN MASTERS level degree  Muralidhar Masters level degree  Muralidhar Masters level degree  Muralidhar BACHORS IN MASTERS level degree  Muralidhar Masters level degree  Muralidhar BACHORS IN MASTERS level degree  Muralidhar BACHORS IN MASTERS IN MASTERS level degree  Muralidhar BACHORS IN MASTERS IN MASTERS IN Professional practice  Muralidhar BACHORS IN MASTERS IN Professional practice  Masters level degree  MS BACHORS IN Professional practice  MI DOctoral research & professional pra	Mullen	Kieran	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Mullens       Stephen       R       BS       Bachelors level degree         Mullins       Gail       E       JD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Mullins       Steven       K       JD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Mullins       Michael       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Mumoz       Maria       E       BA       Bachelors level degree         Munoz       Ricky       T       BA       Bachelors level degree         Muraleetharan       Kanthasamy       K       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       K       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muray       Molly       MA       Masters level degree         Murray       Kyle       E       BA       Bachelors level degree         Murray       Kyle       E       BA       Bachelors level degree         Murray       Kyle       B       BS       Bachelors level degree         Murray       Kyle       BS       Bachelors level degree	Mullens	Esther	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
Mullins Gall E JD Doctoral research & professional practice Mullins Steven Miles PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Mullins Steven Miles PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Mulling Munor Maria E BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Munoz Maria E BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Munoz Bachelors PhD Doctoral research & professional practice				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
MullinsGailEJDDoctoral research & professional practiceMullinsStevenKJDDoctoral research & professional practiceMumfordMichaelPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceMunozMariaEBABachelors level degreeMunozRickyTBABachelors level degreeMuraleetharanKanthasamyKBSBachelors level degreeMuralidharKrishnamurtyBSBachelors level degreeMuralidharKrishnamurtyBSBachelors level degreeMuralidharKrishnamurtyBSBachelors level degreeMuralidharMollyMAMasters level degreeMuralidharKyleEBAMasters level degreeMuralidharMollyMAMasters level degreeMurrayKyleEBAMasters level degreeMurrayMollyMAMasters level degreeMuthuramallingamMeenakumariBSBachelors level degreeMuthuramallingamMeenakumariBSBachelors level degreeNaderiNazaninBSBachelors level degreeNaderiNazaninBSBachelors level degreeNairAsantaeMSMasters level degreeNairAparnaBSBachelors level degreeNairAsaters level degreeMSMasters level degreeNairRobertWPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNairaRobert<	Mullens	Stephen	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
Mullins       Steven       K       JD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Mumoz       Maria       E       BA       Bachelors level degree         Munoz       Ricky       T       BA       Bachelors level degree         Muraleetharan       Kanthasamy       K       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       BS       Bachelors level degree         Murphy       Molly       MA       Masters level degree         Murray       Kyle       E       BA       Bachelors level degree         Muthuranalingam       Meenakumari       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muthuramalingam       Meenakumari       BS       Bachelors level degree         Masters level degree       MS       Masters level degree         Masters level degree       <				MS	Masters level degree
Mumford       Michael       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Munoz       Ricky       T       BA       Bachelors level degree         Munoz       Ricky       T       BA       Bachelors level degree         Muraleetharan       Kanthasamy       K       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Molly       MA       Masters level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       BS       Bachelors level degree         MBA       Masters level degree       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Murray       Kyle       E       BA       Bachelors level degree         Muthuramalingam       Meenakumari       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muthuramalingam       Meenakumari       BS       Bachelors level degree         Naderi       Nazanin       BS       Bachelors level degree         Naderi       MS       Masters level degree         Nair       Aparna       MS <t< td=""><td>Mullins</td><td>Gail</td><td>E</td><td>JD</td><td>Doctoral research &amp; professional practice</td></t<>	Mullins	Gail	E	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Munoz       Maria       E       BA       Bachelors level degree         Munoz       Ricky       T       BA       Bachelors level degree         Muraleetharan       Kanthasamy       K       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Krishnamurty       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Molly       MBA       Masters level degree         Muralidhar       Kyle       E       BA       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Kyle       E       BA       Bachelors level degree         Muralidhar       Molly       MA       Masters level degree         Muralidhar       Masters level degree       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Murray       Molly       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muthuramalingam       Meanaly       BS       Bachelors level degree         Muthuramalingam       Meanaly       BS       Bachelors level degree         Naderi       Nazarin       BS       Bachelors level degree         Nair       Kang       BS<	Mullins	Steven	K	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Muroz Ricky T BA Bachelors level degree  Muraleetharan Kanthasamy K BS Bachelors level degree  Muralidhar Krishnamurty BS BS Bachelors level degree  Muralidhar Krishnamurty BS BS Bachelors level degree  Muralidhar BS Bachelors level degree  MBA Masters level degree  MBA Masters level degree  MBA Masters level degree  MBA Bachelors level degree  MBA Masters level degree  MBA Bachelors level degree  MBA Masters level degree  MBA Bachelors level degree  MBA Bachelors level degree  MBA Bachelors level degree  MBA Masters level degree  MBA Doctoral research & professional practice  MBA Masters level degree  MBA Doctoral research & professional practice  MBA Masters level degree  MBA Doctoral research & professional practice  MBA Masters level degree  MBA Doctoral research & professional practice  MBA Masters level degree  MBA Bachelors level degree  MBA Doctoral research & professional practice  MBA Bachelors level degree  MBA Bachelor	Mumford	Michael		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Muraleetharan  Kanthasamy  Masters level degree  MS  Masters level degree  NS  MS	Munoz	Maria	E	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Muralietharan Kanthasamy K BS Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional PHD Doctoral research & professional PHD Docto	Munoz	Ricky	Т	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Muralidhar  Muralidhar  Muralidhar  Muralidhar  Muralidhar  Molly			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice	
Muralidhar  Krishnamurty  Krishnamurty  BS  Bachelors level degree  MBA  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  MBA  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  Murphy  Murray  Kyle  Kyle  E  BA  BA  BAchelors level degree  MS  Masters level degree  MS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  MS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  MS  Masters level degree  MS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  MS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  MS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  NS  Masters level degree  MS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  NS  Masters level degree  MS  Masters level degree  MS  Masters level degree  MS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  NS  Masters level degree  MS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  NS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  NS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  NS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  NS  Masters level degree  NS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  NS  MS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  NS  MS  Masters level degree  NS  MS  MS  MS  MS  MS  MS  MS  MS  MS	Muraleetharan	Kanthasamy	K	BS	Bachelors level degree
MuralidharKrishnamurtyBSBachelors level degreeMurphyMollyMAMasters level degreeMurrayKyleEBABachelors level degreeMuthuramalingamMeenakumariBSBachelors level degreeMuthuramalingamMeenakumariBSBachelors level degreeNaderiNazaninBSBachelors level degreeNairKangBSBachelors level degreeNairKangBSBachelors level degreeNairAparnaBSBachelors level degreeNairAparnaBSBachelors level degreeNairAparnaBABachelors level degreeNairAparnaBABachelors level degreeNairAparnaBABachelors level degreeNairnRobertWPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNajarFaresZPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNakataNorimitsuBEBachelors level degreeMEMasters level degree				MS	Masters level degree
Murphy Molly Maxers level degree  Murray Kyle E BA Bachelors level degree  Muthuramalingam Meenakumari BS BS Bachelors level degree  MMS Masters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
MurphyMollyMAMasters level degreeMurrayKyleEBABachelors level degreeMuthuramalingamMeenakumariBSBachelors level degreeMuthuramalingamMeenakumariBSBachelors level degreeMuthuramalingamMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreeNaderiNazaninBSBachelors level degreeNairKangBSBachelors level degreeNairKangBSBachelors level degreeNairAparnaBSBachelors level degreeNairAparnaBABachelors level degreeNairnRobertWPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNajarFaresZPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNakataNorimitsuBEBachelors level degreeMEMasters level degreeMEMasters level degree	Muralidhar	Krishnamurty		BS	Bachelors level degree
MurphyMollyMAMasters level degreeMurrayKyleEBABachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceMuthuramalingamMeenakumariBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreeNaderiNazaninBSBachelors level degreeNaiKangBSBachelors level degreeNaiKangBSBachelors level degreeNairAparnaBABachelors level degreeNairAparnaBABachelors level degreeNairnRobertWPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNajarFaresZPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNakataNorimitsuBEBachelors level degreeMEMasters level degree				MBA	Masters level degree
MurrayKyleEBABachelors level degreeMuthuramalingamMeenakumariBSBachelors level degreeMuthuramalingamMeenakumariBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNaderiNazaninBSBachelors level degreeNaiKangBSBachelors level degreeNaiKangBSBachelors level degreeNairAparnaBABachelors level degreeNairAparnaBABachelors level degreeNairnRobertWPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNairnRobertWPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNajarFaresZPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNakataNorimitsuBEBachelors level degreeMEMasters level degreeMEMasters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
MuthuramalingamMeenakumariBS Bachelors level degreeMuthuramalingamMeenakumariBS Masters level degreeMS PHDMasters level degreeNaderiNazaninBS PHDBS Bachelors level degreeNaiMasters level degreeNaiKangBS PHDBachelors level degreeNairAparnaBS 	Murphy	Molly		MA	Masters level degree
MuthuramalingamMeenakumariBS MS Masters level degreeBS MS Masters level degreeNaderiNazaninBS PHDBS Doctoral research & professional practiceNaiMasters level degree MS Masters level degreeNaiKangBS PHDBS Masters level degreeNairAparnaBS MS MS Masters level degreeNairAparnaBA MS <br< td=""><td>Murray</td><td>Kyle</td><td>E</td><td>ВА</td><td>Bachelors level degree</td></br<>	Murray	Kyle	E	ВА	Bachelors level degree
MuthuramalingamMeenakumariBSBachelors level degreeNaderiNazaninBSBachelors level degreeNaderiNazaninBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNaiKangBSBachelors level degreeNairAparnaBABachelors level degreeNairAparnaBABachelors level degreeNairnRobertWPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNajarFaresZPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNakataNorimitsuBEBachelors level degreeMEMasters level degree				MS	Masters level degree
Naderi Naderi Naderi Nair Nair Aparna				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Naderi Naderi Naderi Naderi Nair Aparna Aparna Aparna Aparna Robert Nair Nair Nair Nair Nair Nair Nair Nair	Muthuramalingam	Meenakumari		BS	Bachelors level degree
Naderi Nazanin  Razanin  Rajan  Raja				MS	Masters level degree
MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Najar Robert W PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Najar Fares Z PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Nakata Norimitsu BE Bachelors level degree ME Masters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Nai Kang BS Bachelors level degree  Nair Aparna Aparna BA Bachelors level degree  Nair BA Bachelors level degree  MS Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Nairn Robert W PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Najar Fares Z PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Nakata Norimitsu BE Bachelors level degree  ME Masters level degree	Naderi	Nazanin		BS	Bachelors level degree
Nair  Nair  Aparna  Aparna  Aparna  BS  Masters level degree  MS  Masters level degree  MS  Masters level degree  MS  Masters level degree  MS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  Nairn  Robert  W  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  Najar  Fares  Z  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  Nakata  Norimitsu  BE  Bachelors level degree  ME  Masters level degree				MS	Masters level degree
Nair Aparna Aparna Aparna BA Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice ME Masters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Nair Aparna Aparna BA Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Makata Norimitsu BE Bachelors level degree ME Masters level degree	Nai	Kang		BS	Bachelors level degree
MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice				MS	Masters level degree
Nairn Robert W PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Najar Fares Z PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Nakata Norimitsu BE Bachelors level degree ME Masters level degree	Nair	Aparna		ВА	Bachelors level degree
NairnRobertWPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNajarFaresZPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNakataNorimitsuBEBachelors level degreeMEMasters level degree				MS	Masters level degree
NajarFaresZPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNakataNorimitsuBEBachelors level degreeMEMasters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
NajarFaresZPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNakataNorimitsuBEBachelors level degreeMEMasters level degree	Nairn	Robert	W	PHD	
Nakata Norimitsu BE Bachelors level degree  ME Masters level degree	Najar	Fares	Z	PHD	
ME Masters level degree		Norimitsu		BE	
				ME	
				PHD	-

<b>LAST NAME</b> Nakmali	FIRST NAME Don	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> U	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			BE	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Namjou Khaless	Khosrow		MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Nance	Ту	E	BA	Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
Nanny	Mark	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Natale	Anthony	Р	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Nath	Dinesh		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Nath	Pravin		BE	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Nauslar	Nicholas	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
Nedelescu	Daniel		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Nedeljkovich	Mihajlo		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Needham	Keith	Α	BBA	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Neeman	Henry	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Neeson	Thomas	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Nelson	Donna	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Nelson	Joshua		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Neumann	Mark		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Newlin	Kristina	R	MA	Masters level degree
Ng	Su Fang		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Nguyen	FIRST NAME Chuong	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BE	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Nguyen	Quoc	Т	BS	Bachelors level degree
Nichol	Jonathan	D	BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Nicholson	Charles	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Nicholson	Daniel	R	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ning	Daliang		BE	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Niu	Guodong		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Nollert	Matthias	U	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Norman	Sonya	D	BFA	Bachelors level degree
Normile	Dwight	Т	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Norris	Mark	J	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Norwood	Stephen	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Novello	Francesca		BS	Bachelors level degree
Noyori Corbett	Chie		BBA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Nunn	Heather	S	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
O Neill	Sean	Р	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
O rear	Edgar	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Obermeier	Holly	В	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Odom	Melvin	L	BA	Bachelors level degree
Okada	Aya		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Olberding	Amy	L	BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Olberding	Garret	Р	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Olds	Tommy	W	MA	Masters level degree

<b>LAST NAME</b> Oliver	FIRST NAME Polly	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Olufowote	James		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Orr	Thomas	E	MFA	Masters level degree
Ortega	Kiel	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Ortega	Lina	L	MA	Masters level degree
Osman	Mohammed	K	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ostas	Daniel	Т	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ostrowe	David	C	BA	Bachelors level degree
Ousseini Tinni	Ali		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ozaydin	Murad		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ozias	Moira	L	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Ozturk	Mesude		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ozturk	Serkan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Padash Barmchi	Mojgan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pailes	Matthew	C	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Paladino	Stephanie	R	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Palk	Laura	M	BA	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Palmer	Allison	L	BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Palomar	Joyce		JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pan Bernhardt	Ning		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pandora	Katherine	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Papavassiliou	Dimitrios	V	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Pappas	FIRST NAME James	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> P	<b>DEGREE</b> PHD	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Doctoral research & professional practice
Parker	Gregory	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Parr	Thomas	В	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Parsons	David	В	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Parsons	LaSondra		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Parthasarathy	Ramkumar	N	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pasque	Penny	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Patten	Jared	Р	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Patten	Michael	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pavlik	Robert	В	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Payne	Clark	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Peck	Bob	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Peck	Jennifer	R	BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pedersen	Jocelyn		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Pederson	Sanna	F	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Peelor	Sharon	M	MA	Masters level degree
Pei	Jinsong		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pender	Judith	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pendergraft	Richard	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
· ·			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pendley	Joy	L	MA	Masters level degree
•	•		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pepper	Amelia	S	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Peppler	Randy	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
.,	,		MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Perez Limon	Lilia	Α	BA	Bachelors level degree
-	-		MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
			1110	boctoral research a professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Perlow	FIRST NAME Seth	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Perrenoud	Anthony	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Perry	Samuel		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MT	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Person	Angela	М	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pesel	Brent	W	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Peters	Ronald	М	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Petrich	Erik	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
Petrov	Nikola	Р	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Petrushenko	Zoya	М	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pettigrew	Dallas	W	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Pham	Ngoc Hong		BE	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Phillips	Doyle	Т	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Phillips	Joan	E	MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pichop	Germain	N	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pierce	Amey	K	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Pigott	John	D	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pilat	Stephanie	Z	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pilkington	Parker	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Pingault	Lise	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Piotrowski	Martin	P	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Pippin	<b>FIRST NAME</b> Tra	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b>	<b>DEGREE</b> BBA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pitale	Ameya		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pitblado	Bonnie	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pitchlynn	Gary	S	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pittenger	Dominique	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Plaxco	David	В	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pletschet	Sandra	M	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Pober	Elizabeth	F	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Podrecca	Kyle	T	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Poirot	Severin	J	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Pollard	Gloria	J	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pone	Michael	M	BFA	Bachelors level degree
Poolaw	Dane	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Poolaw	Martha	N	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Pope	Myron	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Porter	Jillian		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Porwancher	Andrew	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Postawko	Susan	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Poterjoy	Jonathan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Potvin	FIRST NAME Corey	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> K	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pournik	Maysam		ME	Masters level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pranter	Matthew	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Price	В	В	MFA	Masters level degree
Price	Mary	M	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Price	Richard	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Prichard	Andreana	C	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Priselac	Matthew	D	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pritchard	Robert	S	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Pritchett	Brittany	N	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Pryor	Richard	G	BA	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Przebinda	Tomasz		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pulat	Babur	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pulat	Pakize	S	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Pullin	Daniel	W	BBA	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Purcell	Darren	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Putnam	Bryan	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Qi	Yanrong		MA	Masters level degree

<b>LAST NAME</b> Qi	FIRST NAME Youcun	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BE	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Qiu	Jijun		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Qiu	Penghe		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Qiu	Xiaobin		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Qiu	Yuchen		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Quarles	Billy	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Radhakrishnan	Sridhar		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rai	Chandra	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rajan	Rakhi		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Raman	Shivakumar		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ramasamy	Saravanan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rambo	Karl	F	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ramseyer	Christopher	C	MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ran	Lingkun		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Randall	Asa	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Randle	Rodger	Α	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ransom	Daniel	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rasmussen	Erik	N	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rausch	Jason		BS	Bachelors level degree
Ray	David	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ray	Thomas	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ray	William	0	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Raymond	Mark	Α	BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Razook	FIRST NAME Nim	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> M	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Reches	Zeev		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Redwine	Kathleen	Н	MFA	Masters level degree
Reeder	Stacy	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Reedy	Justin		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Reese	Jacquelyn	D	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Reeves	Heather	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Refai	Hazem	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Regnier	Amanda	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Reinhart	Anthony	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Remling	Christian		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Remmel	Emily	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rempe	Brent	W	BBA	Bachelors level degree
Ren	Jiangtao		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Reneau	Jelta	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Resasco	Daniel	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Resasco	Teresita	1	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Reyes	Matthew	D	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Reynolds Reed	Amy	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
Reza	Zulfiquar	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rice	Charles	V	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rice	Kimberly	R	BFA	Bachelors level degree
Richards	Deborah	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Richardson	Andrew	P	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Richman	FIRST NAME Michael	MIDDLE INIT B	<b>DEGREE</b> PHD	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Doctoral research & professional practice
Richstone	Lorne	S	BFA	Bachelors level degree
			ВА	Bachelors level degree
Richter	Liesa	L	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Richter Addo	George	В	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Riddick	Frank	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rideout	Roger	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			DED	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rieger	John	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Riggs	Kristin		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Riggs	Wayne	D	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Riley	Ann	Т	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Riley	Rachel	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Ring	Rodney	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rios	Gabriela	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rioseco	Marcelo	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ripberger	Joseph	Т	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ripberger	Kuhika		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Roach	Tyrone	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Robb Larkins	Erika		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Robbins	Rockey	R	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Robbins	Sarah	Е	MA	Masters level degree
Roberts	Theodore	Р	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Roberts-Fields	Kevin	J	ВА	Bachelors level degree

<b>LAST NAME</b> Robertson	FIRST NAME Lindsay	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> G	<b>DEGREE</b> JD	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Doctoral research & professional practice
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Robins	Walker	S	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Robinson	Chanda	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Robinson	Scott	Е	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Roche	Alan	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rocher	Nathalie	M	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rogers	Cynthia		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rosendahl	Derek	Н	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rosenthal	James	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rosenthal	Lucinda	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Roswurm	Seth	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Rowe	Montana	S	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Rowlett	Melody	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Roxin	Aron		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ruan	Jiening		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rubenstein	Ellen	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ruch	George	W	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ruck	Jonathan	C	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rueda	Maria	C	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ruiz	Maria De J	Р	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rundstrom	Robert	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

Rushing       William       J       BA       Bachelors level degree         Russell       Craig       HD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Russell       Craig       J       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Russell       Craig       J       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Russell       Craig       J       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Russell       Scott       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Russell       Scott       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Rusher       Pend       Doctoral research & professional practice         Rusher       Valentin       V       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Rybenkov       Alexander       V       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Rybenkov       Alexander       V       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Rybenkov       Alexander       V       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Sabatini       Samran       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Sadedi       Sahracher Seval deg	LAST NAME Runolfsson	FIRST NAME Thordur	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> PHD	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Doctoral research & professional practice
Russell         Craig         BA         Backelors level degree           Russell         Craig         J         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Russell         Craig         J         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Russell         Gregory         T         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Russell         Scott         D         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Ruyle         Jessica         E         BS         Bachelors level degree           Rybenkov         Valentin         V         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Rybenkov         Alexander         V         MS         Masters level degree           Ryzhkov         Alexander         V         MS         Masters level degree           Sabatini         David         A         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Sadeghi         Kamran         MA         Masters level degree           Sadeder         Christopher         B         MFA         Masters level degree           Saedil         Shahrokh         E         BS         Bachelors level degree           Saha         Mr	Rushing	William	J	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Russell       Craig       BA       Bachelors level degree         Russell       Craig       J       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Russell       Gregory       T       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Russell       Scott       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Ruyle       Jessica       E       BS       Bachelors level degree         Rybenkov       Valentin       V       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Rybenkov       Alexander       V       MS       Masters level degree         Rythkov       Alexander       V       MS       Masters level degree         Rybenkov       Alexander       V       MS       Masters level degree         Rybenkov       Alexander       V       MS       Masters level degree         Rybenkov       Alexander       V       MS       Masters level degree         Sadder       Christopher       B       MFA       Masters level degree         Sadder       Christopher       B       MFA       Masters level degree         Saeedi       Shahrokh       B       MS       Masters level degree         Saha <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>MA</td><td>Masters level degree</td></td<>				MA	Masters level degree
Russell Craig J PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Russell Gregory T PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Russell Scott D PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Russell Scott D PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Russell Scott D PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Ruyle Designation of the professional practice PhD Doctoral research & profess				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Russell       Craig       J       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Russell       Gregory       T       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Russell       Scott       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Ruyle       Jessica       E       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree       MS       Masters level degree         Rybenkov       Valentin       V       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Rythkov       Alexander       V       MS       Masters level degree         Rythkov       Alexander       V       MS       Masters level degree         Sadethi       David       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Sadethi       Kamran       MA       Masters level degree         Sader       Christopher       B       MA       Masters level degree         Saedi       Christopher       B       MS       Masters level degree         Saedi       Manaters       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Safiejkomroczka       Barbara       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Sahaber	Russell	Craig		ВА	Bachelors level degree
Russell       Gregory       T       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Russell       Scott       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Ruyle       Jessica       E       BS       Bachelors level degree         Rybenkov       Valentin       V       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Rybenkov       Valentin       V       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Rybenkov       Pakander       V       MS       Masters level degree         Rythkov       David       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Sadethil       Kamran       MA       Masters level degree         Sadeler       Christopher       B       MFA       Masters level degree         Saedi       Shabrokh       BS       Bachelors level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Safiejkomroczka       Barbara       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Saha       Mrinal       C       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Saha       Barbara       BA       Bachelors level degree         Saha       Bachelors level degree       <				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Russell       Scott       D       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Ruyle       Jessica       E       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree       MS       Masters level degree         Rybenkov       Valentin       V       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Ryzhkov       Alexander       V       MS       Masters level degree         Sabatini       David       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Sadefhi       Kamran       MA       Masters level degree         Sader       Christopher       B       MFA       Masters level degree         Saedi       Shabrokh       BS       Bachelors level degree         Salen       Shabrokh       BS       Bachelors level degree         Saha       Mrinal       C       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Saha       Barbara       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Sahabehtabrizy       Saleh       BA       Bachelors level degree         Saha       Barbara       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Sakhaee Pour       Ahmad       Ba       Bachelors level degr	Russell	Craig	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Buyle       Jessica       E       BS       Bachelors level degree         Rybenkov       Valentin       V       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Rybenkov       Alexander       V       MS       Masters level degree         Rythkov       Alexander       V       MS       Masters level degree         Sabatini       David       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Sadeghi       Kamran       MA       Masters level degree         Sadeler       Christopher       B       MFA       Masters level degree         Saeedi       Shahrokh       BS       Bachelors level degree         Safiejkomroczka       Barbara       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Saha       Mrinal       C       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Sahabehtabrizy       Saleh       BA       Bachelors level degree         Saho       Banchelors level degree       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Sakhaee Pour       Ahmad       Masters level degree         Sakhaee Pour       Ahmad       MS       Masters level degree         Salazar Cerreno       Jorge       L       BS       Bachelor	Russell	Gregory	T	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Hybenkov Valentin V PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Rybenkov Valentin V PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Rybenkov PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Sadeghi Ramra MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & pr	Russell	Scott	D	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Rybenkov Valentin V PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Ryzhkov Alexander V MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Ryzhkov Alexander V MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Sadeghi Kamran MA Masters level degree Sadeghi Kamran MA Masters level degree MSA Masters level degree MSA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MSA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Safiejkomroczka Barbara PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Sahabehtabrizy Saleh PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Sahabehtabrizy PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research &	Ruyle	Jessica	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
Rybenkov       Valentin       V       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Ryzhkov       Alexander       V       MS       Masters level degree         Babatini       David       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Sadeghi       Kamran       MA       Masters level degree         Sadler       Christopher       B       MFA       Masters level degree         Saedi       Shahrokh       BS       Backelors level degree         Saedi       MS       Masters level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Safiejkomroczka       Barbara       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Saha       Mrinal       C       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Sahabehtabrizy       Saleh       BA       Backelors level degree         Saho       Bala       Backelors level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Sakhaee Pour       Ahmad       BS       Backelors level degree         Salazar Cerreno       Jorge       L       BS       Backelors level degree         Salazar Cerreno       Jorge       L       BS       Backelors level				MS	Masters level degree
Ryzhkov Alexander V MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Sabatini David A PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Sadeghi Kamran MA Masters level degree Sadler Christopher B MFA Masters level degree Saedi Shahrokh Bachelors level degree Saedi MFA Masters level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Safiejkomroczka Barbara PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Saha Mrinal C PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Sahabehtabrizy Saleh BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Saho Bala Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Sakhaee Pour Ahmad SS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sabatini David A PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Sadeghi Kamran MA Masters level degree Sadler Christopher B MFA Masters level degree Saedi Shahrokh BS Bachelors level degree Safiejkomroczka Barbara PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Safiejkomroczka Barbara PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Sahabehtabrizy Saleh PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Sahabehtabrizy Bala Bala BABA Bachelors level degree Sahabehtabrizy Bala BABA Bachelors level degree Sahabehtabrizy Bala BABA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Sahabehtabrizy Bala BABA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Sahabehtabrizy BBBA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Sakhaee Pour BBBA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Sakhaee Pour BBB BABA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Salazar Cerreno BBS Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Salazar Cerreno BBS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Salehi BBS Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice	Rybenkov	Valentin	V	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
SabatiniDavidAPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSadeghiKamranMAMasters level degreeSadlerChristopherBMFAMasters level degreeSaeediShahrokhBSBachelors level degreeSaeediShahrokhBSBachelors level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSafiejkomroczkaBarbaraPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSahaMrinalCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSahabehtabrizySalehBABachelors level degreeSahoBalaBABachelors level degreeSahoBalaBABachelors level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSakhaee PourAhmadBSBachelors level degreeSakhaee PourAhmadBSBachelors level degreeSalazar CerrenoJorgeLBSBachelors level degreeSalazar CerrenoJorgeLBSBachelors level degreeSalehiSaeedBSBachelors level degreeSalehiSaeedBSBachelors level degreeMEMasters level degreeMEMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSaltzsteinJenniferABABachelors level degreeSaltzsteinJenniferABABachelors level degreeSaltzsteinJenniferBABABachelors level degree	Ryzhkov	Alexander	V	MS	Masters level degree
SadeghiKamranMAMasters level degreeSadlerChristopherBMFAMasters level degreeSaeediShahrokhBSBachelors level degreeSaeediShahrokhBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSafiejkomroczkaBarbaraCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSahaMrinalCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSahabehtabrizySalehBABachelors level degreeSahoBABachelors level degreeMAMasters level degreeMAMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSalazar CerrenoJorgeLBSBachelors level degreeSalehiAmasters level degreeMSMasters level degreeSalehiAmasters level degreeMSMasters level degreeSalehiAmasters level degreeMSMasters level degreeSalehiAmasters level degreeMSMasters level degreeMBDoctoral re				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
SadlerChristopherBMFAMasters level degreeSaeediShahrokhBSBachelors level degreeSaediBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSafiejkomroczkaBarbaraPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSahaMrinalCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSahabehtabrizySalehBABachelors level degreeSahoBalaBABachelors level degreeSahoMAMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSakhaee PourAhmadBSBachelors level degreeSakhaee PourAhmadBSBachelors level degreeSalear CerrenoJorgeLBSBachelors level degreeSalear CerrenoJorgeLBSBachelors level degreeSalear CerrenoJorgeLBSBachelors level degreeSalehiSaeedMSMasters level degreeSalehiAssers level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSalehiMSMasters level degreeMEMasters level degreeMEMasters level degreeMEMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSaltzsteinJenniferABABachelors level degreeSaltzsteinJenniferABABachelors level degree	Sabatini	David	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Saeedi Saedi Shahrokh	Sadeghi	Kamran		MA	Masters level degree
MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice	Sadler	Christopher	В	MFA	Masters level degree
Safiejkomroczka Barbara PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Saha Mrinal C PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Sahabehtabrizy Saleh BA Bachelors level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Salazar Cerreno PHD Doctoral research & professional practice	Saeedi	Shahrokh		BS	Bachelors level degree
SafiejkomroczkaBarbaraPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSahaMrinalCPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSahabehtabrizySalehBABachelors level degreeSahoBalaBABachelors level degreeSahoBalaBABachelors level degreeMAMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSakhaee PourAhmadBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceSalazar CerrenoJorgeLBSBachelors level degreeSalehiSaeedBSBachelors level degreeSalehiSaeedBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreeMBMasters level degreeMBMasters level degreeMBMasters level degreeMBMasters level degreeMBMasters level degreeMBMasters level degreeSaltzsteinJenniferABABachelors level degreeSanchez NaranjoJeannetteBABachelors level degree				MS	Masters level degree
Sahabehtabrizy Sahabehtabrizy Saleh Sahabehtabrizy Saleh Sal				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sahabehtabrizy Sahabehtabrizy Saho Saho Saho Saho Saho Saho Saho Saha Saha	Safiejkomroczka	Barbara		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Saho Bala Bala Bala BA BA Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BS BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BS BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BS BS Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BS Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree	Saha	Mrinal	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Saho Bala Bala Bala Bachelors level degree MA Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BBS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BBS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree MBS Bachelors level degree MBS Masters level degree MBS Masters level degree MBS Masters level degree MBS Bachelors level degree MBS Masters level degree MB MBS Bachelors level degree MBS MBSTER level degree MBSTER level degree MBS MBSTER level degree MBSTER level degr	Sahabehtabrizy	Saleh		ВА	Bachelors level degree
Sakhaee Pour Ahmad BS Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BS Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BS Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sakhaee Pour Ahmad BS Bachelors level degree  MS Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MS Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BS Bachelors level degree  MS Masters level degree  MS Masters level degree  MS Masters level degree  MS Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BS Bachelors level degree  MS Masters level degree  MB Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree	Saho	Bala		ВА	Bachelors level degree
Sakhaee Pour  Ahmad  Ahmad  BS  Bachelors level degree  MS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BS  Bachelors level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BS  Bachelors level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  MS  Masters level degree  MS  Masters level degree  ME  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BA  Bachelors level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BA  Bachelors level degree				MA	Masters level degree
Sakhaee Pour  Ahmad  Ahmad  BS  Bachelors level degree  MS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BS  Bachelors level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BS  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BS  Bachelors level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  MS  Masters level degree  MS  Masters level degree  ME  Masters level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BA  Bachelors level degree  PHD  Doctoral research & professional practice  BA  Bachelors level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Salazar Cerreno Salazar Cerreno  Jorge L BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BS Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree ME Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice	Sakhaee Pour	Ahmad		BS	
Salazar Cerreno Jorge L BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree ME Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree				MS	Masters level degree
Salazar Cerreno Jorge L BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree ME Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Salehi Saeed Saeed BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice	Salazar Cerreno	Jorge	L	BS	
Salehi Sa		· ·		MS	Masters level degree
Salehi Saeed BS Bachelors level degree  MS Masters level degree  ME Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Saltzstein PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree  BA Bachelors level degree				PHD	-
MS Masters level degree  ME Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BA Bachelors level degree	Salehi	Saeed		BS	·
ME Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree				MS	•
PHD Doctoral research & professional practice BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Bachelors level degree BA Bachelors level degree				ME	•
Saltzstein Jennifer A BA Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Sanchez Naranjo Jeannette BA Bachelors level degree				PHD	
PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Sanchez Naranjo Jeannette BA Bachelors level degree	Saltzstein	Jennifer	А		
Sanchez Naranjo Jeannette BA Bachelors level degree					
	Sanchez Naranjo	Jeannette			
	, <del>-</del>				_
PHD Doctoral research & professional practice					•

<b>LAST NAME</b> Sandberg	FIRST NAME Paul	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sanford	Pamela	J	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Sankaranarayanan	Krithivasan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sankowski	Edward		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Santhanam	Radhika		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Santos	Michael	В	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Saparov	Bayrammurad		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sapien	Racquel	M	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sardar Abadi	Mehrdad		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sarkar	Rupa		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sarmiento	Uldarico		BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Savage Ashlock	Kristen	N	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Savic	Milos		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Scafe	Robert	В	BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Scaperlanda	Michael	Α	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Schaefer	Shawn	M	MA	Masters level degree
Schapkow	Carsten		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Schlasner	Jacqueline		BA	Bachelors level degree
Schlegel	Camille	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
Schleifer	Cyrus	J	BBA	Bachelors level degree
			BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Schleifer	Ronald		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Schlupp	Ingo	В	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Schmeltzer	FIRST NAME John	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b>	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Schmidt	Jeffrey	В	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Schmidt	Jerry	M	NG	Not Graduated
Schmidt	Ralf		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Schneiter	Kurt	M	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Schnorr	Stephanie	L	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Schroeder	Susan	J	PHS	Doctoral research & professional practice
Schullman	Matthew	D	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Schumaker	Kathryn	Α	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Schutjer	Karin	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Schuur	Terry	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Schvartzman Cohenca	David		BS	Bachelors level degree
			BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Schwandt	John	D	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Schwartz	Daniel	J	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Schwarzkopf	Albert	В	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Schwettmann	Arne		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Scott	Lloyd	M	BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Scott	Tish	J	BA	Bachelors level degree
Scrivener	Laurie	L	MA	Masters level degree
Seidelman	Rhona		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sellers	lan	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sellers	Joshua	S	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Sellers	FIRST NAME Monique	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> A	<b>DEGREE</b> AS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Associates Degree or equivalent
Seo	Kangjun		MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Serce	Hasan Baris		BS	Bachelors level degree
Shabgard	Hamidreza		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shadravan	Shideh		BE	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shafer	Mark	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
		Α	MS	Masters level degree
		Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shaffer	James	Р	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shaffer	Margaret	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shaffery	Heather	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Shaft	Teresa	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shah	Aqil		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shaiman	Jennifer	M	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shamas	Kristin	Α	MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shambaugh	Robert	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shames	Jonathan		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shames	Stephanie	L	MFA	Masters level degree
Shaner	Megan	W	BS	Bachelors level degree
	J		JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shankar	Krishnan		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shao	Yihan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shapiro	Alan	М	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sharfman	Mark	Р	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sharma	Indrajeet		BS	Bachelors level degree
	,		MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
				proressional practice

LAST NAME Sharma	FIRST NAME Suresh	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b>	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sharp	Susan	F	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shaughnessy	Susan	U	MFA	Masters level degree
Shaw	Tarren	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shearer	Katie	M	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Shehab	Randa	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shehada	Sohail	Н	MFA	Masters level degree
Shelby	Karla	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Shelden	Rachel	Α	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shelley	Fred	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shen	Guoqiang		BE	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shepkaru	Shmuel		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sherinian	Zoe	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sherry	Rebecca	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shi	Weiling		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shi	Zheng		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shi	Zhisheng		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shiau	Bor Jier		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shimasaki	Craig	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shinn	Deborah	S	MED	Masters level degree
Short	Jeremy	C	BBA	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shorten	Jay		MA	Masters level degree
Shortle	Allyson		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Shotton	FIRST NAME Heather	MIDDLE INIT J	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shou	Guofa		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Showers	Carolin	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Shyamal	Sharmishtha		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sibbett	Megan	E	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Siddique	Zahed		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sielert	Lisa	Α	BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Sievers	Beth	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sievers	Karl	Н	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sigmarsson	Hjalti		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sikavitsas	Vassilios	1	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Siler	Cameron	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Silva	Carol	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sims	Paul	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Singh	Shanteri		BS	Bachelors level degree
-			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Siriwardana	Chamindika		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Skaggs	Rick	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Skinner	Patrick	S	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Skubic	Patrick	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Slater	Janis	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
				0

LAST NAME Slatt	<b>FIRST NAME</b> Roger	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> M	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sluss	James	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Smith	Brandon	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Smith	Charles	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Smith	Jamie	N	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Smith	Laurel	C	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Smith	Megan	G	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Smith	Michael	C	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Smith	Mitchell	Р	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Smith	Travis	M	MA	Masters level degree
Smith Edwards	Beverly	Α	MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Smothermon	Connie	S	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Snell	Daniel	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Snodgrass	Sara	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Snook	Nathan	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Snow	John	Т	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Snow	Krista	K	BBA	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Snow	Nancy		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Snyder	Derrick	W	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Snyder	Jeffrey	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Snyder	Lori	Α	MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sondergeld	Carl	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Song	Hairong		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Song	Li		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Soppelsa	FIRST NAME Peter	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> S	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Soreghan	Gerilyn	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Soreghan	Michael	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sourie	Eric	R	MA	Masters level degree
Southerland	Joshua	В	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Souza	Lara	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Souza	Ricardo	Α	MFA	Masters level degree
Spannagle	Christopher	S	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Spears	Bruce	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
Spector	Robert	G	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Speransky	Stanislav	V	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Spicer	Paul	G	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sprecker	Richard	L	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Spritzer	Damin	R	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sproat	Joel	C	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Srivastava	Shikha		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
St John	Craig	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Stackelbeck	Kary		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Stacy	Alan	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Stalford	Harold	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Stalling	Jonathan	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Stanhouse	Bryan	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Stanley	Clara	C	NG	Not Graduated
Stanley	Farland	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Stanley	Thomas	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

LAST NAME Stanton	FIRST NAME Michael	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> S	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Starks	Kirby	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Steele	Larry	J	MA	Masters level degree
Steele	Thomas	D	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Steffensmeier	Eric	Μ	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Steinheider	Brigitte		MS	Masters level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Stetson	Tracy	E	BBA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Stevens	David	E	BFA	Bachelors level degree
Stevenson	Bradley	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Stewart	Sepideh		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Stewart	Todd	Α	MFA	Masters level degree
Stewart	Wayne	S	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Steyn	Elizabeth	F	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Steyn	Theunis	F	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Stice	John	Μ	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			DED	Doctoral research & professional practice
Stock	Duane	R	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Stock	Matthew	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Stockdale	Melissa		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Stoops	Anthony	D	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Strauss	Michael	G	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Strevett	<b>FIRST NAME</b> Keith	MIDDLE INIT A	<b>DEGREE</b> PHD	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Doctoral research & professional practice
Striz	Alfred	G	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Strothmann	Amalia	E	MA	Masters level degree
Stumpf	Gregory	J	MA	Masters level degree
Stupak	John		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sturtevant	Victoria	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Su	Chien Yuan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Su	Yingying		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Suarez Montalvo	Hernan	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sublett	Kristen	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
Suflita	Joseph	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sullivan	Joseph	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sundaresan	Ramya		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Suneson	Neil	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Sunner	Jan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Supinie	Timothy	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Swain	Swadhin		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Swan	Daniel	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Swinkin	Jeffrey	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Szpilka	Christine	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Szymanski	Ann Marie	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tabb	William	M	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tabbernee	William		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tall Bear	Donna	М	MS	Masters level degree

<b>LAST NAME</b> Talvacchia	FIRST NAME Bette	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tan	David	L	MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tan	Qiaohua		BE	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tang	Choon Yik		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tang	Lin		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tang	Shanshan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tanner	Ralph	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tao	Jing		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tarabochia	Sandra	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tarhule	Aondover	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tarpenning	David	D	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Tatsuzawa	Shizuka		MA	Masters level degree
Taylor	E	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Taylor	Megan	N	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Temple	Samuel	S	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Teodoriu	Catalin		MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Teodoriu	Lavinia	N	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Tepker	Harry	F	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Terry	Robert	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Terry Cobo	Sarah	E	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Thai	Joseph	Т	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Theisen	Adam	K	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree

<b>LAST NAME</b> Theriault	FIRST NAME Noah	MIDDLE INIT W	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Thiel	Andrew	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Thomas	Keith	T	BA	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Thomas	Kevin	W	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Thomas	Wayne	В	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Thompson	James	N	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Thompson	Micah	D	BA	Bachelors level degree
Thompson	Trait	S	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Thompson	William	M	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Thomson	Robert		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Thulasiraman	Krishnaiya		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tian	Renmao		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tibbs	Kerry	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Tinsley	Christine	J	BA	Bachelors level degree
Tipler	Kathleen		BA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tippeconnic	Р	S	BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Tirk	Suzanne	M	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tobin	John		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Todd	Richard	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tong	Chong Chi		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Toomey	Robert	Е	BS	Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree

LAST NAME Tornes	FIRST NAME Michael	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> J	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Torres	Heidi	J	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			ВА	Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Torres	Sebastian	M	MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Trabert	Sarah		AA	Associates Degree or equivalent
			ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Trachtenberg	Zev	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tracy	Sarah	W	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Trafalis	Theodore	В	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Trinh	Vy		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Troup	Jonathan	D	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Trout	Edwina	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Trytten	Deborah	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tsatoke	Toni	L	MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Tsetsura	Ekaterina	Υ	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Turner	Patricia	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Tytanic	Christopher	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Uno	Gordon	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Urick	Angela	M	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			DED	Doctoral research & professional practice
Van De Biezenbos	Kristen	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Van Every	Nicole	М	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> VanWinkle	FIRST NAME Tony	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> N	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Vanderburg	Kyle	D	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Vargas	Juanita	G	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Vaughn	Caryn	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Vaughn	Dillon	J	BFA	Bachelors level degree
Vedula	Prakash		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Velazquez	Mirelsie		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Velie	Alan	R	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Vergara Arrieta	Humberto	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Verma	Pramode	K	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Vermij	Rienk	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Villines	Amelia	Μ	BS	Bachelors level degree
Vincent	Andrea	S	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Vincent	Evan	G	BS	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Virabyan	Rachick	Α	BA	Bachelors level degree
Vishanoff	David	R	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Vito	Maurizio		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Volz	Jeffery	S	BE	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Volz	Kathy	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
Vorakitolan	Ekasit		BE	Bachelors level degree
Vorburger	Jane	Μ	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Wilson	Duncan	S	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wachter	Hans Peter	G	MA	Masters level degree
Wade	James	L	BBA	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Waggoner	FIRST NAME Rebecca	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> D	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
Wagner	Irvin	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wakefield	Heather	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Wakefield	William	K	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Walden	Susan	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Walker	Clarence	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Walker	Ella	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Walker Esbaugh	Cheryl	Α	MA	Masters level degree
Wall	JoAnna	W	JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wallace	Wayne	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
Wallach	Bret		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wallis	Carol	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Walsh	Kate Lynn	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
Walter	Jacob	1	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Walters	Dibbon	K	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Walters	Keisha	В	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wandan	Solongo		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wang	Bin		BE	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wang	Bing		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wang	Chunbei		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wang	Junke		ВА	Bachelors level degree
Wang	Le		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wang	Naiyu		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wang	Qiong		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Wang	<b>FIRST NAME</b> Wei	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wang	Xuelin		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wang	Xuewu		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wang	Xuguang		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wang	Ying		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wang	Yongming		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wang	Yunheng		MA	Masters level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ward	Janet	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ward	Julie	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ware	Jordan	K	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ware	Phillip	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Warinner	Christina	G	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Warnken	Charles	G	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Warren	Diane	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Warren	Michael	Т	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Warrior	Destiny	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Wasielewski	Daniel	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
Watkins	Nicole	S	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Watlington Moreno	Francis	D	MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Watson	FIRST NAME Charles	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> B	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Watson	Jody	R	MS	Masters level degree
Watson	Lani	Н	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Watson	Mary	J	BFA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Watson	Moira	C	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			JD	Doctoral research & professional practice
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Watts	Valerie	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wawrik	Boris		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Weaver	Barry	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Weaver	Christopher	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Weaver	Stephanie		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Weber	Mark	Е	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wei	Ching Cheng		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
Wei	Li		MS	Masters level degree
Wei	Shihshu	W	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Weider	Lawrence	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Weinberger	Ariel		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Weis	Lisa	K	BS	Bachelors level degree
Weiser	Michael	D	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Welch	Kathleen	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Weldon	Stephen	Р	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wellborn	Gary	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wells	Steven	Р	MA	Masters level degree
Wendt	Karen	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
Wendt	Nathan	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree

<b>LAST NAME</b> Weng	FIRST NAME Binbin	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Wenger	Michael	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wert	Justin	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wesson	Laura	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
West	Ann	Н	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Westbrook	Jordan	М	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Westbrook	Susan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Westrop	Stephen	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Whalen	Logan	Е	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wheatley	Dustan	М	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wheeler	James	M	BBA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
White	Kelvin	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
White	Robert	L	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Whiteside	Vincent	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wickersham	Jane	K	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Widener	Jeffrey	М	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wieser	Kimberly	G	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wieters	Kathleen	М	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wilcox	Kevin	R	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wilderman	Melanie	G	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Wilhite	Jeffrey	M	MA	Masters level degree
Wilkinson	Jay	D	BFA	Bachelors level degree
Willard	Mara		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Willet	Philip	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree

<b>LAST NAME</b> Williams	FIRST NAME Jordan	MIDDLE INIT A	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
Williams	Lindsay	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
Williams	Scott	В	MA	Masters level degree
Williams	Thomas	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Williams Dias	Tammara	D	MED	Masters level degree
Williams Diehm	Kendra	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MED	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Williamson	Jason	K	MA	Masters level degree
Willis	Katie	L	BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wilson	David	W	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wilson	Patsy	Е	MS	Masters level degree
Winston	Michael	Е	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wisniewski	John	Р	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Witt	Brenda	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
Wolfe	Brian	Т	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wolfe	Marcus	Т	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			MBA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wolfinbarger	Kimberly	G	MS	Masters level degree
Wong	Molly	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
Wong	Norman		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wood	Andrew	C	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Woodard	Toni	Α	BS	Bachelors level degree
Woodfin	Thomas	M	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Woods	Susan	G	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Woodward	Stephen	D	BA	Bachelors level degree

Worley         Jody         A         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Worthen         Meredith         BA         BAChelors level degree           Worthen         Meredith         BA         Bachelors level degree           Wray         Grady         C         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Wray         Grady         C         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Wright         Rachel         E         BS         Bachelors level degree           Wrobel         David         M         BA         Masters level degree           Wrobel         David         M         BA         Bachelors level degree           Wu         BO         BA         Bachelors level degree           Wu         BO         BA         Bachelors level degree           Wu         Di         BC         Bachelors level degree           Wu         Si         BS         Bachelors level degree           Wu <th><b>LAST NAME</b> Workman</th> <th>FIRST NAME Samuel</th> <th><b>MIDDLE INIT</b> G</th> <th><b>DEGREE</b> BS</th> <th><b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree</th>	<b>LAST NAME</b> Workman	FIRST NAME Samuel	<b>MIDDLE INIT</b> G	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
Worley       Jody       A       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Worthen       Meredith       BA       Bachelors level degree         Manager       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wray       Crady       C       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wright       Rachel       E       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wrobel       David       M       BA       Bachelors level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wu       Bo       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Bo       BB       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Di       BE       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       Bschelors level degree         Wu       Si       Bschelors level degree         Wu       Si       Bschelors level degree         Wu       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wu       Si       Bschelors level degree         Wu       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wu       Bachelors level degree         Wu<				MA	Masters level degree
Worthen       Meredith       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wray       Grady       C       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wray       Grady       C       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wright       Rachel       E       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wright       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wrobel       David       M       Masters level degree         MA       Masters level degree       MA       Masters level degree         Wu       Bo       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Di       BC       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       Msters level degree       MS       Masters level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       Msters level degree       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wu       Si       Msters level degree       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wu       Ms				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wray         Grady         C         PHD         Doctoral research & professional practice           Wright         Rachel         E         BS         Bachelors level degree           Wright         Rachel         E         BS         Bachelors level degree           Wrobel         David         M         Masters level degree           Wrobel         David         MA         Masters level degree           Wu         Bo         Bachelors level degree           Wu         Bo         Bachelors level degree           Wu         Bo         Bachelors level degree           Wu         Di         BS         Bachelors level degree           Wu         Sarah         J         BS         Bachelors level degree           Wu         Sarah         J         BS         Bachelors level degree           Wu         Si         BS         Bachelors level degree           Wu         Xingru         F         BS	Worley	Jody	Α	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wray       Grady       C       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wright       Rachel       E       BS       Bachelors level degree         MYrobel       David       M       MA       Masters level degree         Wrobel       David       M       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Bo       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Bo       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Di       BE       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Di       BE       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       SI       MS       Masters level degree         Wu       SI       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       SI       Bachelors level degree         Wu       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       BS	Worthen	Meredith		BA	Bachelors level degree
Wray       Grady       C       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wright       Rachel       E       BS       Bachelors level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wrobel       David       M       Bachelors level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wu       Bo       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Bo       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Bachelors level degree       MS       Masters level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BS       Bachelors level degree				MA	Masters level degree
Wright       Rachel       E       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wrobel       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wrobel       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       BB       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Di       BE       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       BA				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wrobel       David       M       MA       Masters level degree         Wrobel       David       M       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       MA       Masters level degree         Wu       Bo       MS       Masters level degree         Wu       Bo       MS       Masters level degree         Wu       Di       ME       MB       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       MS       Masters level degree         Wu       MS       Masters level degree         Wu       MS       Masters level degree         Wi       MS       Masters level degree         Wi	Wray	Grady	C	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wrobel       David       M       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Bo       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Bo       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Bo       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Di       BE       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Yu       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wu       Yu       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu	Wright	Rachel	E	BS	Bachelors level degree
Wrobel       David       M       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       BO       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       BO       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       DI       BE       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Name       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       MS       Masters level degree         Wu       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wu       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS       Masters level degree         Wu       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wi       MA       Masters level degree         Xi       MS       Bachelors level degree         Xi       BS       Bachelor				MA	Masters level degree
Wu       Bo       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Di       BB       BB       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Di       BB       BB       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Di       BB       BB chelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree       MS       Masters level degree         Wu       Masters level degree       MS       Masters level degree         MW       Masters level degree       MS       Masters level degree         Wu       Masters level degree       MS       Masters level degree         Wu       Masters level degree       MS       Masters level degree         Wyman       Min       BA       Bachelors level degree         Xi       Wenhui       BS       Bachelors level degree         Xi       Masters level degree       MS       Bachelors lev				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wu       Bo       BA       Backelors level degree         Wu       Di       BE       Backelors level degree         Wu       Di       BE       Backelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Backelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Backelors level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Backelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BS       Backelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BS       Backelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS       Masters level degree         Wuestewald       Todd       C       BA       Backelors level degree         Wuman       Kirstin       M       Masters level degree         Wyman       Kirstin       M       BS       Backelors level degree         Xi       Wenhui       BS       Backelors level degree         Xi       Wenhui       BS       Backelors level degree         Xi       Makers level degree       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Xiang       Liangzhong       BS       Backelors level degree         Xiang       Bschelors level degre	Wrobel	David	M	BA	Bachelors level degree
Wu       Bo       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Di       BE       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BE       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       Ms ters level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Masters level degree       MS       Masters level degree         Wyman       Mirstin       M       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wi       Masters level degree       MA       Masters level degree         Xi       Menhui       BS       Bachelors level degree         Xi       Masters level degree       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Xiao       Naiji       BS				MA	Masters level degree
Wu       Di       MS       Masters level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BE       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       SI       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wyman       Kirstin       M       BA       Bachelors level degree         Xi       Wenhui       BS       Bachelors level degree         Xi       Wenhui       BS       Bachelors level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Xiao       Naija       BS       Bachelors level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wu       Di       BE       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wyman       Kirstin       M       BA       Bachelors level degree         Xi       Wenhui       BS       Bachelors level degree         Xi       Wenhui       BS       Bachelors level degree         Xiang       Liangzhong       BS       Bachelors level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Xiao       Naijia       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional pract	Wu	Во		BA	Bachelors level degree
Wu       Sarah       J       ME       Masters level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MA       Masters level degree         MA       Masters level degree         MA       Masters level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Xiang       Liangzhong       BS       Bachelors level degree         Xiao       Naijia       BS       Bachelors level degree         Xiao       Masters level degree       MS       Masters level degree         Xiao       Xiangming       PHD       Doctoral research & professiona				MS	Masters level degree
Wu       Sarah       J       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Si       Masters level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wu       Xingru       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wuestewald       Todd       C       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wuman       Kirstin       M       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wyman       Kirstin       M       BA       Bachelors level degree         Xi       Masters level degree       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Xiang       Liangzhong       BS       Bachelors level degree         Xiao       Naijia       BS       Bachelors level degree         WS       Masters level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Xiao       Masters level degree       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Xiao       Xiangming       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Xiao       Masters level degree	Wu	Di		BE	Bachelors level degree
Wu       Si       MS       Masters level degree         Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wu       Xingru       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wuestewald       Todd       C       BA       Bachelors level degree         WS       Masters level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wyman       Kirstin       M       BA       Bachelors level degree         Wyman       Wenhui       BS       Bachelors level degree         Xi       Wenhui       BS       Bachelors level degree         Xiang       Liangzhong       BS       Bachelors level degree         Xiao       Naijia       BS       Bachelors level degree         Xiao       MS       Masters level degree         Xiao       Masters level degree       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Xiao       Xiangming       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Xiao       Xiangming       PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>ME</td> <td>Masters level degree</td>				ME	Masters level degree
Wu       Si       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BS       Bachelors level degree         Wu       Xingru       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS       Masters level degree         PHD       Doctoral research & professional practice         Wuestewald       Todd       C       BA       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MS       Masters level degree         MYman       Kirstin       M       BA       Bachelors level degree         Xi       Wenhui       BS       Bachelors level degree         Xi       BS       Bachelors level degree         Xiang       Liangzhong       BS       Bachelors level degree         Xiao       Naijia       BS       Bachelors level degree         MS       Masters level degree	Wu	Sarah	J	BS	Bachelors level degree
WuXingruBS Bachelors level degreeWuestewaldToddCBA PHDBachelors level degreeWymanKirstinMBA Bachelors level degreeWymanWenhuiBS Bachelors level degreeXiWenhuiBS Bachelors level degreeXiangLiangzhongBS Bachelors level degreeXiaoNajijaBS Bachelors level degreeXiaoNajijaBS Bachelors level degreeXiaoNajijaBS Bachelors level degreeXiaoNajijaBS BBS Bachelors level degreeXiaoNajijaBS BBS 				MS	Masters level degree
WuXingruBSBachelors level degreeWuestewaldToddCBABachelors level degreeWymanKirstinMBABachelors level degreeWymanKirstinMBABachelors level degreeXiWenhuiBSBachelors level degreeXiangLiangzhongBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXiaoXiangmingBSBachelors level degreeXueKaiBSBachelors level degreeXueKaiBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueMingBSBachelors level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueMingBSBachelors level degree	Wu	Si		BS	Bachelors level degree
WuestewaldToddCBABachelors level degreeWymanKirstinMBABachelors level degreeWymanKirstinMBABachelors level degreeXiWenhuiBSBachelors level degreeXiangLiangzhongBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeXiaoXiangmingMSMasters level degreeXiaoXiangmingPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueKaiBSBachelors level degreeXueKaiBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNueMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNueMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNueMSMasters level degreeNueMSMasters level degreeNueMSMasters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
WuestewaldToddCBA BA MS PHDBachelors level degree MS Masters level degree PHDMS Doctoral research & professional practiceWymanKirstinMBA BA MABachelors level degree MAXiWenhuiBS PHDBachelors level degreeXiangLiangzhongBS PHDBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBS PHDBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBS PHDBachelors level degreeXiaoXiangmingBS PHDBachelors level degreeXiaoXiangmingPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueKaiBS Masters level degreeMS Masters level degreeMS Masters level degreeMS MS Masters level degreeMS Masters level degreeMS MS Masters level degreeMS Masters level degreeXueMingBS MS Masters level degreeXueMingBSBachelors level degreeMS Masters level degreeMS PHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNueMingBSBachelors level degree	Wu	Xingru		BS	Bachelors level degree
WuestewaldToddCBABachelors level degreeWymanKirstinMBABachelors level degreeWymanKirstinMBABachelors level degreeXiWenhuiBSBachelors level degreeXiangLiangzhongBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXiaoXiangmingPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueKaiBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueMigBSBachelors level degree				MS	Masters level degree
MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Wyman Kirstin M BA Bachelors level degree Xi Wenhui BS Bachelors level degree Xi Wenhui BS Bachelors level degree Xiang Liangzhong BS Bachelors level degree Xiao Naijia BS Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Xiao Naijia BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Xiao Xiangming PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Xiao Masters level degree MS BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree MS BS Bachelors level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree MS Masters level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
WymanKirstinMBABachelors level degreeXiWenhuiBSBachelors level degreeXiangWenhuiBSBachelors level degreeXiangLiangzhongBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeXiaoMSMasters level degreeXiaoXiangmingPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueKaiBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSDoctoral research & professional practiceXueMingBSBachelors level degree	Wuestewald	Todd	C	BA	Bachelors level degree
WymanKirstinMBABachelors level degreeXiWenhuiBSBachelors level degreeXiangLiangzhongBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXiaoXiangmingPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueKaiBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practice				MS	Masters level degree
XiWenhuiBSBachelors level degreeXiangLiangzhongBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeXiaoMSMasters level degreeXiaoXiangmingPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueKaiBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceNSBSBSBachelors level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
XiWenhuiBSBachelors level degreeXiangLiangzhongBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXiaoXiangmingPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueKaiBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueMingBSBachelors level degree	Wyman	Kirstin	М	BA	Bachelors level degree
XiangLiangzhongBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXiaoXiangmingPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueKaiBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueMingBSBachelors level degree				MA	Masters level degree
XiangLiangzhongBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXiaoXiangmingPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueKaiBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueMingBSBachelors level degree	Xi	Wenhui		BS	Bachelors level degree
XiaoNaijiaPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXiaoXiangmingPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueKaiBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueMingBSBachelors level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
XiaoNaijiaBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXiaoXiangmingPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueKaiBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueMingBSBachelors level degree	Xiang	Liangzhong		BS	Bachelors level degree
MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice PHD Bachelors level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Niao Xiangming PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  Xue Kai BS Bachelors level degree  MS Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  MS Masters level degree  PHD Doctoral research & professional practice  BS Bachelors level degree  NS Bachelors level degree	Xiao	Naijia		BS	Bachelors level degree
XiaoXiangmingPHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueKaiBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueMingBSBachelors level degree				MS	Masters level degree
XueKaiBSBachelors level degreeMSMasters level degreePHDDoctoral research & professional practiceXueMingBSBachelors level degree				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
MS Masters level degree PHD Doctoral research & professional practice Xue Ming BS Bachelors level degree	Xiao	Xiangming		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Xue Ming Doctoral research & professional practice BS Bachelors level degree	Xue	Kai		BS	Bachelors level degree
Xue Ming BS Bachelors level degree				MS	Masters level degree
Xue Ming BS Bachelors level degree				PHD	_
	Xue	Ming		BS	
				PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Xue	<b>FIRST NAME</b> Xianwu	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BS	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Yadav	Pradeep	K	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Yamamoto	Tetsuya		AA	Associates Degree or equivalent
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Yang	Rui	Q	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Yang	Zhibo		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Yeary	Mark	В	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Yip	Man Fung		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Yip	Wai Tak		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Yoon	Doyle		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
You	JianLan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Young	Jon		BFA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Yount	Deborah	R	BA	Bachelors level degree
Youritzin	Victor	K	BA	Bachelors level degree
			MFA	Masters level degree
Yousuf	Mohammad		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Yowell	Jay		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Yu	Tian You		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Yuan	Han		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Yussouf	Nusrat		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zagzebski	Linda	T	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zaman	Md	M	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zarafshani	Ali		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zeigler	James	J	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Zemke	FIRST NAME Stacy	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
Zgurskaya	Elena	1	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zhang	Guifu		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zhang	Jie		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zhang	Ke		BS	Bachelors level degree
			ME	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zhang	Man		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zhang	Pengfei		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zhang	Xiangming		BE	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zhang	Yan		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zhao	Gang		MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zhao	Hang		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zhao	Lihua		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zheng	Bin		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zhou	Jizhong		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zhou	Xishu		BS	Bachelors level degree
Zhou	Xue Jun		DIP	High school or equivalent
			BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zhu	Heqing		BBA	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zhu	Meijun		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zhu	Ping		ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zhu	Ye		BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Zhu	Zhen		PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

<b>LAST NAME</b> Zielinski	FIRST NAME Richard	MIDDLE INIT	<b>DEGREE</b> BA	<b>DEGREE LEVEL</b> Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ziolkowska	Jadwiga		MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zogli	Prince	K	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
Zogli	Prince	K	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zong	Rong		BS	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Zwink	Alexander	В	BS	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree

# OU OUTREACH COLLEGE OF LIBERAL STUDIES TABLE OF CONTENTS

## **GENERAL INFORMATION**

Catalog	
Current General Catalog	Page 166
Accreditation and 85/15 Report	
Accreditation Letter and 85/15 Report	Page 166
Governing Body, Officials, and Faculty	-
Governing body, Officials) listed	Page 166
Faculty & degrees held	
Calendar:	· ·
Academic Calendars 2016-17 and 2017-18 with beginning & ending dates and legal holidays	Page 5
Academic Calendar spring 2017-Fall 2017 – Graduate Liberal Studies	
INSTITUTION POLICY & REGULATIONS	0 .
	Daga 5 467
Enrollment Dates (Specified times for enrollment, not open enrollment)	
Leave of absence	
Tardiness & interruptions counted for unsatisfactory progress	Page 23
Discontinue attendance - the minimum requirements for interruptions for unsatisfactory attendance	
Policy and regulations of the institution relative to granting prior credit	Page 23
Institution Policy and Regulation Relative to Standards of Progress	
Undergraduate	
Graduate	
Withdraw Policy	Page 169
Other Policies:	
Equal Opportunity Policy	Page 33
TUITION, FEES, & REFUNDS	
Detailed schedule of fees charged:	
Tuition & Hourly Mandatory Fees	Page 170
Military/Homeland Security Tuition & Hourly Mandatory Fees	
Mandatory Hourly Fees	Page 170
Refund Policy of the Institution:	
Refund policy	Page 171
COURSE INFORMATION	
Course/program Outline for Each Offering in Which Approval is Request	
Subjects or units included in the Course/semester hours/time spent on each subject or unit	
Objectives/course descriptions	
	rage 1/1
Class Schedule	_
Class Schedules	Page 171

### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

#### **CATALOG**

Relevant sections of the OU general catalog are included in this publication.

## **ACCREDITATION AND 85/15 REPORT**

See Accreditation Letter and 85/15 provided separately.

#### **GOVERNING BODY, OFFICIALS AND FACULTY**

#### **ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS**

James P. Pappas, Ph.D., Dean
Martha L. Banz, Ph.D., Associate Dean
John R. Boekenoogen, Director of Academic Technology
Robert J. Dougherty, M.L.S., Director of Information Technology
Missy Heinze, M.B.A., Director of Recruitment
Kathryne Roden, Interim Director of Academic Programs
Jeff Roby, M.H.R., Director of P.R. and Communications
Frank Rodriquez, M.L.S., Director of Operations and Student Support Services

#### **EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE COLLEGE**

Allison L. Palmer, Ph.D., Associate Professor of Art History, School of Art & Art History; CLS Faculty Fellow

Wayne J. Elisens, Ph.D., Professor of Plant Systematics and Biogeography, Department of Microbiology Plant Biology; Curator, Robert Bebb Herbarium; CLS Faculty Fellow

Susan Sharp, Ph.D., L.J. Semrod Presidential Professor, Department of Sociology; CLS Faculty Fellow

J. Madison Davis, Gaylord Family Endowed Professor, Gaylord College of Journalism and Mass Communication; CLS Faculty Fellow

R.C. Davis-Undiano, Ph.D., Neustadt Professor and Executive Director, World Literature Today

Michael A. Mares, Ph.D., Presidential Professor of Biology and Research Curator, Sam Noble Oklahoma Museum of Natural History

James Martin, Ph.D., Professor and Zarrow Chair in Special Education, Jeannine Rainbolt College of Education

Michael Richman, Ph.D., Edith Kinney Gaylord Presidential Professor, School of Meteorology

Mary Jo Watson, Ph.D., Regents Professor of Art History and Director of the School of Art & Art History; Curator of Native American Art, Fred Jones, Jr. Museum of Art<

Vicki J. Schaeffer, D.M.A., Assistant Professor and Director of Recruitment, Joe C. and Carole Kerr McClendon Honors College

#### **FACULTY AND DEGREES HELD**

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	MIDDLE INIT	DEGREE	DEGREE LEVEL
Alavi	Roksana		BA	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Duncan	John	L	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Duncan	Kathleen	E	PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Edmondson	Robert	Α	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Ketchum	Paul	R	MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Livesey	Nina	E	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MA	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice
Wuestewald	Todd	C	ВА	Bachelors level degree
			MS	Masters level degree
			PHD	Doctoral research & professional practice

#### **CALENDAR**

#### College of Liberal Studies

#### ACADEMIC CALENDAR SPRING 2017 - Fall 2017

(Any calendar is subject to change when it is determined to be in the best interest of the University to do so)

#### **GRADUATE**

	SPRING 2017	SUMMER 2017	FALL 2017
REGISTRATION	Oct 24, 2016 - Jan 18, 2017	Oct 24, 2016 - Jun 4, 2017	Mar 27, 2017 - Aug 20, 2017
CLASSES BEGIN	17-Jan-17	5-Jun-17	21-Aug-17
LAST DAY OF CLASSES	12-May-17	28-Jul-17	8-Dec-17
FREE ADD/DROP ENDS	30-Jan-17	9-Jun-17	1-Sep-17
WITHDRAW, AUTOMATIC "W" GRADE	Thru Mar 14, 2017	Thru Jul 7, 2017	Thru Sep 29, 2017
WITHDRAW, WITH PERMISSION AND PASSING	After Mar 14, 2017	After Jul 7, 2017	After Sep 29, 2017
COURSE			
FINAL DAY:			
FILE GRADUATION APPLICATION	15-Feb-17	1-Jun-17	15-Sep-17
FILE ADMISSION TO CANDIDACY	1st Monday in October	1st Monday in March	1st Monday in April
TO REQUEST AUTHORITY FOR THESIS DEFENSE	28-Apr-17	18-Jul-17	1-Dec-17
FOR THESIS DEFENSE	5-May-17	18-Jul-17	1-Dec-17
TO FILE THESIS IN LIBRARY	12-May-17	1-Aug-17	15-Dec-17

See also pages 5-9 for 2016-17 and 2017-18 academic calendars.

## **INSTITUTION POLICY & REGULATIONS**

## **ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS**

### Undergraduate Admissions Criteria

- 24 hours or more of letter-graded college credit
- overall GPA

Applicants under 21 years of age who are not active-duty military and have fewer than 24 hours of letter-graded college credits must follow the University of Oklahoma's Norman Campus criteria for first-time entering freshmen.

Applicants with fewer than 24 hours of letter-graded college credit and/or less than a 2.0 overall GPA will be referred to the College of Liberal Studies for additional evaluation. CLS staff will contact applicants to provide the following materials:

- Statement of Purpose (300-500) words
- Résumé with two references
- Two letters of recommendation

#### **APPLICATION DEADLINES**

All materials required for the undergraduate application deadlines include: your completed application, \$40.00 application fee, and official transcripts from all attended institutions.

SESSION	APPLICATION DUE
Fall Session I	July 1
Fall Session II	September 15
Spring Session I	December 1*
Spring Session II	February 15
Summer	May 1

<sup>\*</sup>The University of Oklahoma campus closes for Winter Break. Applications are not processed during this time.

#### Graduate Admissions Criteria

- A Bachelor's degree, equivalent, or higher from a regionally accredited institution.
- Completed the University of Oklahoma online application.
- Submit the transcript from your last degree-granting institution.
- Overall GPA of 3.0 or higher.\*

\* Applicants with a GPA below a 3.0 and above a 2.49 will be considered and may be conditionally admitted.

Applicants with a GPA below 2.5 will only be considered if it has been 3 or more years since the degree was conferred.

In addition, they will be required to submit an additional writing sample. These applications will require a petition and may take longer to process.

Students must maintain a 3.0 GPA (a "B average") or higher to maintain regular admission status and be eligible to graduate.

#### **APPLICATION DEADLINES**

All materials required for the graduate application deadlines include: your completed application, \$50.00 application fee, resume, last unofficial degree-conferred transcript, and 300-500 word statement of goals. Upon receiving your acceptance letter, you must submit official transcripts.

SEMESTER APPLICATION DUE

Fall July 1

Spring December 1\*
Summer May 1

## INSTITUTION POLICY AND REGULATION RELATIVE TO STANDARDS OF PROGRESS

Undergraduate – Minimum satisfactory grade/progress records/grade point average to be maintained/description of probationary period/conditions for re-admission for those dismissed for unsatisfactory progress

#### Satisfactory Academic Progress Policy

The College of Liberal Studies expects you to maintain continuous and satisfactory progress toward completion of degree requirements each semester you are enrolled in the program. Specifically, you must maintain passing grades in at least 70% of your enrolled courses each year. So, for example, if you enroll in a total of 30 semester hours (10 courses) in an academic year, you must successfully complete 21 hours (7 classes) to maintain satisfactory progress. Please be advised that our active monitoring of your progress is not in any way intended to be punitive but simply to help us better assist you in achieving your educational goals.

IMPORTANT NOTE: Grades of I (incomplete), W (withdrawn), AW (administrative withdrawal), F (failing), U (unsatisfactory) and N (no grade) are considered as not making satisfactory progress.

Because your academic success is our highest concern, we have implemented policies that prohibit your continued enrollment if you fail to maintain satisfactory progress:

Advisement Hold/Enrollment Stop: If you have more than four unsatisfactory progress grades (I, AW, F, U, N) in any combination during one semester, you will be placed on Advisement Hold/Enrollment Stop. This means that you will be required to seek permission from your academic adviser before you are allowed to re-enroll. If you registered for courses before the end of a semester of unsatisfactory progress, your enrollments will be cancelled. Before you are allowed to re-enroll, you will be placed on Academic Contract, meaning that you agree to make satisfactory progress in any course enrollments following the advisement hold.

Academic Probation: If your cumulative grade point average or your institution grade point average fall below 2.0, you will be placed on academic probation. This means that you will be placed on Academic Contract, and will stay on Academic Probation, until such time as you raise your grade point average above 2.0.

Academic Suspension: If you fail to make satisfactory academic progress during any semester you are on Academic Contract or Academic Probation, you will be suspended for poor scholarship, and will not be allowed to continue pursuing your degree in the College of Liberal Studies.

Enrollment Limitations: If you fall below the minimum level of satisfactory progress, and as part of the Academic Contract, we may limit the number of courses you can take in a given term, meaning that we may restrict your enrollments to fewer than 12 hours per semester until you demonstrate satisfactory progress. This may have an impact on the amount of financial aid you are eligible to receive.

<sup>\*</sup>The University of Oklahoma campus closes for Winter Break. Applications are not processed during this time.

#### Withdraw Policy

#### WITHDRAWING FROM AN 8-WEEK COURSE:

#### FREE DROP PERIOD (WEEK 1)

No grade is recorded if a student drops within one week after the course begins. Students must drop the course using the online enrollment system through (http://ozone.ou.edu/)

Note: Notifying the faculty member of intent to drop/withdraw will not result in a student drop/withdrawal.

Student is not responsible for tuition and fees if the course is dropped within one week of course start date.

After the first week of the course, no refund will be given and the student is responsible for paying all tuition and fees for the course.

#### WITHDRAWAL (WEEKS 2-6)

A grade of W (withdraw) will be assigned.

Students must notify the CLS Program Staff of the withdrawal depending on their program of study. Note: Notifying the faculty member of intent to withdraw will not result in a student withdrawal.

Student is responsible for all tuition and fees. No refund will be given.

#### WITHDRAWAL (WEEKS 7-8)

A grade of A-F, W (Withdraw) or I (Incomplete) will be assigned for the course if student is enrolled and has submitted coursework. A student may not withdraw from a course without approval from the faculty member two weeks before the end of the course. Within the two-week period, the faculty member will have at his/her discretion the following options regarding the student's assignments:

- 1) Grade the remaining course work and assign a final grade;
- 2) Arrange an alternative deadline for an Incomplete; or
- 3) Grant the student's request to withdraw from the course. In all cases, students are instructed to contact their advisor in writing of their intent in the course.

Student is responsible for all tuition and fees. No refund will be given.

#### WITHDRAWING FROM A 16-WEEK COURSE:

#### FREE DROP PERIOD (WEEKS 1 - 2)

No grade is recorded if a student drops within one week after the course begins. Students must drop the course using the online enrollment system through (http://ozone.ou.edu/) Note: Notifying the faculty member of intent to drop/withdraw will not result in a student drop/withdrawal.

Student is not responsible for tuition and fees if the course is dropped within two weeks of course start date.

After the first two weeks of the course, no refund will be given and the student is responsible for paying all tuition and fees for the course.

#### WITHDRAWAL (WEEKS 3 - 12)

A grade of W (withdraw) will be assigned.

Students must notify the CLS Program Staff of the withdrawal depending on their program of study. Note: Notifying the faculty member of intent to withdraw will not result in a student withdrawal.

Student is responsible for all tuition and fees. No refund will be given.

#### WITHDRAWAL (WEEKS 13 - 16)

A grade of A-F, W (Withdraw) or I (Incomplete) will be assigned for the course if student is enrolled and has submitted coursework. A student may not withdraw from a course without approval from the faculty member two weeks before the end of the course. Within the two-week period, the faculty member will have at his/her discretion the following options regarding the student's assignments:

- 1) Grade the remaining course work and assign a final grade;
- 2) Arrange an alternative deadline for an Incomplete; or
- 3) Grant the student's request to withdraw from the course. In all cases, students are instructed to contact their advisor in writing of their intent in the course.

Student is responsible for all tuition and fees. No refund will be given.

#### **ADMINISTRATIVE WITHDRAWAL:**

A grade of AW (Administrative Withdrawal) will be assigned if a student has submitted no work assignments for the course and has failed to work with the instructor on a plan to finish assignments. see policy on Administrative Withdrawals for. If an undergraduate accumulates four or more current Incompletes, "I" grades, or four or more Administrative Withdrawals, "AW" grades, within a year, or a combination of four "I" and "AW" grades within one year; an enrollment stop may be placed on your record.

The AW grade is considered a permanent grade. Students who receive a grade of AW are not eligible for a refund. A student wishing to repeat a course in which a grade of AW has been assigned will be required to re-enroll and re-pay for the course.

Student is responsible for all tuition and fees. No refund will be given.

## **TUITION, FEES, & REFUNDS**

**Tuition & Hourly Mandatory Fees** 

	Student Level	Resident Tuition		Non-Resident Tuition		Mandatory Hourly Fees*		Total
Resident Per Credit Hour	Undergraduate	152.50	+	0.00	+	178.55	=	331.05
	Graduate	203.60	+	0.00	+	178.05	=	381.65
New Desident Des Condit	Undergraduate	0.00	+	629.90	+	178.55		808.45
Non-Resident Per Credit Hour		0.00	т -	029.90	т.			.,
	Graduate	0.00	+	791.20	+	178.05	=	969.25

Military/Homeland Security Tuition & Hourly Mandatory Fees\*

	Student Level	Resident Tuition		Non-Resident Tuition		Mandatory Hourly Fees*		Total
Military/Homeland Security Resident Per Credit Hour	Undergraduate	152.50	+	0.00	+	178.55	=	331.05
	Graduate	203.60	+	0.00	+	178.05	=	381.65
Military/Homeland Security Non-Resident Per Credit Hour	Undergraduate	0.00	+	629.90	+	0.00	=	331.05 After Military Waiver
	Graduate	0.00	+	791.20	+	0.00	=	381.65

## **Mandatory Hourly Fees**

#### THESE FEES ARE CHARGED PER CREDIT HOUR TAKEN EACH SEMESTER.

Fee	Amount
Connectivity Fee	17.00
Assessment Fee	1.25
Academic Excellence Fees	35.80
Library Excellence Fee	12.00
International Programs Fee (Undergraduates only)	.50
CLS Fee	35.00
Academic Excellence Fee (2)	75.00
Records Fee	2.00

<sup>\*</sup>Military and Homeland Security: All non-resident students desiring a military or Homeland Security Law Enforcement (HSLE) tuition and fee waiver must submit evidence of military or HSLE affiliation before enrollment. All military and HSLE tuition and fee waivers may only be applied to College of Liberal Studies courses after the official Add/Drop period for each term for eligible students. Please refer to the information and list of students eligible for the Military and Homeland Security Law Enforcement.

The non-resident military and HSLE tuition and fee waiver does not apply to courses offered by any of the other Colleges at the University of Oklahoma.

Flat-Rate Tuition: Enrollment in Main Campus courses will fall under Flat-Rate Tuition.

 $\label{eq:All tuition} \textbf{and fees are subject to change without notice.}$ 

## **Military Tuition Rates**

All students desiring military rates must submit evidence of military affiliation during the initial enrollment process. The following students are eligible for military tuition rates:

- Active duty military spouses
- Retired military members and spouses
- Veterans and spouses
- Civilian employees and contractors on military installations

#### Military Non-Resident Tuition Waiver

The College of Liberal Studies (CLS) offers a military tuition and fee waiver for CLS courses to all **non-resident students** who are affiliated with the military or the Department of Defense (DOD).

Note: The **non-resident military tuition and fee waiver** can only be applied to CLS courses and does not apply to courses offered by any of the other Colleges at the University of Oklahoma.

#### **Refund Policy**

8-Week Online and On-Site Courses: A full refund will be given if withdrawn before the end of the first week of class. After the end of the first week, no refund will be given.

5-Day On-Site Seminars: After the seminar begins, an 80% refund will be given if the student withdraws before the end of the first day. A 50% refund will be given if the student withdraws before the end of the second day. No refund will be provided after the end of the second day.

16-Week Online Courses: A full refund will be given if withdrawn before the end of the second week of class. After the end of the second week, no refund will be given.

#### **COURSE INFORMATION**

## COURSE/PROGRAM OUTLINE FOR EACH OFFERING IN WHICH APPROVAL IS REQUESTED

Subjects or Units Included in Course/Semester Hours/Time Spent on Each Subject or Unit See Degree Requirements provided. Also available at http://checksheets.ou.edu

#### Objectives/Course Descriptions

See Course Descriptions provided. Also available at http://www.ou.edu/content/dam/admissions/documents/Course-Descriptions-June-2016.pdf.

#### Type of Work or Skill to be Learned (Employment or Job Attainment)

#### **COLLEGE OF LIBERAL STUDIES**

TYPES OF EMPLOYERS	JOBS OF OU GRADUATES
Liberal Studies	Liberal Studies
Major corporations	• Electro-environmental specialist
Consulting firms	<ul> <li>Consumer documentation specialist</li> </ul>
• Banks	<ul> <li>FAA weather systems branch manager</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>Colleges and universities</li> </ul>	• Logistics specialist
Government agencies	Human resources assistant
Publishing companies	<ul> <li>Outpatient services director</li> </ul>
Air, bus and rail lines	Art Museum Director
Travel agencies	Corporate Consultant
Art galleries	<ul> <li>Computer information specialist</li> </ul>
• Film companies	Corporate Process engineer
Historical societies	•
Labor unions	
Libraries	

#### Class Schedules

#### **FLEXIBLE COURSE FORMAT**

With our intuitive learning management system, you will be able to learn and interact with your instructor and classmates in an online, onsite, or hybrid course environment. All of our online courses can be completed on your schedule, so you will never have to be logged on at the same time as your instructor or classmates.